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TITLE OF

NORFOLK '

e .,. U —

GasE

CHANGED
JAMES WALTER' Hc CORD, JR., aka

1

OFFicﬁ OF QRIGIN

Edward Martin;
BERNARD L. BARKER, aka
Frank Carter;
VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES, aka
Raocul Godoy;

EUGENIC ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREA(

aka Gene

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI
Frank Angelo

Frank A.

Frank Anthony

WFO

cienen T OGT

. [

Valdes;
aka
OPlnl,/
Sturgys, -~
eeney,

Frank A/ Fiokin\;

Burglary, Democratic National

Headquarters,
Washington, D. C.
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subject FIORINI; namely, FRANK ANGELO FIORINI and
FRANK A. FIOKINI.
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REFERENCES: Norfolk report of SA JAMES E. GILLEY dated
6/27/72;

WFO airtel to the Bureau dated 6/30/72;

Bureau teletype to WFO dated 7/3/72;

Norfolk teletype to the Bureau dated 7/6/72;

St. Louis teletype to the Bureau dated
71/12;

Norfolk teletype to the Bureau dated 7/11/72;

WFO airtel to the Bureau dated 7/7/72.
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“‘during 1971 when she fell down a flight of stairs and F“‘”’:\*
broke her neck. Attempts to confirm MOORE's death ' i

e,
o

H
A
\Mn

The interviews reported in the details of this
report with BIDNEY SEMEL, subject's mother, MARY STURGIS,
GEORGE ROHANNA, R. DRAKE DORMAN, Mrs. 0. F0OX, BENJAMIN E.
KLEIN, JAMES WILLIAM ORE, JR., and GEORGE JERRY SENTER
were conducted during the investigation regarding FRANK
ANTHONY STURGIS, aka FRANK FIORINI, in Registration Act -
Cuba, Norfolk file 97-13, Bureau file 2-1u99,

Interview with H. MUNDIE was conducted during
investigation entitled UNSUBS; MEYER HARRY JACOBSON -
Victim, Norfolk file 92-156, Bureau file 95-108248.

Interviews with G. H, RUCKER, JR., and
V. F. PATTERSON were conducted under investigation
entitled Reveolutionary Recuperation Movement of
Cuba, MRRC, Internal Security - Cuba, Registration Act -
Cuba, Norfolk file 105-612, Bureau file 100-429505.

No attempt being made at this time to locate
and interview the individuals mentioned above who have
known the subject in the past as investigation at
Norfolk Division indicates that subject STURGIS has
not been active in the Norfolk Division since 1957
at which time his wife indicated he deserted her and left
for Cuba, UACB.

For the information of the Bureau and
WFO, CARMELA FRANCES MOORE is apparently the stepsister
of subject STURGIS who was born to STURGIS' mother
while she was married a second time to a manknown as

- HALSEY. According to subject's father, second wife,

'”A”TTA anAd a~nsasamAing o dha Taed et rme v masmrimds A
VVIMYL LMy GV g\l \JJ.IIE LW LIS J4ao L IIGWOPGPCL QUL Wi

JACK KESTNER, subject's stepsister was killed probably

at Medical Examiner's Office, Norfolk, Virginia, and )
- Bureau of Vital Statistics at both Portsmouth and Norf05 iﬁ;ﬂf
negat1ve. Farcallll
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NORFOLK
AT NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

(1) Wwill attempt to confirm that CARMELA
FRANCES MOORE, nee HALSEY, is in fact stepsister of
subject STURGIS.
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(2). Will attempt to confirm, through appropriate
records, that MOORE is deceased.
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UN(. £D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JU._ #ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: ' 2 - USA, Washington, D. C.

Repont of: SA JOSEPH G. O'BRIEN Ofiice: Norfolk, Virginia
Date: 7/13/72

Field Office Flle #: 139-40 Bureau File #: 1 39-4089

Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

BERNARD L. BARKER;

VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES;:

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI;

Scncee NATTONAL HEADOUARTERS ALT INFORMATION CONTAINED

WASHINGTON, D. C. HEREIN 18 UKCLASSIFIED
WRUK JUNE 17, 1972 DATE 2/80 BY 27 QZC
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Ynopsis: Subject FRANK ANTHONY FIORINT, aka
FRANK ANGELO FIORINI, FRANK A. STURGIS, FRANK ANTHONY
gfp E%;gng% FR FIOKINI, white male, was born
ortol 1rg1n1a. on 12/9/24, Credlt check

at Norfolk for subject was negative. Arrest check
for subject's first wife, NORA ODELL THOMPSON, aka
BETTY THOMPSON, BETTY FIORINI, NORA ODELL FIORINT,
LENDA REED, white female, dob €/13/28, indicates three

PRI rYy v s T Avivmamd ahaosl Fawnm i hlambtn saamand esed Em
AL'LCD LD . ALLTo L WwWivwn 1oL DUUJE‘-L a DELUIIU WillT,

JUANITA K. TERRELL, aka JUANITA ROTTON, JUANITA STURGIS,
JUANITA FICRINI, JUANITA NELSON, JUANITA XILLELLING
HARRELL, white female, dob 5/10/32, indicates four
arrests. Arrest check at Portsmouth, Virginia,
indicates subject arrested that citvy on two occasions
under name FRANK A. FIOKINI. Records at Portsmouth
indicate wife, BETTY FIORINT, arrested that city under
name BETTY FIOKINI on three occasions. Record checks
at Ngﬁ'Frﬂlc \_h'r-cr'nrna re marri age of gnhwp(‘f FIORINTY

a 4 NS -~ - s =R P ey 1 AVAAIND

to first wlfe, BETTY negative. Also, record checks
re death of first wife at Norfolk, negatlve. Recorj?p%_
at Corporatio gﬁourt, Korfolk, Virginia, indj

‘[ﬁj‘ FRANK ANTHQ&E? TURGIS married one JUANITA fz TERRELL/on™

ﬁ'éf -

§/11/56. Records, Cirecuit Court, NQEinE;;}%?ggg&g; @%f
indicate these individuals divorced on 3/22 s, grounds ut‘—“.

ot

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1870 O - 406-840
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‘of desertion, wife granted decree a vinculo matrimonii.
Records at Norfolk Police Department indicate subject
FIORINI employed there from 6/5/46 until 9/7/u6.
Fducation listed as Holy Resary, Pennsylvania, St.

Marys Academy, Norfolk, Blair Junior High School, Norfolk,
and Germantown High School, Ph11ade1ph1a, Pennsylvania.

Records at St. Marys Academy necative re FIORINT.

Records at Blair Junier High School, Norfolk, indicate
attendance from 1/24/41 through 4/23/4]1. Records also
indicate subject attended Ruffner Junior Hipgh School
from 11/29/40 through 1/6G1. FIORINI attended William
and Mary College at Norfolk, now known as 0ld Dominion
University, Spring semester, 1954 and Fall semester,
1955, and was dropped for non-attendance, on 1/24/55.
Subject employed as taxi cab driver for Yellow Cab
Company, Norfolk, 10/12/46 through 4/15/u7. Investigation
indicates subject employed at various taverns on East
Main Street, Norfolk. J. J. WHALEN, Inspector, Virginia
ABC Board, NOTfGLA, interviewed and advised no records
available indicating subject's employment. All taverns
have been torn down. Investigation indicated subject
possibly employed at Walker Realty, Norfolk, as salesman;
however, this proved nerative. Records, Civil Air
Patrol, Norfolk, nepative regarding FIORINI. Subject's
father, ANGELO ANTHONY FIORINI, interviewed and supplied
backeround information indicating subject born in
Norfolk, Virginia, raised primarilv in Philadelphia,
Ppnngu1u:n1= resided in Norfolk until approximately

- e L 2 aVWan RILLas SV

1957, at whlch time he went to Cuba. Father indicated
he has seen subject 1nfrequent1v since 1957 on
aporoxlmatelv three occasions in Norfolk and three or
four occasions in Mlaml, Florlda. Father had no knowledge
re instant offense. UD]eCt s second wife, now known
as JUANITA NELSON, interviewed and supplied backeground
information reparding subject. She advised she
married subject in 1956, he left for Cuba in 1957, and
she divorced him in 1961. ©She advised she had seen
subject on only one occasion since their divorce, and . ¢
. ghe knowd nothing of instant offense. Subject's uncle, Ju; Lo
3. FRANX A. FIORINI, JR., declined interview re subject.

.. “Numerous newspaper articles repardlng subject under

&-. .
?f ‘names STURGIS and FIORINI noted in Norfolk newspapers, !iw--

prlmarllv dealing with his involvement with CASTRO in i;ﬁm !
" Cuba and his loss and subsequent regaining of c1tlzensh1p. :

One article noted re instant offense. During investigation

2
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of related matters, friends of subject have been inter-
viewed by Bureau Agents. %¥Yhese individuals include
SIDNEY SEMEL, GEORGE ROHANNA, R. DRAKE DORMAN, BENJAMIN
B. XKLEIN, JAMES WILLIAM ORE, JR., GEORGE JERRY SENTER,
and PEDRO LUIS DIAZ LANZ. During investipgation of other
matters, Bureau Agents also interviewed the following
officials regarding FIORINI: 6. H. RUCKER, JR.,

U. S. Coast Guard, Portsmouth, Virginia, and H, MUNDIE,
3 Virginia State Police. Investigation indicates that

i subject's stepsister, CARMELA FRANCES MODRE, nee
HALSEY, is deceased, however, unsubstantiated by
records. JInvestigation negative regarding FIORINI
having any children.
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DETAILS:

This investigation was instituted at Norfolk,
Virginia, regarding subject FRANK A. FIORINI following
the involvement of subject in a burglary at the
Democratic Party National Headquarters in Washington,
D. C., on June 17, 1972,
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The following investigation was conducted
by Sa JOSEPH M. SCIACCA, on July 6, 1972:

] On July 6, 1672, JOSEPH RIPPLINGER, Clerk,
" Yorfolk, Virginie, Police Departmert, Central Files
Sectlon furnished the following 1nformat1on!kgardLnOBnITY'VIO?ITI

1. Arrested on September 28, 1S44 under name
NORA ODELL THOMPSON by Norfolk Pollce Department for
“Eoliciting fotr immora' purposes.

.

. 2 q, A _

L TE o B eeen MW
4 Tk, W v T. Ay R~ TS TIPS TRIRTIE Y o (o R R P L . .
ALY PR AR e TR e f g L] J e iy, R e '
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AKA - Betty Thompson
D15p051t10n - fined $50 and sentenced
to 60 days in jail

Sra AN
LN

%

%

£
55 Address - 539 Warren Cresent, Norfolk,

%g Virginia

ﬁ% Descrlotlon.

2 White Female . R :
E G Age 22 : : : ‘ e L IR TR
1‘1 ' sc & .' _.7‘ " ) -: ) -a
?% Place of Birth - Virginia R S
y .. L T <
b Single T e s
. Eyes - Brown B

o T T |

¥ nait - onrown X

;z Height - 5'6" -
7 Weight - 118 pourds -
i3 7 FBI Number -778 007 A

2. Arrested on July 18, 1951 under the name -

BETTY FIOR 2INI, aka Mora Odell Fiorini, Nora Odell Tboma—: 7
son, by Norfolk Police Department for Maintaiuing Common
uisance.
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Disposition - Fined $50 and sentenced to
30 days in jail
Address - 526 Uest 2Eth Street Ncrfolk
Virginia
Description:
White Female
Date-of~Birthc: June 13, 1¢2¢
Place of Birth - Radford, Virginia
Norfolk Police Department Rumber
315¢2 :
- Occupation - Waitress

3. Arrested on August 7, 1¢52 under name BWTTY
LENDA REED by Norfolk Police Department for Frequenting -
I.moral Flace.

Disposition - Sentenced to ¢ months in jail

Address - Lee Hotel, Room 45, Horfolk, Virginia
Description: o
White Female T
Date of Birth-June 132, 1928 . R
Place of Birth-Virginia s
Married

>
P
ey

)

el

R A N N T TS o B
o, ""'*"-‘\‘-‘ w “lg—(‘é-b“'_.',‘}‘{‘j-.f:-v "
i MW:& h .

On July 6, 1°72 JOSEPH RIPPLINGSR Clerk,
Norfolk,Vlrglnla Pollce Departmpnt Central Files e ¥
Section, furnished the following LnformatlonregardngJUANIIA

" K. STURGIS nee Terrell (White Female) ; gBI Nuﬁpfr.177.608 F:

)
sl ot

- 'k - ) ‘
g };dqr Jhane S
Aovt fae Wepdttreat For
A A *«ﬁwnomw MAURIC™ LOOTENS
¥ Q1$p0§§§iwﬁw fimed $25 .‘- oo~

Address - 210 Pamlico Circle, Norfolk
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Description:
White Female _ :
Date of Birth-May 10, 1930
Place of Birth-Georgia
Single
Brown Hair
Brown eyes

"Disposition - Fined $100 . :
Address - {6f/ Stockston Road, Morfolk, Virginia
Pescription:

White Female -
Date of Birth - May 10, 193
Place of Birth - Georgia

- ??gﬁle& | S
107 pounds ' R
Eyes - Brown '

Hair - Brown B -;-. , .: ‘ L
Cocupatige - mogeieswrd fo . _ . ‘

Arrested on Ma;

L]
AN

whict 'Watg suspeReBd it & g, _

Address - 1611 Carroll Avenue, Horfolk, Virginia
Description: : o

HYhite Female

Date of Birth - May 10, 1%37

Place of Birth - Georgia,

Married

5' 3!!

b
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Weight - 107 pounds
Eyes - Brown '
Hair - Brown
Occupation - Housewife

%‘f‘f"‘l”'ﬁ:{é‘d $257%
Address - 1611 Tarrell Avpnua ”Nbrfolk Vlrglnia
Description:

White Female ,

Date of Birth - May 10, 1932

Place of Birth - Georgia

Married

5! 6'!

110 pounds

* Brown Eyes ' -.j*g,;*jjia-,'_
Brown Hair "ff}iﬁii e
Occupation - Waltress Qanch-'?ﬂ-fi‘a- -
House Restaraunt "~ . )
On July 6, 1572, JOSPZH RIPPLINGER; Clerk, g'f;\i‘--',' -
Nerfolk Police Department Central Files,Section, fur—" SEDRE

nished the following information regardlng_FRAFF.AETHOW?'VIOPINI’
JR., (White Male): _ - R

*
TYA AYTF l\"l""ﬂ\“’ T MDY A ‘* _—

RANK ANTHONY FIORINI'JR. by Nor
for gaming.

b B

Atrrested on December 24, 1943 under name
=4 ™ L
f r

Disposition - fined $5,0C
Address - 1501 Cedar Lane, MNorfelk, Virgnia
Description:

White male

Age 3¢

Place of Birth-Washington, D. C.
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Married

L N S ANl 2 PRI L et A L
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P

.D159081th¥£ Charges withdragn Aggg§t 3}‘3

“1c72 Y4
£ddress - ©34 darrlngton Averue, Norfolk,
Virginia : -
Description:

White male

Date of BRirth-November 11, 1904

Sl 6|l‘

175 pounds

Place of Birth - Virginia

Married

Occupation - Produce store ovwner

. - o
v B

On LJuly 6 1972, JOSEPH RIPPLINGER, Clerk, |
Norfolk Police Department, Central Files,Section, was
contacted and advised his files were negative rpgardlng ANGTLO
ANTHONY FIORINI(White male) Date of birth, Octobpr 6
1898.
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interview concerned his son, FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, alse
kXnown as FRANK ANGELO PIORINI, FRANRK A. STURGIS, and
¥RANK ANTHONY FREENEY. FIORINY was interviewed at the

Atlantie Hotel, 11l Oranby Streat, Room 811, Worfolk,

Yirginia, which s his residence, FIORINI advised
that his date of dirth is October &, 1898, FIORINI
indicated that he would cooperate with the PBI.

YIORINI stated that his son was boram FRANK
ANTHONY FIORINI at Norfolk, Virginia, in 192%. The
subject's mother was MARY VONA and she and FIORINI were
married in the City of Norfolk in 1920. PIORINI aaid
that to the best of his knowledge, subieet lived in
Rorfolk for approximately six years at which time he and
the subject's wother separated. PIORINI said that
there was one other child by this marriage and the
subject's sister's name was FRANCES CARMELLA. FRANCES

CARMNELLA was approximately two years older than ithe
subject and when she was about four years old, har
elothing caught on fire and she died as a vesult of
the burns. To the best of his recollection, the subject

and the subject's mother moved from Norfolk, Yirginia,

Dote of franscription ?iiom v

v
t

S

‘ T:;ﬁ{”t- .

LR S

‘Z';.ii ANGELO ANTHONY PIORINI was adviged of the ROl S0
‘fdontities of the {nterviewing Agents and that the o

to Philadalphia, Pannsylvania, when the sudbject was about

six years old. Just prior to moving to Philadelphia,
PIORINI remembered that the subject attended St. Marys
School in Rorfolk, Virginia, on Fenchurch Street.

FIORINI esald that he had wverwe 1ittle contact with hie

B AVILLLIYS TS WEAEA b MW AW LAY e Yo WA WA R

son during the ensuing years except on occasion when the
gubject and his mother returned to Norfolk, Virginia,
for vacations. Other than this, FIORINI afa correspond
with the subjeet by mail.

FIORINI said that his son attended Germantowm
High School in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. FIGRINI
stated that following the sudject's graduation from
Germantown High School, he immediately joined the United

- = TEmERla A - 4 -

States Marine Corps and spent some time in the South

s Pacific where he was shot, thereafter being dlacharged LYy

d S . : - | " ‘}j:ﬁ, - -
Inie: v imwe on > . a - 2.9 - -7 ! ] 3’ .. e
Inse:visved o T‘"L‘—?m'c frg—— nura.v.df, y&X ginix File #_NF 1 - .

by

é‘m JOSEPH M. SCIACCA and
I |

»

&

OSEPH @. O'BRIEN/JGO/mmp Dare dictared_____ §. /10772

Thi. document conioins nelther recommendations nor conclusions ol the FBI H is the property of the FB! and is loaned 10 your agency;

# gnd Ity contents ore nol to be disiributed outiide your agenty.

e e ot



'
-~
‘%,

gLt -

PO &

o
. . o

PO Eﬁﬂng"
. et e

: : 189-%0 - %%‘

T D LN Tt ey S
I i ’

a— h-;,a '-":l

from the Marine Corps sometime in 1946. Upon his
discharge from the United States Marine Corps, the
IHUJGLL returned to Nu;ful}(, ?ixg.uliu, to live.
Sometime after his return to Norfolk, Virginia, the
subject joined the Norfolk, Virginia, Police Department
for a short time and then, according to his father,
resigned.
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It should be noted a this time that the subject's
father appeared to be accurate in most of the details
regarding his son, however, he was unable to give
accurate datas And a further hindrance in the intervieaw
was that FIOCRINI is very hard ef hearing and wears a
hearing aid. FIORINI attempted to be accurate regarding
his son's activities but could not supply dates
regarding the following information.
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FIORINTI said that the subject joined the

United States Army sometime after his resignation from
the Norfolk, Virginia, Police Department and was

assigned to an honor guard for General CLAY in Germany.
Also, FIORINI remembered that the subject was a member
of the United States Naval Reserve and was also a
Merchant Marine. However, he c¢ould not be sure when

he actually was i{n these organirations. FIORINI said
that after the subject returned from the United States
Army, he again resided in Norfolk, Virginia, and for

& time was a taxi cadb driver for the Yellow Cab Company.
However, the subject primarily worked as a tavern manager
and a bar tender in various taverns on East Main Street
in Norfolk, Virginia. To the best of his recollection,
the subject worked in the Socilety Cafe, the White Hat,
the Savoy Tavern, and the Commercial Tavern among other
establishments. FIORINI said that he did not know any

of the subject's employers nor the exact dates of
employment in these various taverns. FIORINI said that
at the time the subject worked in these taverns there .o = .
were a large number of them catering to sailors. The é%-" -
subject used to péve from one tavern to another dependin{
fon the pay he was going to receive at each of them.

eyt BRI i
N S e
B T 8 Tt Lo B Lo o A s B

h«ﬂ;’?

S

[

AvE
g

S1.5 Mt

..
D ot

- '\ .

. . My~
L f TR
Coale ‘ +xf

"\q.:l"*u* v
¥

|0



1,

T DA SRR b RN T T AR T wary
i gy e, e

e

U ey g ety b E ‘ .&_7- ”
3 N
G NI A B,

St

T
T

b e et T WA s

1]

(At

<A AR

I

1 S i N IR €3 Sy A gk

el o #,‘4‘;,

¢
e.

4'“:& = E":; g
Y, RN
- _ %

NF 139_4D

3

FIORINI said that the subject married a
irl he knew only as BETTY at about the time he enlisted
n the United States Army. FIORINI did not know where
this marriage had taken place, FIORINI said that he had
heard that BETTY was shot and killed but he did not know
the location of this incident nor did he know 1if it was
murder or an accident.

FIORINI said that after the subject's first
wife, BETTY, was killed, the subject then married a girl
known to FIORINI only as JUANITA., The subject and
JUANITA lived in Norfolk, Virginia, for a time and then
the subject went to Cuba to fight with CASTRO. Sometime
after the subject went to Cuba, his wife, JUANITA,
divorced him at Norfolk, Virginia. FIORINI said that
JUANITA is remarried and living somewhere in the Norfolk,
Virginia, area. Also, he had heard that she was working
in the restaurant at the Smith and Welton Department
Stére located on Granby Street in downtown Norfolk,
Virginia.

FIORINYI said that he was divorced from the
subject's mother and he never remarried. However,
the subject's mother remarried on at least two different
occasions. One of these marriages was to an individual
known to FIORINI only as (First Name Unknown) HALSEY.
By this marriage, the subject's mother had a daughter
who ehe called FRANCES CARMELLA, which was the same name
as the child who had been burned to death. FIORINI
said that HALSEY died and the subject's mother
then married one RALPH STURGIS in Norfolk, Virginia.
After this marriage, the subject legally had his named
changed to STURGIS. FIORINI said that the subject's
stepsister, FRANCES CARMELLA, resided in Norfolk,
Virginia, and sometima in 1971, fell down a flight of

stairs and broke her neck and died. FIORINI said that ¥, -¢

~at the time of the subject's stepsiater's death, the
subject, who had been residing in Miami, Florida, came
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to Norfolk with his mother. On that occasion, FIORINI
saw the subject for a short time, howeveréRgﬁg sugjecg q
hen refurnin o Mi by rain. indicate
ﬁg gub?ect :rste§51sterqmi rrled name to be MOORE.

FIORINI said that tha only other activities

he knew of the subject engaging in while he residsd in

Norfolk was as an instructor and flier for the Civil
Air Patrel. In approximately 1957, tha subject left
Norfolk and went to Cuba where he fought with FIDEL CASTRO
and subsequently became an officer in CASTRO's army.
On one occasion, while the subject was with CASTRO,
FIORINI saw him in Washington, D. C. On this occasion,
the subject was with CASTRO on official business and
FIORINI spent approximately one week withhim at a
Washington, D. C., hotel. FIORINI said that the
Cuban government paid all his expenses during the time he
was in Washington, D. C. FIORINI gaid that the next
time he saw his son in Norfolk was in npproximately
1960. At that time, the .ubject the aubject s wife,
JUANTTA, and FIGRIﬁI went to the home of a newspaper
man in Norfolk, one JACK KESTNER, who was doing an
interview and a story on the aubjoct. At that time,

- the subject had fled from Cuba and was no longer working
for CASTRO. After this meeting, FIORINI saw his son
on only one or two other occasions in Norfolk and on
each occasion, the subject was passing through on his
way to Washington, D. C., or New York City, New York.
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On approximatsly four or fivs occasioens,

FIORINI traveled to Miami, Florida, on vacation and
stayed with his son at his residence. FIORINI stated
that during that time, his son was working as an installer
of windows and doors. FIORINI showed the Agents a
business card which indicated YRANK FIORINI and EDUARDO
DIAZ LANZ owned a company called D &€ P Professional .@M_¢LLJ
Installers in Mami, Florida. FIORINT safid that he did ™ %™~
not know anything about the subject's anti-CASTRO aetivitles
except what he read in the newspapers, To the best of % -

{ FIORINI's knowledge, the subject was remarried in
2
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Miami, Florida and living there with his new wife.
FIORINT stated that he 413 not know any of

the individuals who were arraested with his son during

the commission of a burglary of Democratic Party

National Headquarters in Washington, D. C, on June 17,

1972. FIORINI said that the only knowledge he had of

this incident was what he had read in newspaper articles

on it. FIORINI said that he had never heard of the othar

individuals' names nor had his son ever talked to him

regavding his activities in the last few years.

FIORINI said the last time he saw his son was
in Norfolk when the subject had come to attend his
stepsister's funeral.
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T Rt !RANK_§L¥§;0;;ﬁ1, JR., was advised of the .;:ﬁngE
“fdentities of the Ihterviewing Agents and that the ‘
interview eoncerned PRANK A.'FIORINI. also known as
PRANK A. STURGIS. FIORINI was {nterviewed at his
place of employment, The Fruit Basket, 328 Monticelle

Avenus, Norfolk, W¥ir

PIORINTI advised that he was the uncle of the
subject, howaver, he had not seen the subject inm
approximately 12 years. FIORINI stated that he did
not wish to be interviewed ragarding the subject.
YIORINI said that the subject's Father was residing
at the Atlantic Hotel on Grandy Street im Norfolk,
VYirginia.
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA KEVIN C. McPARTLAND at Norfolk, Virginia:

On July 6, 1972, Captain DAVID CARTER, Commanding
Of ficer, Civil Air Patrol, Norfolk, Virginia, advised that
personnel records for his outfit are destroyed two years after
an individual has become inactive and that no records were
available for FRANK A. STURGIS, also known as, FRANK A. FIOQORINI.

CARTER :Hu1eoﬂ that there 1c no one nnﬂﬂnn+1y 1n +ha nn+F1+

AV Ta VARF AT A Y

or anyone that he knows at this time who would have been attached
to the outfit during the time this individual was alleged to
have been affiliated.

L R T R

On the same date, Mrs. VIRGINIA MYERS, Yellow Cab
Company, 1090 West 35th Street, furnished an employment card
which indicated the following information for FRANK A. FIORINI:

Name: FRANK A. FIORINI
Employed: October 12, 1946
Discharged: April 15, 1947 for leaving cab

unattended with key in lock;
cab stolen

Age: 23 (single)

Social Security Number: 095-18-9240

Address: 326 Bank Street

Mrs. MYERS advised that no additional information is
available for FIORINI as records are normally destroyed after
three years.

Mrs. MARY CARREIA, Secretary, St. Mary's Academy,
1000 Holt Street, Norfolk, advised that a check of her records
revealed no listing for a FRANK A. FIORINI or FRANK A. STURGIS
as having attended St. Mary's Academy in 1930. .
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Dole of transeription

S JUANITA STURGIS, nee JUANITA X. TERRELL, was
Jocated at the restaurant, Smith and Welton Department
Store, 300 Granby Street, Norfolk, Virginia, STURGIS
advised that her prasent name is JUANITA NELSON and
she is presently residing at 512 Jonathan Court, Virginia
Beach, Virginia, 23882, telephone number #99-7323. Ne
interview was conducted at this time as NELSON was working
and could not get any free time.
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA JOSEPH G. O'BRIEN at Norfolk, Virginia:

On July 10, 1972, REBECCA SENTER, 7245 Remsen
Street, Norfolk, Virginia, was interviewed regarding subject,
FRANK A. FlORlNl, also known as FRANK A, STURGIS., SENTER
advised that she did not know the subject. SENTER was
advised that her son, JERRY SENTER, possibly knew the
subject. REBECCA SENTER advised that her son, JERRY SENTER,
is residing somewhere in Washington, D. C., however, she
does not know his address. SENTER advised that her
son formerly owned a tavern in Norfolk known as the
Commeréial, but she did not know if the subject ever
worked for her son.

On July 10, 1972, JACQUELINE CAMDEN, Clerk,
Norfolk Retail Merchants Association, reviewed the
files of that agency with negative results regarding
the subject.

On July 10, 1972, DEAN PATTY, Manager, Walker
Realty, Little Creek Road at Military nghway, Norfolk,
Vnglnla, advised that Walker Realty had no records
which might indicate the subject had ever worked for the
PATTY advised that he has been with Walker Realty since
1855 and does not recall the subject ever working for

that business.

On July 10, 1972, JOE WALKER, owner of Walker
Realty, advised that he had never heard of the subject
and to his recollection, the subject never worked for
him., WALKER advised that he formerly had a man by the
name of JAMES F. BALDWIN working for him but he had
not been at Walker Realty for over ten years. WALKER
. stated that to his recollection, he had heard BALDWIN
Was no longer living in the Norfolk Virginia, area dnd i
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S On July 11, 1372, J. J. WHALEN, Inspector,
5t Virginia Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC) Board 119 West
S5 Plume Street, Norfolk, Virginia, was interviewed
o regarding the subject. WHALEN advised that he used to

be the 1nspector who handled all of the taverns on East
Main Street in Norfolk, Virginia, and had been employed
by the ABC Board since 1953, WHALEN advised that during
the 1950's and 1960's there were between 40 and 50 taverns
located on East Main Street in downtown Norfolk. WHALEN
advised that every one of these taverns had been razed

during an urban renewal program by the City of Norfolk,

L . LIHATTN adatad +had he A3 A matr sy Hha
virginia. iy SrasSld wiiau e UIl iU ATNIUW Ll

whereabouts of any of the former tavern owners. WHALEN
stated that he remembered the subject only through
newspaper articles when the subject gained a certain
amount of notoriety in the Norfolk area through his
activities with FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba. WHALEN stated
that he did not recall the subject as ever having

been employved in any of the numerous taverns which were
located on East Main Street in Norfolk. WHALEN ad¥ised

+hat there T1e ny nama €£1la m:-lhi-:n'nnd h}r t+he Narfallk
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ABC Board which could be reviewed regardlng the subject.

On July 11, 1972, ANN TERRY, Secretary
Blalr Junior H1g School %30 Spotswood Avenue, ﬁorfolk
Virginia, was interviewed regarding the Subject FRANK A.
FIORINI. TERRY advised that the records of Blair Junior
High School contain a file on FRANX A. FIORINI, born
December 9, 1924, TERRY advised that there was also
a record attached to the Blair record which indicated
that the subject attended Ruffner Junior High School .
from November 29, 1940, until January, 18%41. The
Ruffner Junior High School record states that the
subject tormerly attended St. Marys Academy TERRY
said that on the Blair Junior High School record, it was
refldcted that the subject attended that school from
January 24, 1941, until April 23, 1941 ,) This record
f4indicates that the subject formerly attended Roosevelt
§Jun10r High School in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Tiiz




e

,“ .
R R T o L LL VRN

AT S A

[N

b

WA

b mns

&

SR ey

(R
v

i

s

o

- JRIERN

r}iég-no

W

The addresses listed for the subject on this record are

318 Fort Street, Norfolk, Virginia, and 624 Resevoir
No other information was

Avenue, Norfolk, Virginia.
contained in either of these records.

19




D 302 [REV. 11-27-70] . (‘.A -
. g:%* : | ; aD
( 3 ( j

v  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION +’

S: ' "':’ . o . Date of ranscriplion ?!:i‘z-[?z : rm-
o L e AT
R 1 ,‘3%{5 -
Gt JUANITA NELSON, also known as JUANITA S$TURGIS, < lifis:

nee JUANITA K. TERRELL, who was aware of the identities
of the intarviewing Agents, was contacted at her
residence at 512 Jonathan Court, Virginia Beach, ¥irginia.
NELSON was advised that the interview wohld concerm

her former husband, FRANK A. FIORINI, also known as

FRANK A. STURGIS.

NELSON advised that she met the sudbject
FIORINI while she was working at a restaurant on Little
Creek Road in Norfolk in approximately 1958, At that
time, the subject was employed as a tavern manager
in one of the bars on East Main Street in downtown
Norfolk. NELSON advised that she and the subject began

to go together at that time.

NELSON stated that the subject had been married
when she first met him to a woman she knew only as
BETTY (last name unknown). NELSON said that from
conversations, she learned that the subject and BETTY
had been married somewhere n Virginia but she did mot
know the sxact location. Also, she had learned through
converflations with the subject that BETTY had beem
shot and killed by another woman, but, again, she did .
not know where this murder had taken place. NELSOR
stated that to the best of her knowledge, the sudbject did
not have any children by BETTY. Further, BETTY had the
reputation of being a prostitute.
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NELSON stated that she had learned from the
subject that he had been in the United States Marine
Corps and the United States Army, and the United States
Naval Reserve, however, all of these tours of duty im
the service took place prior to the time she knew the
subiect.
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4 NELSON gtated that during the time she knew
the subject, he had numerous jobs, mostly as the manager -
of taverns, in Norfolk, ¥irginia. She stated that the
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him an offer. Also, during the time she knew him, he was
employed as a real estate salesman with Walker Realty in
Norfelk, Virginia, and also as an insurance salesman at
an unknown insurance company in Norfolk.

NELSON stated that she married the subject
under the name STURGIS in May, 1956. During the early
part of their marriage, she wrote numerous letters for
the subject to unknown persons in Miami, Florida, and
Cuba, and these letters offered the services of the
subject as a mercenary primarily to the supporters of
FIDEL CASTRO. NELSON stated that she used to write
the letters as her handwriting and grammar wera of
better quality than the subject. NELSON said that she
4id not know any of the names of the people she used to
write to as she had destroyed all papers she had from
the subject at the time of her marriage to her present
husband. NELSON gtated that she was unable to give any
dates as to the employments of the subject nor was she

able to remember the dates when he left for Cuba, however,
aha fhought the subigct nrobably laft in 19587,

WAL, W L W B AW AR ALY — A

NELSON stated that just prior to the subjact's
leaving Norfolk for Cuba, he engaged in a check-kiting
schema whereby he got enough money to pay for his ppssage
from Norfolk to Cuba. While the subject was in Cuba,
she heard from him infrequently by letter, however, these
letters were alsc destroyed. NELSON stated that she saw
the subject on only two or three occasions after he
went to Cuba. On one of these occasions, she met him
in Washington, D. C., while he was on official business
for the CASTRO government. On another occasion, sghe
remembered meeting him in New York City, New York,
again while he was on official business for CASTRO.
During this contact, she remembered that the subject
had said that he was beginning to become disenchanted
~ with CASTRO and was thinking of contacting the Central g .. .-
gntalligence Asency (CTA) to offer his services as an gif'K '
informant. NELSON stated that there was one other Tt e
meeting around 1960, however, she did not remember if §. . .
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that she met the subject one other time after he left the
employee of CASTRO and this was in the early 1960's.

At that time, shs went to the homs of JACK KESTNER who

is a newspaper reported in Norfolk, Virginia, Besides
the subject and KESTNER, the subject's father was also
present at this meeting. The meeting took place as
KESTNER was doing a newspaper article about the subject,
who, at that time, had become disenchanted with CASTRO
and had fled the country.

NELSON said that she divorced the subject
sometime in early 1960 on grounds of desertion. NELSON
said that the divorce actually took place under the
name FIORINI in Norfolk, Virginia, and she could not
explain why she was married under the name STURGIS and
divorced under the name FIORINI. Since the divorce,

NT'T AN P | - o Y PPN - e
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the subject. She stated that this was sometime in
th; mid-1960's but could Rot recall any details about
this,

NELSON said that even during the time she was
married to the subject, she did not know too much about
his activities. She stated that besides his employment
in the taverns and the other employments mentioned above,
she did not know what he was doing. On one occasion,
prior to their marriage, she took aﬁbip with him te
Miami, Florida, but she did not know what he had done
there. Also, they took a trip to Miami after their
marriage and at that time, the subject attended pro-
CASTRC meetings in a coliseum on Flagler Street in

downtown Miami.

NELSON stated that the only people she could
remember who had employed the subjsct were one JERRY SENTER
and one MAURICE COSTELLO. Both of these individuals
had géwned taverns in downtown Norfolk and NELSON did not, .. ...

heard about COSTELLO, he had moved to New York City.
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) NELSON stated that she was of the opinion
that the subject was a soldier of fortune whose services
could be sold to the highest bidder. She stated that
during the crisis in the Suez Canal, he was very
interested in going to that area as a mercenary, however,
he did not actually go to that area. NELSON said that
she was of the opinion that the subject engaged in
gambling as a source of income while he lived in Norfolk,
but did not know the exact nature of the gambling. She
stated that the subject was friandly with one AL MIGDOL
(phonetic) and one GEORGE ROHANA (phonetic) who she
thought engaged in gambling activities. NELSON did not
know if these two individuals were still in the Norfolk
area and could give no descriptive data regarding them.
The only other friend who she could think of was an
individual by the name of BEN KLEIN who is employed at
the Naval Air Station, Norfolk, Virginia.

NELSON stated that she has not seen the subject
in at least seven or eight years and did not know anything
regarding his present activities. She stated that she
did not know anything regarding the burglary of the

on June 17, 1972, She stated she had read accounts of
the incident in the newspaper but did not know any of
the other individuals involved. She thought that
possibly the Spanish names were familiar, however, could
not be sure if these were some of the people she had
written to for her former husband.
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Inquiry by SA PHILIP 0. BUTLER at 014 Dominion
University on July 7, 1972, indicated that FRANK ANGELO
FIORINI, born December 9, 1924, at Norfolk, Virginia,
attended 01ld Dominion University (formerly known as
William and Mary College at Norfolk, Virginia) during
the school year 1354-1955 and was dropped for non-
attendance during the Spring semester on January 2u, 1955,
He was enrolled as a part-time student and his residence
was listed as 326 Bank Street, Apartment 13. His
parents were listed as ANGELO A. and MARY VONE FIQRINI,
326 Bank Street, Apartment 7, Norfolk, Virginia.

FIORINI gave the following as schools formerly
attended: '

Roosevelt Junior High School
Germantown (GTN) High School, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania

2y
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%f *“ On July 7, 1972, P. DARDEN, Clerk, Circuit Courfs ..

e following investigation was conducted

ATDDTDM .
« WODRLILIN .,

(]

On July 6, 1972, GENE KOTTEN, Clerk, Corporation
Court, Norfolk, Vlrglnla made avallable the marrlage
11cense number ’633 for FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS and JUANITA
K. TERRELL, which indicated this couple had been married
at Norfolk on May 11, 1956,

The marriage license indicated that FRANK
ANTHONY STURGIS was a white male 3l _yEcu.o uld, and

widowed at the time of this marriage. His residence
was listed as 326 Bank Street, Norfolk, and his

employment was a tavern manager. His parents were listed
as ANGELO ANTHONY FIORINI and MARY VONA.

The marriage license indicated that JUANITA K.
TERRELL was a white female, 25 years old, born at

Atlanta, Georgia. Her father was listed ag BRONZEN
TERRELL and her mother was EUNICE FLOURNEY. Her plac

-1
e T, T

of residence was 464% Stockton Road, Norfolk, Virginia.

On July 6, 1972, KOTTEN advised that the
records of the Corporation Court, Norfolk, Virginia,
did not reflect any marriage between FRANK ANGELO
FIORINI, also known as FRANK A. STURGIS and FRANK ANTHONY
FIORINI, and NORA ODELL THOMPSON, also known as BETTY
FIORINI and BETTY LENDA REED.

On July 6, 1972, MARGARET CARTWRIGHT, Clerk,
Norfolk, Virginia, Police Department, Central Files,
advised that the records of that department reflected
that one FRANK A. FIORINI applied for a taxi cab
driveris license, CARTWRIGHT advised that this file
had been stripped and it was impossible to ascertain

any other information from it, such as date of applicatio
or any -other background data. E‘

orfolk Virginia, made avallable a copy of the divorce 1ﬂ!€%>l
u_ o o !=5::-':i -
*5 S . e '
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proceedings between FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI and JUANITA
FIORINI. The file number for these proceedings was
3804-C and the chancery number was 5090-C, It was
noted in this file that the complainant, JUANITA
FIORINI, stated that she mglso spelled the name "FIORINI®
as "FIORINIA". It was further noted that the name
"STURGIS" appeared in parentheses after both the
complainant's and the defendant's names, that is,
JUANITA FIORINI (STURGIS) versus FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI
(STURGIS)., A review of this file indicated that the
complainant, JUANITA FIORINI, filed for divorce on
March 22, 1961, on the grounds of desertion. 1In a
deposition taken on May 15, 1961, before DELAMATER DAVIS,
Commissioner in Chancery, JUANITA FIORINI stated that
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI had deserted her as of March 1,
1857, at which time he allegedly left Norfolk, Virginia,
for Cuba. FIORINI listed her address at that time as
1509 Winder Drive, Lafayette Shores, Norfolk, Virginia.
One THELMA LANE DEAN who listed her employment as a
cashier at the Vlrglnlan Hotel, 269 Granby Street,
Norfolk, Virginia, appeared as a witness for JUANITA

FIORINI on May 15, 1961, and also indicated that FRANK
ANTHONY FIORINI had deserted his wife.
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The file indicated that a letter had been sent
to the subject, FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, on March 22, 1961,
addressed to the Columbia Barracks, Havana, Cuba. This
letter was returned, unopened, the stamp indicating
an insufficient address.

On May 28, 1961, JUANITA FIORINI was granted
a divorce from the subject, FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, on
the basis of desertion. This decree was a v1nculo

matrimonii.

On July 10, 1972, M, T. HURLEY, Administrative
Assistant, Office of the Medical Examiner, Norfolk,
Virginia, advised that his office did not retain any
" tacords prior to 1957. HURLEY stated that records
gior to that date were maintained at the Office of the

13 Examiner at 9 North l#th Street, Richmond,

ok S
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Office would have the appropriate records.

alsc known as NORA ODELL

HURLEY stated that if the subject's first
BETTY FIORINI and BETTY LENDA REED, had been

irginia.
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fe, NORA ODELL THOMPSON,

murdered anywhere in the State of V
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On July 11, 1972, MADELINE LEWIS, clerk,
Portsmouth, Virginia, Polige Department, Central Files
Section, furnished the following arrest record for one
FIORINI who appears to be identical with subject:

Name:
Alias:
Race:
Sex:
Address:

Father:
Hother:
Arrests:

On July 11, 1972,

Name:
Alias:
Race:
Sax:
Address:

Father:

FRANK A, FIOKINI

Frank A. Florini

White

Male

Fourth Street Hotel
Portsmouth, Virginia

ANGELO

October 2, 1948 for
disorderly conduct by
Portsmouth Police
Dapartment
Age listed as 2% years old

§8p081t10n ~ fined 416

October 2%, 1949, by
Portsmouth Police

“nn-ni-m-n'l- fnh u‘ A1-+"An

& PR AT WML O v WA E

of Section 4455, Virginia
State Code,. Complainant
was ALBERT PAFNER,

11% Church Street,
Norfolk, Virginia. Case
turned over to Norfolk
Police Department on
October 24, 19%9

MADELINE LEWIS, eclerk,
Portsmouth Police Department, Central Files 8ectionm,
furnished the following arrest record for one BETTY
FIORINI who appears to be identical with subject's first

BETTY FIOKINI

Betty Florini

White

Female

816 First Btreet
Portsmouth, Virginia

Fourth Street Hotel
Portsmouth, Virginia
FROSTIE

27
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{other:
Arrests:

On July 11 1972

MAD LINE LEVIS

October 7,

ETHA
April 15, 1845, by
Portsmouth Police
Department, for
fornication, age listed
at 19
Disposition - Fined
$25 and costs
October 2, 1848, by
Portsmouth Police
Department for drunk,
age listed as 21
Disposition - Fined
$10 and costs
1949, by
Portsmouth Police
Department for drunk,
age listed as 19,
Fhed $10 and costs

clerk,

es were negatlve regarding JUANITA K. STURGIS

rell, a white female.

2f

$:ction, advised
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA JOSEPH G. O'BRIEN at Norfolk, Virginia:

On July 12, 1972, R. J. ROOKS, Clerk, Office
of the Medical Examiner, Norfolk, Virginia, reviewed the
records of that office with nercative results regarding
subject's stepsister, under the name CARMELA FRANCES
MOORE.

On July 12, 1972, C. M. SAWYER, Bureau of
Vital Statistics, reviewed the files of that bureau
with negative results regarding a death certificate for

subject's stepsister, CARMELA FRANCES MOORE.

On July 12, 1972, CAROLYN WOLF, Clerk, Bureau
of Vital Statistics, reviewed the files of that bureau
with negative results regarding the subject's stepsister,
CARMELA FRANCES MOORE,

7]
I-"-

On July 12, 1972, C. M, SAWYER, Bureau of Vital
Statistics, Norfolk, V1rg1n1a, advised he had no record
for a RONNIE PIORINI date of birth Jdnuary 8, 1946,
possibly the son of the subject.
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During a previous contact with Deputy Chief

C. D. GRANT, Norfolk, Virginia, Police Department, on June 23, 1972,

GRANT advised SAs MARTIN F. HOULIHAN and JOSEPH M.
SCIACCA that subject as FRANK ANGELO FIORINI had been
emploved as a Norfolk Citv Patrolman from June 5, 1946,
to ertember 7, 1946, GRANT stated that subject's

nyl;\-thuu indicated he had attended Holvy Pne:myr Schoo'\

Pennsylvanla, St. Marv's Academy, Norfolk, Virginia,
Blair Junior Junior High School, Norfolk, and Germantown
High School, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

30a
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The Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch was a newspaper
of general circulation in Norfolk, Virginia.
Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch is no longer in existence,
having been purchased by another newspaper which is now
known as the Ledger-Star which is an evening newspaper
of general circulation in Norfolk, Virginia.

The




£ % tmnta T -t L I R -

- wis et
LR A S Y L PP

e

b ri,:

2 &
¢
32
; S AN
2 : . )
Second Norfolk Man in Cuba
NORFOLKB Marine veteran|Deihi, of Hampton\.nd Mrs,
Richard Sanderlin, 23, formerly(Joyce * Golden, of Cedric St.,
of Norfolk, was reported in criti-|Riverside. A younger -brother,
vy zal condition in Santiage de Cuba Terry is living with his mother
v fast night from a machinegun sluglin Florida.
et received while fighting with Fidell The AP story which told of
R Tastro’s rebels, Sanderlin’s injury also sérved as
1\:& The Asociated Pres reportediconcrete’ proof that soldier-of:
.-,-;)j; hat the young man, son of Calvinlfortune Frank (Fiorin)* Sturgis
E;.'“f anderlin of the 4300 block of|was still a),lve Sturgis was & fre-
i ,fé sliey Ave. and Mrs. Myrtle San-|quent visitor at the hospltll. the
%"‘s srlin of Florida, was in the Los story said. - S Thent,
’;;\E ngeles Clinic in Santiago. EE N
¥ T The Korean war veteran had Stﬂl‘tnl wife, Juasita, hﬂd re- .
g : sen struck in the right shoulder|ceived three letters from him dur-
£ t§ y the machinegun siug two|ing the first four months of his A
;e veeks ago, the dxspltcb snd. stay in Cube . (he H‘ Norfolk ,/
&3 [Feb. 7 last year). THE VIRGINIAN PILOT
¥ of Sanderlin’s l’ather md thilY But last summer sha re:ewed NORFOLX LEDGER DISPETCH
g “at he had not heard from hisla cable from Batista- authotities
&0 -~n since last winter when he wasfin” Havana -stating- that her hus- PORTSMOUTH TIMES
» i “-~eking in Florida, and- had.no|band ‘had -been killed " Fhat was JOURNAL AND GUIDE ———
E =1 idea that he was fighting with her last mmmumcaqon regard- A BREACH SUN NEWS
g_‘?f Castro Iy Cuba. He said his sonling her husband.. 553 | - .-+, VIRGINI by FRER PR
- rhad been d¢ing the name Rex. M.{ When the - LadgerSta} tele] PRINCE3SS ANNE FRER —
- S :ierlin.M b ‘s’ ,med hesr the rfvv: tz:t ber hus- SUFFOLK NEWS HERA%D T
b - . { The ex-Marine has two sisters was stili a . NEWPORT NEWS DAIL
] living in tha area, Mu.GenIdme “Thack God, thark Godi™ .
b e NEWPORT NEW?N'S;R S;,KHED:RﬁIfgm)
g% DATE
8 = EDITION
5 : AUTHOR
Bt EDITOR
#3 TITLE
g4
#1
it CLASSIFICATION
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KORFOLK — Two Norfolkians
who fought with Fidel Castro’s
victorious rebeils in Cuba may
have done so at the cost of their
American citizenship.

The wife of one — who uptil

Wednesday believed she was his
widow — said she has been told

her politically ambitious husband pre\nous attempt to join the-rebel

already has jeopardized his stand-{
ing as a citizen. ,
Mrs. Juanita Sturgis, 26, quoted

her ex-Marine husband, Frank{ambitions. “He wants

Amhony (Fiorini) Sturgis, 34, as

saying “if they (the rebels) over-p: Norfolkians, Pnge 8

throw the govemment, Im go-
ing to live in Cubal" .

An sttorney has ld\nsbd l:ex:
that Sturgis forfeited his citizen-
ship by fighting wnh Castro, Mr:'._]
Sturgis said. - 37 .___.._

c - AP Duplwh

For months she had beheved
her husband dead until an Asso-
ciated Press dispatch- nmved
Tuesday stating that Sturgis had
visited Richard M. Sanderlin, 22,
also of Norfolk, in = hospttalqn
Snntugo, Ceba. = . v "i7.-

Sanderlin, n[snaformorM.lnm,

Byron C.

was reported in critical condition)

Palr Helpmg Castro

C ltlze:tﬁu p

turalization examiner here. They
could be expatriated by the United

States if they remain with Castro,
McAdoo said The Castro govern-|
ment was oﬁxcmﬂy recognized
Wednesday, ‘
High Ambitions -
Sturgis ‘went to Cibe in
February 1358, after an abortivel

She said ‘her hus| had high

be in Doh-
For Further Readlng See -

‘mainly ‘to make s mething
himself,” Mry. Stuh% said.

from a machinegun bullet. wound
he received in the ght _
two weeks ago.. T

The Amerigx adventurers c:b
zenship would be endangered

TTl4ad Csad e - $ _
United States recognition of -th

Castro government, according
McAdoo federal
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THE VIRGINIAN PILOT /
NORFOLK LEDGER DISPATCH __
PORTSMOUTH TIMES

JOURNAL AND GUIDE

VIRGINIA BZACH SUN NEWS
PRINCESS ANNE FREE PRESS
SUFFOLK NEWS HERALD

NEWPORT NEWS DAILY PRESS
NEWPORT NEWS TIMES HERALD =
(NORR}LK DIVISION)

DATE
EDITION
AUTBOR
EDITOR
TITLE
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Norfolkians

(Cantinued\?xm,Back Page)
tics. He was alwiys seeking ad-
venture." i

" About six months ago, a tele
gram {rom Cuban authorities ad-
vised her her husband was dead,
but no confirmation ever wasj
made, Mrs. Sturgis said.
*"“When I learned he was alive
this moarmning, you ' never know
how glad I was.’

She said she received three
letters her husband smuggled out
through Colombia, the last Abod
seven months ago.

Training Job -

" Her husband, Mrs. Sturgis md.
left for Cuba mtendug to trlm
guemIIA fightees, . .5

‘. The experience, lm ldded. was
exmnng “for hun s wle, hut for
me')" 5 =
-Mrs, Shzrgxs a wmt.ress nt the
Thomas Ne coffee shop, Lives
at the Fairfjx -Hotel.: Sturgis’
divorced Mr." Mary
Sturgis and a!o Fiorini lm
in Norfoble. '3 .+ ig¥ Sigi '
Sanderfin “joined “the’ ane
1Corps in Augun, DS:F’:mLm

Sturgu who “wrote of recu’v?ng

a leg wound ig-the insurrectiom,
had had a varied carser.-Just
before he went.to Cuba: be -was
& Main sireet tavern manager,
and a real estxtr; mdjg.:urgg
salesman. 25 © Y
¢ .72 » Former PoﬁcemM.ﬁ;
f" In" 1946 he served two months
with the Norfolk-Polics. Divixios,
but resigned.He. served with the
Army - in- Germnny as- &x.mer-
chant mariner and as & Civil ‘Air
Patrol flying instructor.He also
attendad the College of William
and Mary for two years:™  *]

In January, 1954, Sturgis caused
4 stir by disappesrin ¢ bunt-
ing ip Disma! Swamy near Eliza
beth City, N.C. He/turned up 12
days later in San’ Diego, -Calif.,
and explained he lost his” mem-
ory when three men struck and
robbed him in Elizabeth City. - J
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1This t5 the secund of twa ¢ rﬂ about
‘Frare A, (Flonalr S°ue Jeriml mno
Wi heoed drain Finel (.r_ N C.ﬂun
Tebe wrmy v

. By J‘\CK KESTNER .

\ORPDLK -~ "Hz's nowiust 3
gu@d zuy. He's ‘mile '{}cmhc'
And a bom leader.” ¥t .

i That's the answer given by a
former employer of Frank (Fio-
rini) Sturgis when he was asked

BN

i

to describe the ex-Marine who has’
ispent the past 10 months training|

{LCubans for Fidel Castro's v:cr.or

Cbmis” wommansmp “served him
well, for in September, 1842, at
the ripe old age of 17, he jJoined
the Marines™sgd spent 30 months
in the jungles & South -Pa-
cific.

A decade and a half later he
was back in the jungles again —-
but this time in the wilds of the

S:erra Maestra in eastern Cuba.
® & & °

“We all live like pigs, dirty,
filthy, no pro;ger food,” Frank
wrote his wife, Juanita, last sum-

7

: ious rebel army. . - ¢ -+ imer. *I have had days whén I
Y ‘ It's an mswerthatyw“ﬁndd]dmeat at all .. -1 have
E § g been walking for weeks.” - ¢
%7 seconders for wherever <Frank He descnbed Castm as “'a ve
Ll Sturgis has. been. And that in- &l
i3 clud bl hunk- [ the wonderful man,” and it appears
Xad w:rlz n- sizeable hu e that the rebel leader Teturned the
P oy . ) T oo~ laffectionr. According to - Sturgis’
Y Tt would appear t‘h‘t the §-foat, friends, ?ﬁ\wuuld ‘be strange if hej
iy F.3 "UU -pounder  had ur‘cnnsumslv hadn't- el .,-_,- N o
A been in training during mest of his “If th like
: z{‘; 34 years for nd~other role. than|y, -l says. -elks:geryfwner
Gaf that of ‘a professional _sevolution, o THE VIRGINIAN PILOT
€ of - Phil's - Arena Tavern which
8 e iz oo i7 5 S manged tor sveniyearsy  NORFOLK LEDGER DISPRTCH v
R %t ’ A o im0 £ *He's great, be reallyisoT never| PORTSMOUTH TIMES
i 5 Courage, ‘fatelNgence, personal-met anybody- L Ixed amycheiter]  JOURNAL AND GUIDE
$E o A e i, o VIRGINIA BZACH SUN NEWS
ey tion. All were his. ., Sl E
T And. he prodxglmsly “funnelad PRINCESS ANNE FREE PR.JSg
. samble toat Fodct Casire. ot e SUFFOLK NEWS HERALD _____
4 mere handful of men could tamble - NEWPORT NEW3 DAILY PRESS
3 one of the shrewdest-and toughest NEWPORT NEWS TIMES HERALD
2E dictators’ ;. the- westem hemis- (NORR LK DIVISTGN)
phere. s 2 e DATE
ix - Although born in Norfork. Frank TTON
. Ly Ispert :muclr of. his chitdhood and EDITI
P youc'n in- Philadelphia: and - Ger-| AUTBOR
;:; mantown. ‘Pa;, where hiszfamily] EDITOR

‘had relatjives- - - I.ATTEERR
L He attended Holy Rosary School TITLE
& i in Philadslphia (where he was;]
E o vresident ol the Altar Bows),
i Roosevai: - Junior High and Ger-
mueatow.. Senior Higho - -
. ¥ &- "
“Ard i« Dever failed a grade "
proudly savs his mother, Mrs.
Mary Sturgis. who lives in the 300
block of Bank St - 8
Frank excella#in sports — foot-]
ball, baseball, swimming, diving

—and at an early age developed
 for hunting and Keh

& fondness for hunting and hsh-
wg. He was at home in the
woods s

- - e

CLASSIFICATION

it e T




" PHIL BERGER AND FRIEND
Tavemxeeperzi;nted Sturg’s ns. l'j‘artner

S i e - SR U wbis. S IR

T even ven offered M‘mehfpyéum»ﬂim
in-my business.! v v 3;5-,.,\%‘:}.;3.v i mmq;ma
Berger, '1hfm¢r-'meestpﬂl *"q‘u" e Tk

fighteq says. that .F: aniwas alsof ] oI, .ot
Ty a handy lad. y' ' sts,,{‘l.'ve {Main stzest :ment. ﬁe-"_ :
23 seen , InRy sladle Jip rsmmaae*ar. 1
’I’ fellows % "T4d tr:ed."“Ba:dWSaysy Y
§$ Iknown ki <, e 'cr.nrd}i?ik' g aﬁﬁ’tﬁa{ﬁaﬂk conihy

have. managed. him i imaty

s e Bhis o Fimself  #sTy
Tecry Senter. dwne.r’oﬁfﬁ Com.) :

w;&bﬁ
s

friad mercial Grill on: East"Main street ﬂw:ifs'_ﬁéeﬁfys:
f’j‘ where Frank wisiworking s inin-/paghin ™ s 55

g 13 nger when be laft Bt Cuba; echoés! his ditam 3¢
‘;fé\ the  sentimentisl, T3 P ﬁ{WeHﬁtb'J‘di:

“He's the: best marages ae.mell|ied % !
as the- best ‘bouncer- that’ L:ever come - oaf on the o
had,” Secter says, f‘Btn!‘ﬂ:emun whichsshould T pey:;
thing about him was "his- person ly- It one of the letters ....
ality. - He “was. & humagy magnet [he’ wmte-,p‘ ¢': ..-s; m‘,;!:r
A born leadet"_Wby.'hé'h:d;hali' » T knewr when 'tﬁrs 5 nover.. 1

‘the guys ‘n ready o po fighl:mthmg happens 1o :
for Castro " is made. ™
?e; . Baldwin, who worked It’rmght be. at that
fa

A

SiX mont.hs with Frank- when other~ n:volubun pops aut sm'ne-
th were agents for Walker Retl-lwhere., Lot -t

'k + -n'",

B e T T Tl ot B e T S ke A U P R R B ~.
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‘Stureis Seen
In Wike aghoto
r__ o < -

rromuupa -

NORFOLK—~The whereabouts in
Cuba of Frank (Fiorim) Snu‘gis.‘l
former Nocfolk tavern manager,
lwas established today by an Asso-|
ciated Press wirephoto - showing
*him stand.mg at A 1“..4*
the mass grave =
of 75 executed -
llol]owers of Fu- 1%
genc'o Bah_stx,.. ;

“The CTpTIoR
identilied Sturgls E
’as Cuban rebel i'g '
Tapt Frank -« -
Fiorint an .
‘American from i
Nnorfolk, Va.” == ~
. Sturgis, a npa--; STURGIS
tive of Norfolk, was born Frank
Anthony Fiorini, but changed his
name in 1952 after his’ mother
‘married Ralph Sturgis. - He - re-
verted to hisyeriginal pame when
he went to Cudg. -3 I

Sturgis, : 34, ) Nbrfolk..‘hst
February to ‘join the rebel. forces
of Fidel Castro: His \nfe Juamtt
—whao-lives at thé Fairfax’ Hote!
and works as a waitress at-the
Thomas Nelson coffee shop—re-
jceived three Jetters from. him
since s arrival there, but-none
later than m:d-summer uf. “last]
vear. - & T o s*

In a récent attempt b'locue
him, she Zot in toucts'with-‘an’
other Norfolk- man who !’nrbeen
fighting with CastrnZ He i? Rich-]
ard Sanderlin, 23;. an,a-Mu'me
veteram of Korems,* whw!s':cnr-
rently recovering in-&~ Havanz
hosp:tal frorn three buﬂﬂ wmmd:

received Dec. 18, - .

Sanderlin told Mrs. Smrg:s ﬂn.t
all ke could say was that Frank
had “'gone to Smt:agu on an im-|
portant mussion for Raul.” ' (Reul
is the younger brother d 'Fidd
Castro.) .

In addition to gmg ﬂn'ae
local taverns, Sturdis also was a
licensed real estafe agent, sold in-
surance, attendéd the College of

William & Mary in Norfolk, and
was 2 lieutenant and instructor in
the Civil Air Patrol here. . o

o
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With Castro's C uban Rebels

AT s s Lhe ficst of twe £lo7ies om
| Framx A iF1viz Sturris. Norfoik maa
T it oA member of Pl Castms wig-
!otedcas rebel army. The wcoond story will

; 1ppear in Thawrsdaypn Ledper-3ian)
i By JACK KESTNER

NORFOLXK~--The fall of Cuban
Dictator Fulgencio Batiste may
have been due in no small part to
the guerrilla know-how-of a six-
|foot 200-pound ex-tavern manag-

er who calls Norfolk his home,
KHis name is Frank Sturgis, or -‘_:i
Frank Anthony Fiorini as he was - ¢

[, Ta~ 0 1074 oF Ytalian
'L)'Jill Ull LATL . %W, 474, VI AsEiimay

iexntraction, at 90% Faulkland St

warents—Ange-
'3 Fiorini and Mary Sturgis—live ‘
on separate floors of the same~ '. ~.'
apartment house in the 300 block
»f Bank St. Sturgis” wife, Juanita,
‘who is currently living at the Fair-
fax Hotel, works as a waitress in

Sturgis’ divore

B T T RIS S

{the Thomas Nefson coffee shop.

ping with the Marines in the South

Pacific. He served a peacedime;n,, ried g lieutenant commander|

hitch with the Army in Germany.
Ye was ice-bound on a freighter off

he coast of Newfoundland as an|l5 Years
able bodied seaman. He was a 3 A
. lieutenant and flying instructor inja political ‘Ta

-the Norfolk Civil Air Patrol Heltheater .where
was a licensed Norfolk real estate|raised. to support Fidel Clstrol
igent. He was a student for two msurrectlon in kastern Cobe.
#vars st the College of Wllham

and Mary\, - -

Y h
Most are:k\denb i pecb-

who, on Jan. 2, 1954,
afternoon of hunting in Dismaliof
Swamp near Elizabeth City, N.C.
and emerged 12 d.lyshta' ulS-ln
Diego, Calif.
Sturgis —

oy three CAP squadrons, planes,

imilitary helicopters and state po-|lcould find about. ‘Castro’s. nctivi

bl d s bace

Haad a -
HWCEMIG - g ACARLECLS ’-I-lll- ajuss, O% TVven wmam;w -

bumy on the head (acquired Jan,

2 w' . ihree en robbed him in|scrap book of clippings.””

il abech Cite) had feft his mem-
I')ry of those 12 dayl a complete
Rl
. L

And forthe past 10 months, if Sturgls left for Cuba. It was nm:l

gersonal letters and scattered re-
ports can be believed, he has been
training Cuban rebels in the art
of gue: r-.!]a warfare, -

Priinnuy background for his
Cata ! ﬂlj{f/lfer;‘n in May
WA M mieFla, where he was

fnp o - oeeymoon with his seco!

A v Cherokee Indian maides
L. )

who Ius been smgh‘t attractive ’-K-yw-ddsdunm

come to Norfolk whan her mother!

staticme;j .t the NlVII Blie . : .
-'Ti,lﬁ‘?r E e

- couple attended

were - being|

Sturgis, his wife recalls, -was
sold on the iiea. Not only for its,
idealistic concept, - bat - also - be-]

acquired :gduring -0 months
in-fighting «with T.heiJw e
PR B 3}'1!’ s -*:@,3,
 “When ha came back to ' Nertolk
he couldn't sit still,”the slender;|

says. *“He.read ; everything hel

e jo§ L-.—L_.‘I Uy

Miami paper and- made-'np ™

‘(f",

Afteruvenlmonthsof‘esub-

real esfate and insurance, and
worked in 2 Main strest tavern),

Tuly, 1857, ';,_,.‘ﬁ-'-;
HemaderLButheretumedl
couple of weeks later_ 3w s 4.
“He got in -all )!ght, h.lr they
Fwere watching too -close,”’
Mrs. Sturgis > collects-,‘Hc sud
he'd have to try again T
He did. He left Norfolk last yeag

STURGIS AS U S MARINE SWRGIS,}'AVERN MANAGERJ
Sturgis won medals island-hop- OH 2 Georgu mervlhon whohad

at's Flagler-5.4

cause he recognized :in-it 2n op-
ably remember him as the man|portunity to realize talents hlood-
left for anlily

lishing contacts - (while " he - -nld1

on February 174 ~
Wir
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It ‘was over & month: beford
.- Juanita heard-from him.:Then- it
 Was only a siygle sheet scrawled
" in pencil along ¢ green lines of
a torpout notebdpk page. - 1 %,
i - .:“H'g:h In The NMountains, Apnl
2 3 ‘its dateline a Jikely
. ] : reference to Castro’s Sierra Mae-
UUSREPE ‘-M«- Sgpn L TSl Dot G“h;_m(, stra headquarters), and 1€srpsaluta-
' .= i - tion was to My Darling Wife."
Juanlta Sfurgls Awalts Word From Husband in Cuba ;51 St breaks my heart to be awag
from you, but Icanmumd) what|
1 suu-ted:"he Wrote s s
i r*,gix:.‘;uf
“I lun gn & veryl
mehmm Fidel and ]
N behevextormb-——hc\u'agood
friend. of- mme.\_‘.ljam trying-very
hard o2 Shelp: hm.ﬁ',._ -'Iha.va

-r

I TR el S Y e s T P

e LRI RLIE.

R GBI AR, Ko SELy. SRl

b e A B ot o e

SRR R

G ehged L A

bmder g:ven Shzrg:‘i’b,e.; ShysH
cian who was \:.r’eatmgp::. & hole
the  size of. a4 ickle (i myy “Jefl
ankles 2 -§f\’~4'vf§""_ g
" Sturgis doesn't tell how*he-_"
ceived the wound. ‘He only-rela
that he has had 53 ! Tpoison’ i
my leg - . muwp-m.j
- . fever for 3% dy‘_:‘a‘:‘rﬁ. Lo
’ How did Frark Sturgie® back
greond fit him For “the role
in Coba'gsuccessful rabe)
lion? See the skeond-installment!
of his story  in. the’ I.edgpr-s

4 l Thursday = ;“;}g‘;@i = x
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‘Gutsl[‘nabled R&Q_els' |
To Win, Sturgis Says -

® Norfolk Man, Gua-Runner for Cﬂsuo"q“/lr‘s
’

Forces, Spent Time in

SANTIAGO, Cube @—The Cu-
ban rebels—""They had guts,” says
an American who has served
Fidel Castro’s revolutionary army
for 15 months, most of it as a
gun-runner.

Frank (Fiorind) Sturgis—a 34-
vear-old captain in the . rebel
farces from 1506 Winder Dr.
Norfolk, Va., now is. chief train-
ing officer at a rebel camp here.

His job is seeing that- -more than
1,000 Castro recruits gat proper
iastrucdon in tactics and  thej
use of arms, Sturgis, & dashing
figure with a red scarf around
his neck, admits that his Span-
ish is not so -good. Most of his
commands sre transmiited
through bilingual Cuban heuten
ants.

Formerl'y i U.S Amy

- Sturgis says his own ml]'tary
career includes hitches. in the
U.S. Army's 1st- Division and
¥dson's Mmdm S

“I a the -Cuban peopie
for wanting to be free,’" he said,
adding that he got interested in
the Casiro movement thrwgh 2
Cuban aunt. . -

“They taught us in the Ur.uted

\Btates to hate dictators,” he

Y

Twao Jails

said. “I'm sorry the U.S. gov-
emmment didn’t help Castro.”.
“The rebels were out-gumed,
out-maneuversd,. outevery
thing’ed. - But “they had -guts.
They- did o rem:rkxb]e 3ob -_
they won." ~
Much of his 15 months 'with
the rebels,” Sturgzs said, was
spent in Mexico, Costa - Rica,
Veneruela and Miami lmugmg
for arms sl'upments- ‘ e
P T!m:o Tailed Y
He said ke was arrested fwic
on arms durgea and spent-
days in jail .in, Florida and:
days in Mexico. He now is out]
on bond on the Florida charges.
“We- tried % bring in one big
plane a week- (mth arm.s) tn Cu-
tro,” he said =" -, * .
-Asked about. his Plans, Sturgu
smd he probably_will remain in
Cuba a while. He said his under-
s;anding is that he.does not face
loss of U.S. citirenship since-he
never.xwore an oath to.the rebel
uvernment. -He addedbe u—m
cemng*nc pa Jor 2
the neocls. ‘-"' “""'

home mMoIk__He was. nued
ir Pennsylvania snd” attend
high school in Germantown.” 2"

pm e e e S P
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By JACK KESTNER

NORFOLK — A Norfolk busi-
nessman was walking out of a
‘Miami Beach theater recenlly
when he bumped into a ghost.

“At least it siartled me as much
as bumping into a ghost™ said
Sidney Semel. vacationing presi-
dent of the Office Supply Co. on
Princess Anne Toad.

Frank Sturgis.”™
Semsl had become :rnu:un?nﬁ

with the Norfolk soldier of for-
(tune (who has been a member of
Fidel Castro's Cuban rebels for
[nearly a year) when his Office
Supply Co. was ]OC&LEd next door
1(0 3"[121 S Hr!ﬂ! Jlul’sib Was Imk-

ager thers,

- S

“It happened last night,” Seémel
told the Ledger-Star via telephone
late yesterday from Miami Beach.

*It 'was}

If; i\j .jff
O IHegal Em‘ry to U.S.

it

iﬁ?

3
¢

-1

FRANK (i oami STURGIS

[

- {mame of either Sturgis or Fiorim

. |whether this was due to anr error

dent was )ust playmg it cagy

‘|an autograph for,

I T

(\()“
;4,3n

in a Havana hospital as a resulf
of bullet wounds received during
a Dec. 17 clash with Batista
forces. :

During their conversation, Se
mel suggested a dinner mee i

Crureiec saoramd aed oxus
Jruipis ARICTU nuu Bave nuu

ngme of his Mjamx £each Hot

But when Semel checked it yes-
terday be was told that no on@
was registered there under the

AL

Seme! declined to speculate

or whether~the ex-tavern mand
ager, ex-real estate salesman, ex+
CAP flving instructor, ex-seaman,

e‘r-M'annp ﬂ-r:f -r.rn”na- etnl

‘Before Semel and Sturgis part-
ed company, the Iorma- asked for
eight- -year-
old son. Sturgis cofplied, and ins

A-g Y mac ing out of ‘Some Camei-~ | - . cluded gavaratl C PP Tt
% 51‘5 3 was Co) 1g Gl SOMme Lan . lm , Wlup ‘- I Rl ot -\- eTal Lepan L v‘uu.l
R Running’ \st as he was going| o it. o
: ﬁg in.” Y e in ﬂ"’ U“'.ted Stages lllegally The autograph read ‘Captain

“iNo amplification o the statement
was made, but an Y P story sev-
aral days ego mentiyned that he;
had been 'engaged in smuggling
arms -frome Mexico - and -
Ln'_m American countna. rev :*

ﬁ*.-\.vv-» » = t--.r-t Sk s

“THE VIRGI&IAN PILOT
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PORTSMOUTH TIMES
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During the ensuing. Cconversa.
tion. the current executions of
Batista men were discussed.’:

“Frank said he’d been captured
by Batista- forces and - thrown
in'n prison,” Semel related. “He[.

s

]

Lown

i

R

N TVREREAY i S

= g bt o

sad he still had scars from the
whip they'd used on him. Four

out of thirty were shot = They
weren't even givén any water-—
had to drink out of a.toiiet. Frank|is
said he'd lost 27 pmmds." iy

. ‘. "

er th ason, gis . “w
lnot at all disturbed with the
"“swift justice’” meted out to Ba-
itista men. (An Associated Press
wirephoto- was transmitted na-
lionaliy last week showing “'Frank
{Fiorin " ~which is Siurgis' birth) -
inomme —~ sianding by the mass
lp rave of 75 executed DBatista
LR dal

% Sruogas tnh%he/Norfolk busi-

sessrran that he “had been all
i

iover” while working for Castro
and had been in prison several

tivities for Tme or Life' or

“He seemed quite proud of wha
he had been doing.': Semsl
caliad . “He told me: H\zf an Amer
ican wrtier ‘by* the name of 4
drew 5t George,'1 believe it
going to 4o a.story oz his a

4 ._ i T e

olans‘fur the future »but did- si
he was. nturmng tox Cabar porsi
struct” troops at” Columbia™ Bag
racks just outside of Havanxisy
The volunteer rebe! said that
was in Miami on business for.
tro. He was dressad.’in a. sui
shirt and tie. SRR
“He looked 2 Itoutofcham
id, -. .

Sanderlin — ZJ-year-old ex-Marin
Norfolkian who has been train

times.
He added that he was even now|
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NORFOLX — FErark (Fiorini)
Sturgis, 34-year-old Norfolk sol-
diEr-oltortune, may be faced
with 2 joss of citizenship.

. At last report the extavern
manage‘ was snll on the staff of
Cuban Premier ..

Fidel Castro
‘after fighting
[ through the suc-
cessful  revolu-

- |cate of loss of United States citi-

.-|be 1ssuecL" ;

uba
v | 0se
vidy .Ust.

on the facts in individua] cases,
the Associated Press reported.
The comment came after Rep.
Francis E. Walter (D-Pa), chair-
man of the House Committee on
Un-American Activities, said
Thursday he was informed by
the depariment that “a certifi-

zenship by W:lha.m Morgnn wﬂl

Walter sa:d he had mlde an in-
quiry to the department after
learning that Morgan—a former
resident of . Toledo, Ohio—was
serving as a ma;or in the Cuban
army. -
. & x
He said the departmenl. told

State Depart- . * -
ment sources in )
Washington said,
itoday that any
American who -
may have - STURGIS
mained with @ba’s revolutiomary
(government &med forces since

Jan. 2, 1859, hre subject to loss
of their citiz hip.

Sturgis’ w:ie, Mrs Jmmt‘n
Sturgis, and his mother and a
kalf-sister live in Norfolk,

The sources noted, howeva'
jthat the decision wil be made

Cuban government forca :

iwith Cast
whether

him thst any US. citizen who
“entered into either the regular
or the irregular forces of Cuba
shall be considered to have lost

‘After a. certificate .of “loss” of
utlmshxp ds issued by «-U.S.
embassy, ifhis sent %o Washing-
ton for f‘ l approval ordu—
APDIrOval. .

For the

with . Lhose‘forces after~ Jan_ 2,
1959, - when »the anitss becume
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'3 Plw LeoRlet-Dropping Plane Oxer Havana
PR A ) 7_-'.; - )

. F - ';:-:;.w}:f‘_t ‘m‘f-‘-— kf B ﬂ.ﬁw Wh;.ulh' bee'a':'j m 'IEW
Y meoager, teal estate salesmanto, oo oy oy o T .
S CAP flying instructor, sesroiN,; thgy oiomgrapher o:l:‘lq;
b = as ro Marine, wﬂmwdlsﬂmm&!mmd
30 i . N Gd BN | dent. . < e Fiorts & showed bis.

E - T T Trume T ek Coba His mother's second marriage -thon adiel Dby
? Py TONY JoENl T Bd T mads 8 shoics baimer him the mame Stugs. B Che demve R 4

“CRPOLX-Fraak Fial

- v » . g -7';;;-.'—- » . -
l\l-u-lbho-cymnli’. nd"m]‘
aeni. Fla., in 1967, when be and| mm‘dﬁ
is wife attended & rally raiming] " o
for the revolotion. - '

"""'PWV"W#W_“,‘.{':'"V:-? T A s e megl

£ 2 wan vhe feugit jor
3 oo in the Cobas Kevolutiem

td

1y iornwd against Castra

In fact, be said be wes & piloy enthusiasm of the ralty, *1

idn't feel T was accomplshing

anything in Norfolk,” he says.

“1 had 3 lot of military train-

and T thought by helping him

"t.:uid eveniumily help myweil. it

- an opportumity o help both

other people and myself.”

Fiornl 3ays that before he
te#t Cuba he also had the post

i X of chief inspector of gambling. It

. . . U W was & civiban ernment job

:sﬁostvnm_aldsecurnydud s . : 7 land if he had s‘t:;adMCuh,

< the Cuban Air Fores, L . )

The brenk with the be says he would have registered o
with the United. States govern- 4
ment as an agent of a foreign :

gavernmamt. )

* & B
Be says that s for 2o be
" “—.’

be sl has b American
[ o 8 s m g NOAPOLK. LEDGER-DISPATC
tion when he was actively in the
rewolution. And he says that b‘lml Norfolk, Va,
s vothing illegal sbeut leafiet! 10/30/5%
dropping. i -
o LY & oy “Aa long as we dwdn’t hurt any- o
i , i il 4 ione or land in Cuaba “there was:
% 'm&w wrong.” ‘ P

-2own that Castro was using FRAMK FYORIN He sayx he's mot drawing
Turiss i the revelotien. *Tust sy Shangrile.” be said | selary but i getting “expenses.”

“onm sad, he and the ‘W nigmnfnm it .;:::!: Funds for the anti-Castro group

wround Castro thought the Comw . He charged that Castro s try-| ¢ coming from inside Cubs, be
renists would be dropped wimming to ruin Cubs economically.| says oL

“* e dubo ended He sayn Castro dfrws support| . Fiorini also said he was com

vty ki rwr, Dlac Laoe Do Miinly from the farmicg .classes) cerned about the reyction to &

21 «ry . wtk Castro mby making wild peoenises. pictures which appeared in the

e Com.vmist Jewoe, Tham - inl o T pior ol “Nortedt}! Ledger-Star in January. It showed —
-arz oo Cobe, Florinl said. be - wherewwess  him standing by. the mass grave ‘\é
s b vvam abraid Castre maakdl voemew o T8 BMists man who hel bea

e e S

L

T TR

i
;
3
]

g
L
2
<
K
4
]
¥
:

Fiorimi, koown beve s F
Turgig, sed that uotd he el
L bt pem od as civilias milie
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“Fidel Castre s 8 Commiet,™} @
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By JACK KESTNER

NORFOLX~—Frank (Stargis) Fird
s1at may be fleemg for s Mle
While stoppung brieflv here lastt
wrsday, the 24 yrar-oid Norfolk)
iveaturer claimed that he pi
4 the plane that dropped anti
.stro leaflets on Havana.

Today. his wife said that she
leves the main reason for hiy
ot was to elude Castro faithe
~s seeking retnilianon for the

sb. 17, 1958 to join Castre's
svolutionary forces. Their meet-
-g Thursday was the first ime
e had seen him since that date.
Slargis
ihier name of Fiorim when he

;:d' ing Castm Retahai;on .
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= jof severa] Norfolt taverns, was 3
: a winle at the Coih{
’ srd Mary, was a s.
iconsed real estate agent. and ¥
¥ v
ying iastructor in the -Givil Air
atrol.
Mrs. Swurgps, & donder, atirac-
ve woman of Cherokee  Indian

s currently s
! the Thomas Nalwon colfes
Sturgis’ divorced parens g
remdents of Nocfolk '

30 miles north of Miami INew v
'i'heplme was registersd in thé “BD:Y. .
1me of Frank Fiorini. Customr Befors becorsmg o m
it Joseph A Fortier said thdry, Sturgs served as manager
e was seized on the grounds

: dd nod have an I
mwe frp the leedlesar

© mimen e et e, e e v e

Y% .red Castro) tokd bis wife that .
T2 - and Dux Lamg flew from
ek amiow "% E
i lowing the aflat .
1%
3
)
5 e eonvinced of Comemmet JUANITA FIORPYI
i3 chirzoss im the Castre gemer~ App-mlvy the seizure offersd
= -~ ., for the embarraseed
T ten Mvw » mcUS go'vammmt which had uatil'
ile -drupping plame, withthen searched in vain for a law ~
ras wmcving e pibat, Smrgu:jﬂ prevent repetiton of mech
R The teates drogs Ty oo od the NORFOLK LEDGER-DISPATCH
QOver the wuh.d U.s Cusunnlg,.ulut stram on Cubtn—Umld‘ NOI"fOlk Va
. ficials seized & converted B-2lgi ¢, retationship -of any inci- 1l 2/ -
"= mber. at Pompano Beachijen since Castro took control om| l/ 59
27 out
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Aircraft
Seized
Norfolk Man Said
He Piloted Plane
in Cuban Venture
Y | POMPANG - BEACH, Fla. &—
: JU.S. Customs officials have seized
> 2 Yithe leaflet-dropping plane Norfoik-
RS jborn Frank Fiorini claims be
X yniloted to Cuba.
A3 The plane, a converted BIS,
Ee ol jwas seized because its ocwners
153 ‘Hfailed to- pet an export license
f e |for the leafletss acocording to
f F' Joseph A Fortier, area director
’1:‘;' JJof the Customs Department.
BN Pompane Beach, about 40 miles
s 5 north of Miami, apparently was
E ov Ithe takeof point for the leaflet
5E flight to Cuba.- -
[ Fiorini, kown in Norfolk as
gr Frank Sturgis, said in an inter-
53 view there ‘Friday he piloted o
% plane which dropped 200,000 anti-
2 Castro lenflets- on HlVlnl hast
% w*k .- ER
X Once. a memba- of Clstros
% forces,” Fiorini -said he turned
§"-'g against the Cuban leader because
e Castro is & Communist and is
A bringing Communism to- Coba.
ix JUntil be left Cuba Fiorini served
Y Jas civilian military advisor to
=¥ 1Pedro Luiz Diai Lant, former ki
=L [Ichief of the Coban Air Force,
B Fiorini said. Diaz- Lanz, he said,
iF {was .with himy -on - tha kaﬂ%
b ' "l“hulstheplmthardmppdl
H ; Hthe leaflets,”. Fortier-said st .
E ‘tPompano Besch-.“[f we weren't] Norfolk Ledger-Dlspatch
‘tsure, we would pot have seized The Portsmouth ﬁtaf
£E qit. .
<L | In his Norfolk interview Fiorini Norfolk, Va.
declined to say where he took October 31 1959
off from. “Just say Shangri-La;
we mioght want (o use it agan,”
he quipped.
Fiorini, 34, has been a tavemn
manager, real estate salesman,
‘ CAP_f{luimg instructor,
; s¢idier and college student.
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Dropped Leaﬂetl Only 77 13\
Diaz Lanz Proﬁers

Apology for Raid |

i R R e P
Ty e ek s erhicn b “If T have u ni n t entional U(?:I(S) snrred me mto takidg thu lnt:ldent out of thss, I am i eed
Trew Prarsek's amociale, Jehn A nAer. IV caused b Aachion, SOrTY. : 1 . -

“an.  whe it coveHn WurhingToe ym EMIDArrass mm . r - —
e M Pranes R e b mesera ,Mr President.” Diaz ‘Lanz wrote.] . . ?v(fmld p"gzhtf tli?ad u:h: “I broke with Fidel becaus} he
. - 1%t me say T am traly so quiet, " free, pe e thatl, . ut .
By JACK ANDERSON * ) Major Ianzyexplamed that he ud yoar pecple are able to enjoy. :;;:o:‘f[:;‘;‘:c:; o

o ut I cannot rest until the democ- -

- MNGTO'\F — Ma; Pmmrwntten the letter “defending my}; racy T fought to bring to Cuba isjfor tnother. I watched and wait-
Ly Luis Diaz Lanz, former ehief of na;‘f afnd thechonnr of my pas.f ‘attained: I realize this does not.ed in vain for some sign that
y .}[f the Cuha; AJ; F?ric_e,". :;s .poflo. 'zgii'ges rom lstco s public give me the right to favolve the de:z!cracy&b:ou‘?h bel ret-nestacbd-

iy “Ersi 1 i H &5,

: é‘?f% Ig;:e?{to rt‘;; ?’[ﬂ t- : l:?';r I:: "L sent °°P'°S of this letter tof| Jnited States in our quarrel hst dmthe ovemmenentmslr Tn
bR ! e[ a\:jna 2 ethraonlw en. the principal Cuban’ newspapers Please let ne assure you Lh?.t all mf e:h clutcghu. of the cﬁ’mf

it g' fexff at:an hi'mwfaosr de:}verigg I:e?:tslw'th 2 request thet they publish e i, or fn;end . dcLCﬁb o ::5:5 ;m'gm'd “ chief of the

B Ly the that||/0Y_answer .to Fidel.™ wrote the|!®Xercise my nghts as a Luban Cuban Air Forea™ . om- .

e }{._‘*. ft_er to the ubanh ge"Pfl:ed :o major. “Tt" caused me sadness] Withoufviolating my sanctuary in|Cuban Air Fo : '

8 % ,Cuban ne_}vhspa.per: a hre s oi|that democracy had ‘been- 0| this ffee land 1f Fidel Castro capynght, 1959 by‘l'heBe!l s .
- a publish. & ncident has stirr stifled in Cubz that not a single| choosss ta create an mtematgonal dicate.) - Wv;-} o ‘l
¥ ;}: up a hornet’s nest in the Ca'nb- new e dared to ¢ et AL o 1“,;‘; R ,.*'m'_;,

e bean end has caused the United : spape point my

oy v States to dispatch 100 officers to} *7~ B ;- -

. %‘% Florida to prevent smuilr fh e found ﬁ necesu:y ton'have

3 in the furure. N - e letter delivered to the Cuban
1 i Diaz -Lanz  was arrested ple myself: I printed: several

L Wedresday in Miami on Cubm[t}msand' ‘copies “and chad- them

warrants charging murder- and scatten:d over Hlﬂﬂl_ from Othe
attempted murder.. Cuban author-{air.” B e SUERE 15 S 0 b,_i-

iities have .declared that” explo-| “He* senﬁ’tH& Presiflent+a- copy

wves as well as leaflets were of the leaflet which, he pointed

Srpet amd the charges appar{m!t.l-"does hot-- call’ upon . the

rmy stert from-that claim.- Cubanpeopie o revolt or to-take

Diaz Lanz-is ‘being field ‘pend- '-“Y” other action- that would: em- K

oF ing u hearing in the case. »s: 1. barass . the. “tountry which -has .

£ B oW omew eTTa W given m™me mfuge,J. plead guilty

1 | Tn an interview published in last ool mi‘uemmg freedom . Of :

iE  lweek’s LadgemStar; former- Nor: SPetch to'defind Moy reputation.”t

Y folk man Frank «Fjorini—also.:Lanz. vigorously denied Castro's

it krown as Frask- Sturgis—said he: icharges. that he had aiso bombed

: ';‘ helped pilot the plane.iHe’ dmaedl”‘gx;t!ﬂfed Havana:i + h:;i'ir"

P2 the plane did ing buedmp dining™ why “h& o

ST eatln A ized the leaflet raid. the for] ‘ Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch

w3 . Du.r lznz fough er air chief assured the' Presi- Norfolk, Va.

: 7o in the revolution butltTr 1t was pever my imtention or ’ 1959
FH t;l1;e ~turned  against [ﬁ 0_Yigjate the hospitality oldiet™ November 5’ R
‘,‘Au,’an ! i 5 nited— States. On the -contrary,
’ P T your democratic ideals and t{ad:-

S iat -kt X S
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Consndered

. MIAMI, Fla. 0 — Maj. Pedro
Diaz Lanz, jailed by U.S. au-
thorities on Cuban charges of
murder and attempted murder,
has conferved with friends whe of-

fered to bail him out, .
Diar Lanr will decide whether
to accept the offer during talks
with Carles Echegovan, one of
tne frends, it was reported to-
day. Echegovan was once intel
igence chief of Cuba's air force!
and has played nus’t ) Eﬁ Lanz
here. . . R
Echegoym smd Diaz !’.anz for
reasons of his own may not want
to be bwiled put. Echegoyan d:d
inot say-what'the reasons were:
The fomner head of Fidel Cas-
tro’s revolutionary air force was
jailed - in"1 35,000 . bond . yesterday
after & "hearing before Federat
itadge Joseph Lieb. An extradi-
tion warrant catled Diaz lanz a
fugitive from Cuban justice.
The murder charges apparently
stem from an Oct.- 21 incident in

‘Castro jeaflets on H.avmunv I
Cuban governmentofhculs

cha atf explosw&t receive ‘fair trutm l 3
- - T IIAI, A T et e S""'t.‘“". n-bfh-‘-

- |air force chief and calling Castro

which« aireraft dropped anti-}-

‘ x

4 Y%

ffer ™

from the plane killed Joaquin Fer-
nandez of Havana and injured 24
vthers., Some witnesses said the
death and injuries resulted-from
Cubans trying to shoot down the

planes. -
Diaz Lanz.’ accord.ng to - th
FBI, admitted piloting one of th
planes. Agents said the flight
originated in Fiond.l “about 50
miles .from=-Giba.,
Wm& Norfolk
: an interview in Nor-
folk last week that he helped Diaz
Lanz pilot the leaflet plane. Fio~
rini, known here as Frank Stur-
gis,. denied the plane did any-
thing but drop leaflets.

- Though Fiorini fought for Cas-
tro In the revolution, he said he
has. broken with Castro and he
dccused the Cuban leader of be
ing u. Communist. % -7t 4

Disaz Lanz fled to Miami from

Cuba in June after resigning as

s Communist. Castro has ‘called
Diaz Lanr a traitor. —-= 06 -

“I'm. tharkful “to God.™ said
Diaz Lanz, “I'm not: in Cuba. gt/
whYMmiThmaﬁﬁhn 1
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Norfolk Ledger-nispatch

Norfolk, Va.
November 5, 1959
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\fionm Faces Hearmg ‘ h:“T\
H eMay Lose

; CI"“ZenS,hi;;);:;_;k‘_.i
; By JACK KESTNER . > - .. L 4

NORFOLK — Soldierof-fortune
Frank Fiorini may lose his .
American citizenship. .
The 3Syearold ex-Norfolkian -~ ¢
who fought for two‘years with
Cuban rebel Fidel Castro will be }-

inciudes hitches in the’ Marines-
and Army plus stints as a' Nor-
folk tavern manager, Teal estate
salesman and college “student,
turned against Castro. last Fall
when he felt. the new . povern-

menttwas gomg commumst. Y
TR [ %

Aher ﬂeemg to th- United .
States” with former Cuban“ Air-
Force Chief Diaz-Lantz'he sub-
sequently was creditad ‘with. be-"f
ing -“pilot of *'a # plane v which*"N__ : A

opped .‘.t'.-Castro " leaflets ~ omyship by serv Dreign lnnj
‘Cuba" g viF lWe want tolfind out dns iy

Joseph M;nton r‘puty “district true.” A <
director of the U.3§. Department|® ~7" - : - i}
‘of Immigration i Mian:ii, “told|’ All members<of Fiorini's i unma-
the Ledger-Star by §elephone that diate family :live-in Norfolk. ‘His|
iho  charges .- had® been"  fodged {mother, . Mrs. Mary. Sturgis,” and
against. s the m_foot: 200-pound sister,’ Frances; ¥ live -in . the - !3

given a special Department of °
Immigration hearing Jan. 2¢ in ":
Miami. %
Fiorini, whose colorful ‘career o
[

.’
R R e R e R VR

!

OB M sk ittt 208

r

‘dvenm '4_'7_‘\ r;.. - el blmkdmm’ ‘ﬁ")f -
4’[‘hmmﬂber‘$anng 2 spe-|!
lcial irquiry,” Minton said. *There|&mploye of . the- Giant - Open Airi
has been arr allegatidn: that Fiorim|™arket. at’ Camposteila: Bridge,
may have jeapordized-his citizen] While his' wife," Juanita, works as|
a waitress at thu Thomas Neison
Coffee Shop. .-
‘The latter mdthat Immigra-
tion officials picked op ber husd
band for questioning when
stepped off a plare in Miam ear
her this week after a rip o
Guatamala. -~ -7 -3
It has been 74«! that Fio
rini is now oner®{ a group workd
mg in the United States and Sou
American countries who hope f
the overthrow o[ tite . Cutro
gime. :
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7 Da
To F.’e ain His
U.S. Citizenship

NORFOLK—Frank (Sturgis) Fi'ﬂ
lorini, 35, bas begun a battle to
.tam his U S, citizenship. m‘\
| At a° heanng which opened

Tuacday hkahin closed doors in

A ucsQay uLuuu L0000 RSt Al

Miami, the Department of Immi-
gration began taking testimony to »
determine whether or not his close!
association with the Castro rebel-
Lion in Cuba has placed his citizen-
ship in jecpardy.

Fiorini, Who was born in Nor-
folk, has contanded that he never
swore aliegiance to the Cuban
government, that his association
was simply one of a knowledge-
able guerilla fighter who was em-
ployed because of his avmlnbhty
and know-how. -l ow

Comww +

Fiorini was am Bhnd-hq)plng
Marine in World War II, and later
served in the Army and Civil Air
Patrol. He was also a student at
the College of William and Mary
{in Norfolk, a licensed real estate
salesman, and a tavern manager,

Fiorini broke with the- Castro]

Jregime after he-felt the govern ~)

|ment was going Commumist. Hel (JV #
|was pilot of a plane last fall which

fdropped mtz-Castm Juﬂefs -on -

Havam. = 1
: Someweeksago ;fnendofﬁ-
Jorini's called at the home of his

mother in-the %00 block of Duloe
stree in an attempt - to - secure
birth certificate and armed serv-

iaidjschnge pape:s_to be used Norfolk Ledger-DiSpat ch
Em - |M|'!ugﬁhnﬂ "D NOI‘lO.LK, va.

Loke £ Whie, spoial i February 24, 1960
NORFOLK DIVISION -
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officer, recessed the hearing i
definttely after taking prelimi
testimony.

" Fiorini's father also lives in
Norfolk. as does his wife, Juanita,
iwhor$ a2 waitress at om

Ison coffee shop.
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jorini Loses
nited S fafes
itizenship

A T

uban Arm
onnechon
Is Cause

By JACK m'm

NORFOI..K—I-‘rank“ Fiorini,* 38,
Norfulk ~ born™ ex-Marine who
fought with Castro's rebels be-
fore turning against the Cuban
premier, -~ has lost - lns-— Umfarl
States citizenship.. ;7 - .

According oz specul column
by Drew Pearson, the anmh:p
of the six-foot, 200-pound solcher-.
of-fortune was. signed away. b;

Secretary of State Chnstlan Her'
ter on Jan. 1.

By telephone th:s mormng l':’d
Hickey—deputy director of the
State Department’s Pagsport Qf-

e

R T S

[mtme=ssrdnthat his records did not

[

dad

Ll x kb a d

PR R AL

b g

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch

Norfolk, Va.
March 25, 1960
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~__Pearson says that Fiorida Sen.
:?a-e';rge Smathers consl&R’WﬁHx
Herter on the matter, and subse-

o |quently with Sen. Wayne Morse,
- {of Oregon, chairman of the Latin-
- - |American Affairs subcommittee,
" |who promised a full hearing. 7
-~ | Actually, a hearing on the case
_ by the Department of Immigra-
tion is mow pending in Miami,
~ © ihere Fiorint is now living.
. ¥ Edward P. Ahrens, district di-
. iector of the Department in Mi-
mi, said by telephone today thit
the hearing (which opened Jam.
20) will be continued April 12, and
until then Fiorini is free under his
own coghizance without travel
rtstncﬁons .
waf I
- F'onm was picked up by Miam
. -Immigration officials early inr
6 Ja.nua:y when he returned from

-
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£ or nut this . -way a trip io Guatemala, on the
% true. - ‘ . grmmdsththxsmhzemlupm
kg I PSSy T n;—mdmu_ -

¥ Bat Hickey added that if Fioriai { Fiorini's mfeunmtrﬂsnt
gé hzd been. a member of Castro’s jthe Thomas Nelson coffee shop in

a7 ad forces on the date that
thiy became the official armed :

fNorfoIk His mother and sister|

live in the 300 block of I)uke SL’

i forces of Cuba, his loss of citizeg- /|while his father is a superm
?§ ship would have been avtomatic. .||Geik bere. - N
=3 In his columm, Pearson:says| 7 - M
£ 'that .“Herter signed away- the
L£F citizenship of (Fiorinl).who bas
Fosd been smuggling evidence  to the
%) Amencan ‘Air Attache in Havans
Ry “Ironically. the” charge against
R Fiorini was that he accepted ‘an
¥ appointment by the Cuban Air
{.—:‘: Force as a liaison officer betwaen
o the G Air Force 2
Uﬂ\ul.‘d "*.tm Air Force'’ 4

B e D




s A Y -ﬁn_.n—ur u-——-i

PR i ) .
¥ a0 : S A

“Torini To Lédm =
|| |Fatein 10 Days .

Lo Then Ao TRl
MIAMI, 'F'ln. P—Frunk Foirini, med however. t!ut Ec ngned up
who first supported and then de-fin’ Ca_ims or” ury mr_{mp

nounced the Cuban revolution, will ;i
learn in 18 days whether he- willl forces, lrli said “he h"mm

lose his U.S.- cmmhxp. Ay memh:nmh:sM';y
The  M-yearold™ Norfolk.™ Va., v--*,'{.'_: Vel alae 1:' R B9
native and World War- II. Marine|  I%iaz Lanr took pohbcal mfnga
was -summoned to an"exclusion!iy Miami fast June alter secos- ]
hearing Tuesday . after ‘immigra-}ing *the* Castro.sregime ~of being
tion officials chailenged his 2ntry|Communist - dominated.’ In 4
here as & citizen. v, J¢2 %10 5 < [ ber Fiorini and*Diaz:-Lanz -

Fiorini ‘said be served ‘as per gver Havani oo what they -
sonal adviser to Maj. Pedro Dus.hﬂecdrcppng‘tnpﬂ
Lan: when the latter was hend|claimed they: dropped bombs.”
ocm*ru!!m;mm Re do)- & feders]i fudge~ recently.” rév

fused “to- extradite :Diaz-Lang-
oy mc#m'r:;'w suid Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
evidence that”bombg were - used.; Borfolk, Yirginia -
April 13 1

NORFOLK, VIRGIIIA
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42 pag,m%%ﬂmm. Re: PRANK FIORINI
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1( ADVISED LANZ

. He said that during the period!

1/0 rlnl " when he was & Castro supporter,
he served as a personal adviser ‘

to Maj. Pedro Diaz Lanz, head
ol the revolutionary air force. {
DeClSlon . But, said Fiorini, he never
Isware allegiance to any govern-
- Elment other than that of the

e iUnited States, nor enlist
Pends L foreign A;med service.

Norfolk M a-n."s
- Status- Studled

MIAMI, Fla. &8 — Tesbmony,
was concluded Toesday. in al!
closed hearing into whether Frank|
Frorini of Norfolk, Va., lost hisi

U.S. citizenship thmugh .actiyjty ! B
in Cuban revolutionary affairs.. §

E gl T i odrn Al e fui
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as submitted to back up

R A special inquiry officer who| bombing claim. -
e g conducted the hearing said his ' B

AR decision will he made- in about

%‘% 10 days. - -

£ o
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 An official report of the testi.

! mony is pot available because
< R the law requires -that exchusion - ~ ’ -
: “3 hearings h’;‘:“dmtﬁhc‘:; The Virginien-Pilot
F 3 sesgion, in contrast wi e @
§§ tic” oaturs ‘of court proceedings. NOI‘{;)I%, Vir énia
b 1% Fiorini's reentry as s -ecitizen Apr 3, 19
AN into” this- ‘country - tast December NORFOLK DIVISIOR
; ?—}g from & Guatemala. trip way chal- NF 97-13
K s lengedby the: Immigration Serv-| . =
= ice, . whictt contended the: former

U. & Marine-had forfeitad citizen- Re: FRANK FIQORINI
ship by actions in Cubs -

Fiorini, ‘34, told newsmen he]

once was an ardent believer in
the U uan revolition as & Demo-]
cvat - Jaflem ac: but later became
sane ot 1Lt {he government o |
"revnlutionarv Prime Minjster Fi-

dei vastry is Commupist<omi

nated. - , - -
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By OTIS GOSSMAN ~ 1
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Yirzinian-Fian 30 i Wi

vORFOLK — Frank Fiorini
17pist wife said Wednesday
-rt she had no hope her hus-
2. -3 would regaun his Amancm
;. zenship. -

¥ i5ini was stnpped of'h!s
cenship Wednesday in Miami,
. 2nd ordered to leave the
niry for fighting mth Ftdd
sro's Cuban rebels. .

" .‘mmu-.caﬂed her las than
anth ago and told her he had

? chance of keepmg his, citi-.
'-'..f‘ hig. e .4

' said he probably will o
v, . ueiemala.. “And his ‘life

% it be worth a nickel in Gus-
% ala or any other South Amer-
country,” she added. *‘Cas-

5 bound to.pet-him- sooner
Coed LARALRL WP ETE AL

Sater. T 7 p kel
12 paused, then: |
and pleaded. with . him

¥ he begmnmg"not to’ _go
y * v wouldn't. listen.™
o Sturgis was - undwéul
jointng her hasband m
" Tie immigration authori-
I taoA *» bose my own

-.h_‘{.‘ d1n" :he M-
it .55 In 2 cuwntown o

o hhis, Sterpis sad she
maprking hersell since
“nd le!t for Cuba.
telis me he d;dn b-m:E
ey in Castro's army,”
.. - -
hame 1t's 8 shame to
citizenstup. Bu. he,
“as goinT to make x

b4 O - et

17 all he could talk about wns]

'““"‘"‘)‘tﬂnmg a revolution~Aad [ dan't

it’s a bhame,

think it was adventure he was
_after — it wag Toney.

" “That's all' he ever talked
sbout” — making money, and
mkmg money fast. And revolu-

ﬁ*wmenmte-ly a L,ommumst Dot

Wile Says UE

T “And somethmg else He told”
me in Washmgton that Castro

this was after he had gone over
to the other side™ B
“Shé -said she did not beheve “
Fiorni's attorney could win an
appeal. “Every time they ap-
peal the other ‘side is going to
get that much 'more. e\ndence
ngnmst him,” she said - %
“'Mrs. Sturgis, a Cherckee, N. C.,
native, said she aomet . her hus-
band in Norfolk when he was op-
eratmg & Main Street tavern. ﬂj- :
Ever smc.e I've. known hun* :

.' o 2.

tions — that was the guickest

.~ Frank Fiorini -

- Mrs. Juanita Sturgis -

rs'.

The Virginian-Pilot
Norfoll thn‘h‘—

(LR AR SN -4 ¥ irnig
April 28, 1980
NORFOTE BLvLSTON

Re: FPANK FIORINI

KF §7~13

S

)




-~ S waas LR PR T R . .
R . o saama Y e A . # Lakto S ST U S,

B oawmpy— -,

E\i-i :astro Pal 2 °-—"'

AL AT R A RO BT 't i xns 4 e s )
' 3{.‘%’.‘5;*;‘:_ et r g T E T ey LR, ey ety

oot Gw n
] _l P *;.s- L
E E ,-‘A-_," "~ ‘
3 O 1; lOl lnl-’---‘ ’
kL ‘ ' e
L ane mn g pRl R RS
g % M[AMI Fla w——Frank Fiorini. an - American- born m'Nor-'
g = folk, V.. was stripped of bis citizenship Wednesday and ordered
to leave the country for aiding Fidel Castro's Cuban rebels, -~
E i Fiorini, a pilot, later became disillusioned with- Castro- u.nd
jOined counter-revolutionary ;ﬂotters:-""'“'f;‘, Sy Tt
R ‘Fiorini's ‘attorney, Alan Kessler; déscribed a5 ‘nmumg “the
R action announced. by Edward P Ahrens. dastr:ct.directw of 'im-
§ ¥ ‘n'ugrauon and ‘naturalization. ey g_a_a' el R
" Kessler-said -an_appeal’ ! il Be f'led mtﬁ the Imnugnnm
T E Sen ce Board of Appeals in \ Washington. :»,’1, e
- 3 “The government had. not caly weak ctsebu} the weakest
By kind of a weak case,” Kessler-declared.. . =%/l wily I
“i . The lawyer said the prosecution failed to prove Fioet;.mbmr
P38 served in any armed forces other than those of the United States
i The pilot is a World War II veteran»mtﬁ 2 duhngulshed record, The Vi.rginian-?ilot.
%g Kessler M L .ﬂ_:‘:‘;“-' N )—-._-"‘--_1-'- “‘*g“‘ - L,_-[l"' NOI‘fOlk ViI‘ ini—a
i ., He denied his client 5érved with the c.g; ?rrga t;latbough April 25 1960
£ he admitzed Fiorini made several.visits’to- Tevo-|
S luuomerthm dictator Fulgencio Balista. e, NORFOLK DI VISION
1 n _TaEpy —at ,l
U A, T A AT PN T “3} 22:.1

Re: FRANK FIORINI
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“stro—iirst as a supporter of the
-avolution, then (since last fall)
.5 a bitter opponent to a govern-
2ent he considers commumist.

Fiorini's Wife

Husband

By JACK KESTNER

NORFOLK~"I{ he still wants
e, I'll go with him enywhere.”
That's the answer that the wife
i Frack (Swrgis) Fiorini gave
~'s morning when asked whether|:

- not she planned to follow her
husband : into

In a Department of Immigra-
“Exclusion Order’” signed
‘oril 25, the citizenship of the
i-yearold Norfolk native was re-
ad

ael

For the past three year: ‘his
uvities have been intimately
;--mected with those of Fidell;

«*r e -
?\wummylsrwhnem
) on a honeymoon. -with

t2d Srurpis that the ex-Ma-j-

s, ex-tavern manager first be-

TRy
Woul

Anywhere in

came interested in the Castro re
bellion.
A short time Iater he went to
Cuba—and, except for a few visits
during the past six months, that
was thé last time that his wife
saw him. Fhe has since been work-
ing as afwaitress at the Thomas
Nelson cjffee shop.
“I dodt have much hope for
him winning an appeal,” the at-
tractive, dark-headed girl said to-
day. “If he does have to leave
the eountry, I'll go with him if
he still wants me. Aft.er all, I stil}
care for the guy.” .. -
L ‘
Fiorin’s mother, Mrs. Ma ry
Sturgxs. and a teen-ags sister live
in the 900 block -of Duke street.
His father Anthony Fiorini, also
lives in Norfolk. Ty
" The mother said today that she

him not to depm-e har only 300 of
his titzenship.’, « e

MSurely you h.-."e 2 mnﬂ-‘.._.s

know how I must fee
she wrote. “'[ raised a
the United States. He was
here and went to school here and
fought for this country. I beg you
not to take away his citizanship.”
Mrs. Sturgis has been. confined

11 1.
a Jo

k"’"‘ﬂh
oin

Ex:/e

government, &nd to return now
without being caught, Hickey
sa:d

~if he hadn't received any pub-
licity, and didn't occupy a key
position in the government.”

Fiorini’s attorney in Miami.
Alan Kessler, said yesterday that
an appeal would be filed with the

Immigration Appeals Boar
Washington.

“Under certain circumstances,|:
that would be altogether possible}

S e et

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
Norfolk, Va.
April 28, 1960

NORFOLK DIVISION

ito her bed for the pdst two months:
with a broken ankle. She says shel
received it when she fell’ on icy]
pavement while going to eail a
letier to her son regardng im-
formation he had requested in the
limmigration proceedings.. .

A Stare Department spoka—
marn said by telephone today that
3 he had no idea how many Ameri{

- cans helped Castro and are stil
in ‘Cuba,

“It doesn’t reqmre a passport
to go there” sgaid Edward J.
Hickey, Deputy Director of the
iPassports Office, *“‘so we don't
have the faintest idea how many
are there.'

i

om

W

FoLATH

e &

I

R A T

. r e’

Asked if it would ba, for
FTrmegican to have fought with
Castre. to have been 2 part of his

------
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lf Deported Then Where’

l

n-c
R I

Fina |

WADTNT
ivws

without a cwntry:*rr,:ﬁg,;;rﬁmf‘

Eo ey

And that fact ‘May prove ta be, d!pu
2 painfil headache for the State be : rtud to

Departmnent if he fails aloag t:he

various avenues of his appeal’:”

Eg[hg;1 this week in Miam, the
mmigration Service ruled there
ware groands to exclude thecoior— involvement with the Castro.

tx-(._lhzen MusiL

. r,.;__,,._.

NeW k.OLlnT

) - ) _—T--d'lbﬂw\-ﬁt‘" T
- l‘:Ll Ss-yean-otd Norfolkian - th
" |fought with Castro before mrmng

i i
AN Uu‘(—lhilrurfumw i1 Flﬂlm

Fiotini_is quite literally s .man|

'ﬂ" ..f'« .

".,“’.

against him.s 2 ;'s,ﬁ',
“But’ (usummg that subsequent

appeals lre]ost) where would he

e t)‘

LT e

A us- Tmmmnhnn nFErul

«".- &.'-

Wasbngenn said | by telephune
morning that the Fiorini case w
the first of its kind resulting

gime, n.nd ﬁxat no “others-
p.m.-l "b- -~ -wr\h—k: j‘_
enair e

The official ‘said that i?th exd
tavern manager were to-lose- sl
appeals, he would have one choice
of a country to be deported to, but
if that country were to
second choice would Wﬁp tol
the Immigration Sernce

' But where" ‘ -

4
I

- ""_.»\r'ﬂ— .z

y.'-l
b s e

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
Norfolk, Va. ~
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NORFOLK DIVISION



1]

2

i
LW

] T 3G T e .' N ey
R R I 1 A e AR B e

LA T Ke

Y gl o g

e

'!rﬂ,:“."-"ﬂ'}ﬂyl‘{‘ﬂ-,‘}"‘&-"ﬁ.- PO

s

e

s

s4us
-

R

WA
LEL VI

- 3aam
£ 1.
e L

o 2L A R Bk g

o B S g

«.

. ]

-

l- H e .
(A8 i3 preparsd o argus before

= ¢t ot A W

GpUssbiY years.

from a trip to Guatemala when
Miami Immigration officials ques-
tioned his right of entry.

But Fiorini has never liv
there, nor has he any relatives or
ties there.-

It would mean almost certain
death to send him to Cuba, even
though his Cuban ties furnished
the grounds for expatriation.

The State Department signed a
certificate of expatriation of Jan.
29 on the grounds that Fiorini . .
on March 23, 1959, expatnated
himself by accepting an appoint-

ment hu ﬂ\- Cuhan Alr Forese a2
....... all SOTCe &5

liaizon ofhcer between that Air
Force and the US.- Air Force ac
certified by an Amer:can conml

in Havana.” -
' plL

Hnw-var there geams to bhe no
----- 15 0 DN

immediate danger of l'us bemg de-
norted anywhere Y

I he fails in an appeal bo t.he;
Immigration "Service Board - of l?

Appesls »in Wuhington ‘Fiorini

federal eourts. .. o %,
And that is just what}us Miami
itioroey; Ahn Kessler, phm to
do. ' Yok

Kessler sald by te]ephone tod;ay
that he’s pessimistic about an ap-
peal to the Immigratjon‘ service;
but that in federal.'courts. ]|
think. we lnll prevu! :1':'.__7':__1;.: f 11
s last resort, Kesslu-nld.
the U.S. Supreme Court thxt the
McCarran Act is unconstitutional
“Many people are of the opinion]
that the government has no right
to grant to an administrative ao-
thority the right to fake away
the citirenship of a person who
was born here,” Kessler said.
All of which could take months,

Kessler believes that Fiorini has|

reessed®n “aura of sympathy,
by demonsiraring his mﬂm}n:&s—‘]

| _Hswids returning last Ianl?*ﬁ”'rtr-&ght against

{Frank,” Kessler said. “And he's
i|the type of man who, when he

‘Federal Aviation Agency is seg

Can uu_y hu usuk lnrp uuwgur]

'dictat:}iﬁtj

tista) and then turning away from

the following regime when it ap-|;

peared to be going communist
L3 ]

Kessler says that Fiorini also
has been cooperating with the
FBI and Stata Department is sup-
plying mformat:on on commumst
activity in Cuba. - :

As a last rescrt, Kessler thmks'
there is a possibility that Sen.
George Smathers of Flarida will
go to bat for him and have hisf
citizenship - restored by special
act of Congress. " -

“Ha has shown = sympathy for

£iT DAS S0WD & a:lglr‘un; i

sees something wrong, will try to

do something about it.” . -~
Fiorinj has another federal case

pending in Miami .in which the

ing - revocation -of his privite
ilot's license for am unauthorifed
ight. over :Havana to distrijute
eaflets. - - - ¥k

N

A damam e
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Fiorini

Ap péﬂs

Ruling

Seeks Lost =~ -

Citizenship

MIAMI, Fla. — Frank Fiorini,
ex-tavern keeper of Norfolk, Va,,
appealed Thursday for the resto-
ration of the U.S. citizenship he
lost for his alleged part in the
Cuban revolution of Fidel Cascro.

The appeal was filed with the'

immigration  authories~ who
stripped him of his citizenship 10
days ago, after ruling he had ex-|
patriated himself by joining the
Casiro ‘forces.

It-will be considered by the
Immigration Service Board of
Appeals in Washington, D.C.
CHANGED YIND

Fiorini becarde disenamoured of
. the Castro regiype after it took
power. He allegedly joined »
counter-revolutionary .

He was picked wp by US.
authorities after allegedly flying
an American-based plane on“a
les” = dropping  mission over]
Cuka. - .

His present status is that of g
stateless alien illégally jn the
Urited States without a passport]
or visa, his atiornev Alan Kessler
said in Miami Thursdey. - -
BIG PROBLEM -

. i

Fiorini faces deportation and
the problem of finding a country
which will aliow him to cross its
borders. :

Kessler maintained~that Fiorim
is entitled to stay in the Unjted
taiss because he is a citizen,
and that he did pot ‘expatriate

hamn. i

He . free on parole until his
case s gpttled,

His wife, Mrs. Juanita Fiorini,
works as  waijtress jn a Norfolk
coffee shop.

She said recently that though
his tife “‘wouldn’ worth a
nickel” i he ziCied to be de
port:i riva SSuth American coun

try. e would join him in exile

BRI AR SIS s e

it b asked her to.

R e el b R

The VIRGINIAN-PILOT
Norfolk, Virginia
May 6, 1960

NF. File #97-13
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If He Loses Appeal on Clhzenshlp
He'll'Ask To Be Deported to Cuba

k zensth and his present status of

By JACK KESTNER "’

NORFOLK — Frank Fiorini
charged today ‘that the State De-
partment” took away his U.S.
mttzensh:p on the basis of 2

“fraudulent document™ ~. -

The Norfolk sold.ier—of—foﬁune
said that, ironically, ithe - docu-
ment had been prepared to pro-
tect him from arrest while supply-
ing information' on Cuban com-
munist activities to the U, S, gov-
LErNMEnt. » i sge = nand s
b ls,"_he“added. informatinn
.mat l{e Federad Bureau of Iaves-

l;ugat: p bad asked him to ‘supply.

-

- g

}wcre - ¢card-carrying

n
!
|
i

i

“man without a country” faced
with the threat of deportation:
He first met Fidel Castro in
1956 when the rebel leader was
speaking in & Miami theater to.
raise money and support to oust
dictator Fulgencia Batista. :
Fiorini kept -in touch,  and
joined him two years later im
the Sierra "Maestra nountain
stronghold of the rebels. There hed
became a Castro side, and went
on missions” for ‘hlm d sevenl
Latm Amcnca.n countm

anl_ ;L-_. :

among_(:astrosmbds,_

Fiorinf,” speabng by telep}me S sl

from Miami, said he was so
censed at this “unwarranted . o
tion’” that n"}m loses hi
against. an exdiision” verdict;”

wdld:wseCubtuthemnb’ﬁ

- “ﬂ“k

to be deported 40,7
"Butwontyoubesboh

go there? he was asked’ oo 7

“.Tust as sooo as I Jand.™ be.
plied. “But public opiniomis‘,
last appeal. 1 don't think that-
S:ate Department can- afford.

send me to suwe death whea the;
basis of my loss of citizenship was

supplying information mmy
country. e

.- % % ~

Fnonm. 35, won meda].s l..-. an
island-hopping Marine in World|
After the war, he served|

War Il

-

.

ne said that even«u:

in the Army, Navy, and was a
CAP flying instructor in Norfolk.
For two years he attended the
Norfolk Division of the Coliege of
William and Mary, was a licensed
rea) estate salesroan, and managed

- e

down-lown tavemns,
ﬁr»*hrmnmsﬂmrrwr
‘events that led to.his loss of citi

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
Norfolk, Va.
May 7, 1960
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his military commanc_!gg; con-.
fidently expected him to oust them
if and when he came to pawer!

Instead, once the revolution was
successful, Castro began filling

iriporiant civilian posts with

Inown Communiste The *ard

s LA ATuss wTUL LIS

commanders .debated having;a ]
showdown with.their leader, but /W
majority opifiion- ruled that this
would m}y resolt in their own
arrestx. Y - n'~-~.

T oo

Pedro Duztant, cnmmmdu-n-
chief of - the revolutonary- air
force and a friend "of Honms,
sent him to Washington to give
information to the FBI and ask

a "
advice on the “critical™ situation

Fiorirs yrave his information to
two FB. agents in = foorhour
essior, & amg knrem  Com-

{ The agents said they would be

© ¥—wmaMe to give advice ©
situation but that they appreciated ;
PP

jthe information and would like
to have additional mlormatmn
whenever possible.

At that time, Castro was ar.
resting men on the slightest sus-
picion of treason, so Lanz drew
up a document naming Fiorini
tiaison officer between the Cuban
Air Force and the US Air
Furce.” - -

With it Fiorini eould make
frequent contact with U.S. au-
thorities without : arousing sus-
picions. The document was not
legal for it - not signed- by
the Coban cohmander of armed
forces, but oofy by-Lanz.’

This docurm nl’ Fiorini says,
was the badls for his loss of
citizenship and the subsequent
Immigration . exclusion pmcaed-
ings against him.< - " e

At the closed harmgmhﬁnm

YTamry Twho had ﬂe,d Citha mﬂ.

Al Y PTLIS 1Ml 48

Fiorini) testifiad “that tbe__thcu-
ment was-false” But the special
Immigration officer, Fiorini said,
considered it genuine and . ruled
that he could be ar_ludad frun

o TToiind C‘

z ‘___,_ feree
sn - : d&.‘}?w‘n‘-&

mENtsty de, wositions of‘r’espcr‘-
hility.

2

B T T AR
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Cuastro S“ﬁverfhrow
Sure, Ex-Aide Says

By JACK KESTNER

NORFOLK — Frank Fiorini,
?Jorfolk—bom “man without a

country,” says that the people .

of Cuba have “iraded a Fascist
dictator for a Communist dic-
tator,” and predicts that "Cas-
tro will make Battsta look lfke
a piker.” ET
Fiorini left his natlve Norfoﬂr

early today for a 2 pm. bear-i Bat t]u.- ‘.!.S-yenr-old loldmr d’
mg before the Federal Aviation-

.gency in Washington during -
wmch }glfaces possible loss-of -

his privafe pilot’s license and &~ American. ~citizenship, - and-. re-
mlaps. T lsii:. a4 n-nHv.r‘\ﬂcvmme'l ripmﬁ'n‘] -E—

210,000

The .lljcﬁcr ~of -fortune- whc%rq The ‘Gitizenshiy
;uught.‘. th - Castro for"'\twog fri resulted’ 1

vears before. turmng‘ aga

he bearded- rebel - 1eadér=has ».'ﬁ‘?ih’ea inf Cobar fo the Ash
Embassy" i Havana?® "‘“‘Yﬁ"

S2P T cbverhis tontacts wiu:‘me;

(e ow 2 e embassy H-he Had  Marcoss

on wisiting family and fneTt
~are for the pest mday's.

He says Iiat C.astru has beerr
neard to express: a- willingnesst
“to kll[ 40,000 people ‘i peces<a;,
sary” to accomplish his aimsi.
Castro’s eventual gwerthrows-
is assured, Fiorini-seysssei&.
“‘The action must comeifriop: -
within Cuba, bat the leadership
will probably come fromr eut-
wide the country. I believe that
Pedro Niszr Lanz wilk be that
Dader .
Lanr i, e {ormer Cuban
wvolnie ory  awe foree com-
nde. wi. dinounced Cas-
re's Uoinmunst ectivities the
tzy Lelvwe he fled the country

last fall
P

He was pilot on a plane which
Jdropped 200,008 anti-Castro
o ety o Havana last Oct, 21,
L cinind was co mlat,

f wa ™ ther  unauthorized
B2t o bes resulted In to-

the basis of his expatriation nd”

" tion hearing i Miami, he smid”

R D . e

T -

days hearmg before the FAA
in Washington. . The converted
B-25 bomber used on the flight
is registered in Fiorini's name..

The FAA claims that the plane
was bought by Disz Lanz in“
Phoenix, Ariz., with Cuban rev.’
olutionary air force money. Fi-}
orini claims he bought it -y mth'
my loaned hrm by Ll.nz.a s

P . B

ﬁ

fortune faces deeper troubles-
thran thase brought by the FAAS
~ Earfier-this-"year-he ]ast"!ms’

‘Lanr (brother: of Pedro, and for ]
. mer+ Ispectard genaral’ d?th?-
‘Caobanr revdubonary ‘ﬁﬂ-fome}"
sxgn :-papern&mmg him® huscli‘!l
officer between “the- u.nn w
Ammc:nhm{-'m P
This: paper., Fiorini, s:;s. ;ﬂul

subsequent excliision drder from:
the United Ststed o2 1 1521
e om e -

Dnnng theciosod"lrmmgn-

that Diaz Lanz {who also turned.
against Castro and" fled * Cuba ¥
testified that the document was.
frauduient, but that the Immo=
gration officer stili ruled that he

was deportable. - S
Fiorini has appeaied the rul'-
ing. . TR

The ex-mmarine; who alwmun—
aged Norfolk taverns, sold real
estate, and taught#ﬂm[e J
is currently living _in Mian
where he secves as. ad-nsor
. DY R s

somtpe

"

mdtoPedrol.msmuI.‘m_ .
-:Fiorini says that Lanz ‘has .
the confidence of many people. $
nowr living in exile, and many-
people—both: civilian and :mh-
tary—-shﬂ in-Cuba.™’ ¢
“'He declined to specutat wheu
_an attempt would be maje to:

A

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
Norfolk, Va.
May 12, 1960
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VL }ze?zse at Stake -
Fiorini Defends

Fllght t0

orini, a nnhve of Norfolk, Va.,
offersd @ twofold defense Fp—
day against, the proposed revoca-
tion of his pilot license because
of a lenﬂe-t—dmppmg plan&fhght
over Cuba .

The Fade-rﬂ Awatmu Agenqr
ordered the hearing after Fjorini
and Maj. Pedro Luis Diaz Lanz,
farmer chief of the Cuban Revolu-
tnary - Air Force, made the
flight from southern Florida_. -

The Agency contends that ‘Fi”
orint permitted Diaz Lanz to pilot
the “piane - o the- flights last ‘G
jtober when “the ' Cuban' had " no

1US. Marine~ dorieg > World Wz

Cuba """

4 P
U‘.S_ﬁ- pi' ot‘s 'l:cen:.’ ii contmds’
a!so that Fiorini was not entitled

bought by Diaz Lanz. . <.
Warten . Woods, ¢ attorney -
Fiorini, said his client contended
at the closed-door hearing -

he” permitted Diaz*Lanz to pilr.t
the plane because the Cuban had
flown in the US_ in~April last
year .and - he, s Fierini,. thought!'
the Cuban had x.US. permit .4f
‘Woods~ said? Fioring statad the
planec was' & g&»b-rh % or
Diaz Lanz St 5% { - merim g
* Fiorini-‘said™ ba - bought. 1as.)

T R

R LT

The Virginian-Pilot

Norfolk, Va.
an 1L, 1960
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Fiorina Siands
‘To Lose His -~
' Pilot's Papers

LALT

NORFOLK--Narfolk-born Frlnk

mtﬁgl'ttbmtamhwpnvm

The Fedaral Avmhm Agem:y
has reafirned its intest Yo re-
voketheccmﬁmmthnmtme
sent to Fiorini st &is curreat
Miami, Fla, address. ‘;".:_' A
tive Jumu.ﬁglnsllti:p

which to-pote an appeal o’

Civil Atmnaqnq Board. * 4517
annihm—wursetruutietili
awaiting an oral appeal of ‘an

exclusion order barring ]mn fmm
the United States

ironically enough, on the basis of
a document prepared for the pur-

ipformation on Communist activi-

Fiorini has lost the fire round]

his name of & modified B-25"ai
cm{twhmbe'w-'a.m!h&

The revocation” bemmueﬁe&'

ﬁx‘mbyhnnelfand’ﬂ:eq“
hm.f‘fw 2"-3’5'5 : ;
He is now marking time- while] |

ﬂxs!ossnfcmzemhrpocmrred."

pos: of enabling him to supply] [

ty to the U S consulate j
Havana. . .;p]

T T N T

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
Norfolk, Va.
June 2, 1960
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Banrf Phie by SMwsd

Fiorini In Norfolk Last May

Mrs. Juanita Fiorini With Husband [Right} and His Father,
Angdo Fiormi,

Fiorini's Wife
Asks Divorce

plainant as his wife™
The complainant asks for & &
vorce a vinculo matrimonii,

T I g 0y B P e s e e e 2 Tk aen e g

g AR AV g AT RN
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NORFOLK — The wife of Nor-
folk soldier of fortune Frank Fi-
orini has filed suit for divorce on
grounds of desertiom.

A bill of complaimt was filed

Ay
i

1

s

:
b

LT

- ey 3y .v.‘-'j“iy:-c_ln‘
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CHoLE

Friday n Circuit Court by sttor.
ney L Chacles Buriage on behaif
of 28-year-old Juanita Fiorini. who
is currently working as a wailress
in the Viginian restaurant.

The complaimt Lists the addres
of Frank Aothomy Fiorini, 38, as
“Guatemala (address anknown).”

It stales that the couple were
married Maxy 11, 1956, and last

lived mgetbec in  Lalayette
‘ - .

*For sswme monthse prier %o
March 3, 3967, the defendant bad
exmwihduﬁtolunir
the couniry of Cobe and to joim
wth 4 fe cer of Fidel Castro,”
the commdynt says.
‘qulfsaundngd:ecmubn
md'rnnestadymucomphm
h thsddmdnmdntnnﬂae
st " of Marcl, 1957, leave
your ‘comvmpisinant ‘and  without
ciusyor justification keft for the
istanch of- Cwba - mi,omedtsgl
armed Yorca§ of Fidel Castro”™
d:::h;*“ﬁmﬁnndmﬁu
; L 2 ﬂd}&rdfom:w."ﬂz
iy, “and hes‘oet 1

throw of the Batista regime.
He is credited with being ow
pilot of a plane that ereated an
mmﬂmdmdeutbydrm
anti-Castro leaflets on Haevana |
Since that time, B¢ is kaows

B t'=-_._‘
+ 35

have been working with emth - Norfolk Lpdger—!)ispa ch.

?“N forces in Miarmi proparing Norfolk, Va..,. = - R

Or B 1OVESION

said during a vist here last Mey Jana ry 1k, 1961 ... 0 g

“is sure to come™ "~ - - e T
- NORFOLK DIVISIOR -~ -

M&Bﬂ.ﬂ& m ‘@
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Tiorini on Anti-Castro Missions l

-
G
H

da,

e Went Back

Tlmes}

N L{( “Norfolk-born
nk F’ionm slipped ‘into Cuba

- gm&s Jast year om mis--

i .':. scue anti-Castro reb-
. tional man’s magmne
3258 in its current issue.

Writer Alex Rorke Jr.,
‘ead
0i Argosy magarine, siso saysy

:hat, Fioriai “is considered by~

2! fuban groups to (bave t

1e preatest soidier i the re
LK Rgainst Batista™ =

Tte_ 3 “"First. Re

irom '[nside“the"-" i
'Revo:t’ is mainly con
| tracing  the developmem
"current  statugTof m&m
fircet i and out of Cuba. -

Bo! in se doing it pictures:
NIRRT 1a i1 :L'n—yearold Fioran
as being the mos¥, redoubtaﬂt
field’ mamn of -the group. ..

Rorke, who clzines be himself:
has made several:forays-cmto
Zuba for the purpose of; makmg.
TV filmos: of
tions,

Prw%ﬁ?EE:iZEL—Jif:

ince.
Ard Dmm‘ Rorke says, lh-mks

of Fie i w “wortlt fifty meo
‘a bntdde LDt ‘qr AP, 4
%o t: dey iibew. Froom  ms

g . Mariag herous « be bad

e Cuba bo fight for democ-

racy  thee  and had helped
Casivo. He left- when he was
.unable to stem the Red take-

Rorke says the overall plan

n the
article of the March issae -

Ker after the fa!! of Batista'™

(.uam Freedocsm_

Ttfa s proug that' Includes
rrefugee Hungnnm’ -Freedom

Fighters) is to establish -an
" aren they -can- hold, sgainst

[

. Castro forces—and set up &

:  provincial government that will
" be recognized by mﬁ-commu-

' mst countna NN

. e t«"l‘( -

- ermi’s mother, {Mrs, Mary

| _-

‘Siyrgis_ and & sisier, Frynpes,
£ live Jin - the 500 bhck‘c{
..St cet”. His - wife; Joanita, pned-

) h her—,Ant.bom Frorini, _are
i Ining <m-Norfollc, o

e Rt T U SRR R Ay

A :r' u.ﬂtn

Loem M dTe L e

Three

Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch
The Portsmouth Star
March 2, 1961 -

Late Home Edition
Norfolk, Portsmouth, *
South Norfolk Virglnla
Nf 97-/3

NORFOLK OFFICE
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JJier un-ft;.lmmngfﬁmn t
{_{ s ¥"bd h.is pasSPOft ‘m

iand

iR X

C :hzens

o -ﬁ'gﬂ-

R

lOHnl
0P |

""!2'

‘&mthiushnhuusamuup
.shxp lcqmred a hrﬁ:."i.‘;f;g”rﬂ
P Milich added that “this order]
uﬁml’mless an appeal is tak-
an by _ the “disirict “director--of
*this service within five dqr;.”
4 Frorind’ ‘said that he was.ex-]
Streniely “with the news
“but - ;hat lt"ldidnt\m uﬁl
lurpnse. -v il *‘“\"rw;

* “The - Cnbnn Air. Foree “fap-]
pocntment they ' accused me:ﬁ
“was. a. fake commission .J7was]
‘using in  order to relay mfamni
bonowCommumsth

 Ficring, 385 iw:“appul of

' the decisinn’ins Miamp bot. car
- ried . Washmgtm:—and

B Yram l;fiuﬂn nmm of ﬂppﬁiﬂ

: th"‘h " % ‘ #

[ i M :today, ht—-smd by

. ‘iicphone i his- lawyer had

i"f*‘-ed u - latters which  smid

B applicant (anm) :s

not n ey o excluson.” -

. LI

'l'hg leiter, ‘Be said, was dat-;

March §4 and was signed by
Mnl._nn V. Milich, special in-

quiry offieer for the Deparm

of Jisince B . e B TR

Faulim sy ed Milich as writd

“Tie gevarnment has tailed|

0 U.ab sh by clear, convincd

w7 Al wpequivocak, evidence

T TR e T M

o . - - amme o —

scribes:, Fiorini's . achwtra-m
an anti-Castry leader, -mention)
ing - the fact.that he had-re-
turned seversl times o Coba aa
tebel rescue missions, -z de5
. While declining for - security
reasons to discuss -his activities
in Cuba, Fiorinmi painted a giom
picture’ of the Commumst brild-]
». -ttt L
“Castro has the strongest
army in Central and Scath
"America,” be said..“He's fivel
times stronger than Batista ever!

:was, and he's still building ™ |

/e (2. 20),

T e T R

Lo R AR ek A M av e et

.-

Norfolk Ledger-“ispat.ch
The Portsmouth Star
March 18, 1961

Late Home Edition
Norfolk Portsmouth "

“outh Norfolk irginia
Nf 97~
NORFOLK OFFICE
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sapported |

‘byt the Ehinese.Commupnists, win-
bave ‘hetween 74,000 /and’= 5008
aendmg mguh: shipments

ol rice o Cube despite a,hm.up

*=Cuba.'to. Red: Clunmism
'Farmon:,s to: ae. 7} -bel said.

“Each s-moﬂ@nibmd"

forces, sod neither side |

W‘t&
‘i about o gwe-q:"“f"‘,’""'%’

Fiorini-, was. asked/" abmat - &.
.in a-recent- mues ofF ther
NY. Daily Mirror 7ia “which~
columnist John R, McBride says
that “Various snti-Castro exle
" are- bidding for - his
{Fiorini's) services. Each wanis. |
hm to lead its invasion foree.™
Fioring laughed and said that
the report was ‘“‘x bit ove~
done,”’ but that the statement
was a commentary on just
what was wrong with the asti-

Castro movement: too -many
groups working sgzum -ut
other.

Fiorini's mother, Mrs. M
Sturgis, and a sisier, Frances,
Live in the 9300 block of Duke
Street. His wife, Juanita, who
is suing him for divorce, also
]lw:s here, . as .does hl.s fadm-

7
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“(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
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Raid suspect e
restless life

T

EDITOR’s NQOTE: One of five men arreste:
aturday for breaking into offices of the Demo
ratic National Committee in Washington is a 47

year-old native of Norfolk by the name of Fran
(Fiorinl) Sturgis. Ledger-Star Military Writer Jack]
Kestner first met him in 1960 after doing sever
stories about the soldier-of-fortune’s adventures
fighting with and aguainst Fidel Castro. Since then
Sturgis has kept in touch with Kestner during ing]
frequent visits and by telephone.: He "was last ' §
Morfolk several months ago when he returned t
ry his younger sister, Frances, and take hi,
imother back to. Miami to live with himt. g " |

et At b IR

o~ M
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{Indicats page, name of
newspaper, clty and atate.}

AL_LE S-S Ak
F0xPuLK, VA.

Date: 6/19/72
Edition:
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Classification:

Submitting Office:

E:] Being Investigated
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"man for Giant Open Air Market

By JACK KESTNER ™
Ledger-Star Military Writer °

ORFOLK — The first meeting
took place in a Norfolk motel in
May 1960. Sturgis cautioned me
over the phone not to mention his
naine LD anyone or u.'here he was N
stayipg,  that he would exp?am

why wher T got there. 3~ "‘,“"3‘? s

Sturgts himself opened the mo--

tel door. A big ran, around six” -

PR WS B Epip
lEé[ ﬂ]’K] it 0] ;DIJI‘L.S l'll: nau't‘)em

“chatting with his father, Angela

Fiorini. at that time a produce

Sturgis apologized for his

“cloak-and-dagger . warning over

the phone, but -explained that
ever since the preceding October
when he had served as copilot on
x surplos B-25 bomber thnt
“dropped anti-Castro leaflets over:

that Castro agents in the country
;had marked him for r;venge. i

It seemed strange- meetmg the .

" cers that old Main Street ever

. newspaper and began putting
- gether a Castro scrapbook.”

: Slerra Maestra mountain in Feb,
) sg-rnuggled out by a South Ameri

' going withoutafood for days,a
" having a hole in his ankle “th

Havana,_there had-been reports % !m. of 2 quartas ® and.f his ad

His interest in Fidel Cast
dated back to 1957 when, durin a1
honeymoon in Miami, he and|
Juanita attended a Flagler Street

|
!

: rallv ai med at raising money to j

T “#upport the-bearded “revolution-

.Tuamm recalied that after
* turni ng to Norfolk, Castro was all
Frank could talk about—'he
~even subscribed” 6 72  Miami

" Sturgis joined Castro in -

71958, . In. one letter tn Tuanits
~can journalist. Sturgis toid of
hardshtps of the struggle, -

s VLR YuAiits, sIinAn L3 al

“ miration for Castrd—‘belleve
*.oF not, !nexsa-.re'y@dh'lmd
mme"b:wrol; RNy

man -in person after having wnit- - . With- Castro’s \m:torv .m.hum-
ten so manv stories: about him, - .‘ ary 1959, it appeared that Sturgis
stories based om interviews with - bad <t made, He became, succes-
/ his father and mother and wife of. ~  sively, "head of *training for Cas-|
that time, Juanita,_who had .de..._ .tro's milica, then advisor and li-)
“scribed herself as a full-blooded. - 2ison oificer for the head of Cas-
Cheroxee Incian (she filed for &i- . ro's aif force, Maj. Pedro Diaz

vorce the following year.) i Lanz. CLE
- e

It had been 2 fumaung story Wh.en Castro rmed
to follow: born on Faulkland ™ " "guins e m‘r‘;l?"s‘i':? is
Street in Norfolk on Dec. 8, 1824, . - @10t wae inmvited 1::; w.shinggtm
at the age of.17 he had joined the 7 where he attended elaborate ho-

Marines and~spent-38 monﬁn-—-.- dinners
, f'vhnrw in the Pagific. . i tei .Fed for -by hls m

Returmne home, stil mtlen, ' i
he had served a peace-time hitch HFM Fi o
" with the Army in Germany, was'. ™" Then aame the bruk wl'ut
- ice-bound on a freighter off dlz Sturg:s realized that Castro was
- coast of Newioundland as an able /" graduaﬂy bmld.ngup:comnnm—

- bodied seaman, was & lieutenast - ist regime in Cuba. He and his
and flying instructor in the Not- hoss Diar, fled to Miami.
folk Civil /Air Patrol, attended - * -*The people of Cubm have si

s tollege for two years, sold real -

estate and insurance, and was
credited with being one of the

i ply traded a fascist dictator for;

communist dictator,” Sturgr
sajd b:tteriy

o

: A
|lnest tavern manﬂgersamnmn- : IR 1
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Over Havana, with Draz at the
controlls, Sturgis tossed out
200,000 anti-Castro leaflsts. Cas-
‘tro subsequently fumed to the
world that incendiary bombs had
been dropped, killing one and ¢
wounded a score more. -

.

. b
£z
g
; 5;’
X3
- E1
3
Ao
2 o
i t? n Oct. 21, 1959, Diczand Stur-) = i T w0 YT NI nzog mnem s ghy
s climed into B-25 that SXUETS| “mforovay ‘communist achw- Lnter that year in Navembe
;f; d earlrer bought for Castro’s}’ ftythe{xmencan >mbagsy.”} 7 he-called to say' he had just,
=y force and took off frem anl : " From ‘that ‘might on, Sturgis turned from a British Hond
¥ a¥andoned Florida air strip. would cul‘ me during each of his jail wher ke had lost 20

. mfrequent visits ,tp Norfolk  while living on flsh heads ‘&
Quite frequentiy:;he would cali -rice. .
from his residence i Miami to It seems that Smrgu and 12
supdaté his” antiCastro ncuv:tms" other Americans were on their
5hmongCuhan refugess. © Lo . way from-a Yucatan Penisulx
=1 - On-March 18, 1961, he was jobd- T __camp’to hit targets in Cuba
ﬂ'\lant over the phone after the Im-~, , their 36foot_cabin cruiser.rmm
. migration Board of Appealsm_,_.agrmnd on-a-reef, Seams were

O B T L T

" “We didn’t drop any bombs,” |7 Washington rest:m:d his cmren- , opened, 5o they had to limp into

q.

Lo dlagiatas Fgr
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Sturgis said during our meeting

in the motel that May evening.|-

“They were shooting st us with
everything they had and maybei -

that would accmmt for any m]u— 1

ries’

We talked late mio the nlghl—
about his mpture by  Batiste
Yorces when 'he was gun-runnrig]”
for Castro, the days tre spert m
Yail under torture without food or
water, and broad hints' flat he
was now in the gun-rmning basi-
ness agein, this time against Cas-
tro. !
© He was indignant over the loss
of his citizenship two months ear-
Hieron the gound he had accepted
A commission in the Cuban Air
Force (“they're basing it on ®»
figged document | used to de{ivu'

=

'-S]'H'D -z-c.rt ‘ ‘_v__‘
s Dyrm" the’ same conversarion
hc chuckled. at”published reposts -
!hnr various .int‘&('a.st-'n Zroups.-,

“were bidding for .hxs-semcw to -

head an invasion force G

« "He. described the rtportxas vy !
.. bit overdone,™ “but said they were
* good comme on what was.

§ wroog with the gnu-Castrvmwe

e

S et to0 many cooks spodm
thebroth: = oo

~ . The calls dropped off usti} 198 -

when in April he phoned to de- |
scribe the formation of an lir-___
mobile secret 'Army - notioins” -
‘vade Cuba but to havea force of ™™
highty-paid mercernaries- ready- -
* to hoo off to any part of Extm

America. where .. C:stm_ngm----'l‘henextwordnme indirectiy
.= 8 TV broadcast. that
Asfunsuk:mdmgnnd:—

‘ hlve formentad an uprismg. -,

xhanemgxuﬂthe.’

75

*Belise — with & joad of rifles,
~machmeg1m and medlm! sup-
plms L e

" Dificials. nromotlv mladthem
- fearing thgy were - working for
" the government of Guatamals: - |
:+ Sturgis™ last call came a few
months “ago. He said his sister,|
. Frances (ax former Miss.Ocean
“View beauty contest winner) hed |
“broken her neck: in & freak acci-)

B e =

* He sounded 'discwr'lged about;
the possibilitv of ever overthrow-
ing Casiro. We made an uppoml-
 ment to update the story of “m]
" tired” "Tevolutionary,” but a mure
" pressing assignment came wp
- ang It had (o' be broken. . . 2 "y

was one of five men armrested
Democratic Nlnoml

3o
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On January 23, 1959, an article appeared in the
Norfolk Ledger-Dispatch entitled "STURGIS Tells Norfolkian
of Illegal Entry to U. S." In this article by JACK KESTNER,
one SIDNEY SEMEL, President of the Office Supply Company,
Princess Anne Road, Norfolk, Virginia, reported that he
had met FRANK STURGIS while vacationling in Miami Beach,
Florida. The article reports that STURGIS told SEMEL
that he had been captured by Batista forces in Cuba and
thrown into prison. STURGIS told SEMEL that at that time
he was in Mlami on business for CASTRO. .

On February 15, 1959, whlle conducting investigation
on another matter Special Agent RALPH W, ENGELMEIER interviewed
SIDNEY SEMEL in Norfolk, Virginia. SEMEL advised that he
had met STURGIS in Miami, Florlida, on January 21 or 22, 1959,
At that time, STURGIS mentioned to SEMEL that he had been
captured by Batista forces while fighting in Cuba for
CASTRO. STURGIS told SEMEL that at that moment, he was »
in the United States 1llegally but made no further statements
as to how he had entered the United States. SEMEL advised
that he had set up a dinner meeting with STURGIS at a IR
Miaml Beach Hotel for the following day; however, he never ..
met with STURGIS again. SEMEL stated that when he checked =~
the Miami Beach Hotel where STURGIS said he was residing,
there was no one there by that name.

On February 9, 1959, while conducting investigation
cn another matter, Speclal Agent RALPH W. ENGELMEIER infer-~ _
viewed the subJect's mother MARY STURGIS at 326 Bank Street, -~
Norfolk, Virginia. At that time Mrs. STURGIS stated that LT
she had not seen her son for approximately one year.

Mre. STURGIS atated that to her knowledge, the subject

was in Cuba with FIDEL CASTRO. Mrs. STURGIS stated that °
the subjJect had been brought up in both Norfolk, Virgida,
and Phlladelphla, Pennsylvania. Mrs. STURGIS stated that

At the time of the lnterview, the subject was married to

JUANITA STURGIS; however this was his second wife. She

atated that the subject had a divorce endinﬁ against hist}F
Jirast wife BETTY JOHNSTON; however JOHNSTON had been shot -

and killed. Mrs. STURGIS sald she did not know exactly
what her son's activities were while 1in Cuba.

- %
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On March 30, 1959, while conducting investigation
on another matter, Special Agents W, MARVIN BAKER and
OSBORNE LEON DOBBS of the Norfolk Dv¥islion interviewed
GEORGE ROHANNA at 9432 Granby Street, Norfolk, Virginla,
ROHANNA stated that he is a former Norfolk nightclub
operator and advised that he 18 well acqualnted with
persons in the gambling profession. ROHANNA advised that
he had retently returned to Norfolk, Virginla, from Cuba
where he had been 1n contact with the subject. ROHANNA
stated that he contacted the subject in Cuba in an attempt
to enter the gambling pmfession:in Cuba; however, the
subJect and ROHANNA could not work out a deal in this
regard. ROHANNA d1d not furnish any information as to
whether the subject was planning to return to the Norfolk,
Virginia, area from Cuba.

Cn March 9, 1959, while conducting investigation
on another matter, Special Agent RALPH W, ENGELMEIER inter-
viewed R, DRAKE DORMAN at 402 Freemason Street, Norfolk,
Virginia, DORMAN stated substantially that on January 29, 1959,
he left Norfolk, Virginia, for Cuba on a busindss-pleasure -
trip. DORMAN advised that he carried with him seven or elght
letters addressed to the subject as Captain FIORINI from
FPIORINI's wife JUANITA STURGIS. These letters were addressed
to FIORINI in care of RICHARD SANDERLIN, Medical Hospital,
Havana, Cuba. On Pebruary 3, 1959, DORMAN stated that
he met with SANDERLIN in his hotel room in Havana, Cuba.
SANDERLIN told DORMAN that FRANK FIORINI was not 1n town
but was at Santa Clara with FIDEL CASTRO's brother.
SANDERLIN told DORMAN that FIORINI was working with the
underground in Mexico and the Dominican Republlic and he
was training some troaps,

On January 18, 1960, while conducting investigation
on another matter, Special Agent LEMUEL W, KERR contacted
Mrs. 0. FOX, Clerk, Bureau of Vital Statistics, Norfolk,
Virginia, who made available birth certigicate number

32 which reflected that FRANK ANGELO FIORINI was borm om. .-,
ember 9, 1924, in the City of Norfolk, to ANGELO FIQR;E{ﬁ;
4 MARY VONA. s el E

16
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Another Government agency was advised by a
confidential source that JOHN H. SNOWDEN, an employee of
the Naval Air Station, Norfolk, Virginia, was approached
by BENJAMIN E. KLEIN on May 9 or 10, 1960, while employed
in the overhaul and repalr section, Naval Air Station,
Norfolk, Virginla, and asked by KLEIN 1f SNOWDEN wanted
to go down to Cuba and kill FIDEL and RAOUL CASTRO.

KLEIN subsequently advised SNOWDEN that one FRANK FIORINI
and F1ORINI's wife wre recruiting peronnel for a counter
revolutionary movemnt to the CASTRO regime.
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: ' On July 25, 1960, while conducting investigation
on another matter, Special Agents LEMUEL W. KERR and MARVIN
E. STEFFEN interviewed BENJAMIN B. KLEIN at 416 Painter
Street, Norfolk, Virginia. In a signed statement KLEIN
related the following: "I have known FRANK STURGIS also
known to me as FRANK FIORINI since about 1946. The last
time I saw or heard from FRANK FIORINI was approximately
five or six months ago when FRANK FIORINI came through
Norfolk, Virginia, on his way to Washington, D. C., to
attend hearings regarding FIORINI'S citizenship. During
this visit by FRANK FIORINI I was in contact with FIORINI
during this two-day visit. FIORINI came to my residence
and I visited FRANK FIORINI at the Delmar Motel where he
was staying during this visgit. When I went to the Delmar
Motel, JACK KESSNER, a reportea for the Norfolk newspapers,
was present as well as my son HOWARD CHARLES KLEIN was there.
FRANK FIORINI talked to KESSNER and myself about his
experiences during the Cuban Revolution when FIORINI aided
FIDEL CASTRO. I was never approached by FRANK FIORINI or
anyone to join a force to fight CASTRO in Cuba or to engage
in any hostilities in any foreign countrﬁé I have never
recruited men for FIORINI or anyone. I have never
approached anyone in an effort to recruit followers for
DIAZ LANZ, FRANK FIQRINI, or anyone. I know of no one
attempting to recruit followers for FRANK FIORINI or any
revolutionary group. I know nothing concernin% FIORINI'S
u

efforts or proposed efforts for a counter revolutionary

. "
movement against CASTRO.

On September 14, 1960, during an investigation
on another matter, Special Agents LEMUEL W. KERR and MARVIN
E. STEFFEN interviewed JAMES WILLIAM ORE, JR., at 125
Birmingham Avenue, Apartment 4, Norfolk, Virginia. At
that time ORE stated substantially that he knew FRANK
FIORINI for approximately three years. ORE said that
FIORINI at that time was a bartender in Norfolk, Virginia.
ORE said that FRANK FIORINI also known to him as FRANK
STURGIS had never attempted to recruit him or anyone to
a D14 knowledge for the purpose of joining any group whose ...
?ﬁgig§£3086 was to participate in hostilities either in theiﬂf@g ;
i 9 Pnited States or in a foreign country. ORE also state@*??%;g
Y+ fhae neither FIORINI nor anyone else had ever attempted Lo« ¥
lIect money or arms for a group whose purpose was to engageg

£

LR

Tl eel e
£i$§;¥Eostilities either in this country or a foreign country. ™
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. On Jamuary 12, 1962, during the investigationikﬂiw%
of another matter, Speclal Agent LEMUEL W. KERR, Norfolk
Division, interviewed G. H. RUCKER, JR., United States
Coast Guard, 5th Coast Guard District Intelligence Office,
Portsmouth, Virsinia. RUCKER advised substantially that
the Hampton Roads Salvage Company of Florida, 814 Seybold
Building, Miami, Florida, purchased an 83-foot United
States Coast Guard vessel and departed Portsmouth,
Virginla, on December 29, 1961, with a crew of five Cuban
Nationals. RUCKER stated that the vessel departed Norfolk,
Virginia, and was travelinf via the inland waterway to
Miami, Florida. RUCKER sald that the ship arrived at
Morehead City, North Carolina, on Jarmary 5, 1962, and
underwent necessary repairs there. At Morehead City,

the original crew composed of JOSE BARIAS, ENIQUN DIAZ,
JULIO TUR, PATRICIO ARTIGAES, and LOUIS MELIS deserted

the ship. The master of the ship was reported to be

SERGEL BRUELL, an American citizen, On Jamuary 18, 1962,
Special Agent KERR interviewed V. F., PATTERSON, Office of
Naval Intelligence, 5th Naval District, Norfolk, Virginia,
who advised that during December 1961 the Hampton Roads
Salvage Company of Florida had purchased ex-Coast Guard
Cutter Number 53427. PATTERSON also related that Captain
JORGE NAVAVO GUSTIN former Captain of the Cuban vessel
"BAHIA DE NIPE" who defected at Norfolk, Virginia, indicated
to a reliable source that the ex-Coast Guard Cutter Number
83427 would be used for raiding Cuban Merchant Vessels

at sea and for raiding coastal targets, During an inter-
view by Bureau Agents at Miami, Florida, on Jarmuary 30,
1962, PEDRO LUIS DIAZ LANZ a former chief of the Cuban
Revolutionary Air Force who defected in 1959 after
denouncing the CASTRO Regime and a member of Movimiento
Recuperac%on Revolucionario De Cuba, an anti-CASTRO group,
advised that FRANK STURGIS was known to him as FRANK FIORINI
was an officer in the Hampton Roads Salvage Company,
Incorporated, registered ap Tallahassee, Florida.

On July 12, 1963, H. MUNDIE of the Virginia
State Police advised Special Agent MARVIN E. STEFFEN
of the Norfolk Division that FRANK ANGELO FIORINI had .

e S S SR
. ‘m:&gé‘n ¢leared as a suspect in the murder of MEYER HARRY' ’?Eé
~#®.JACOBSON which had taken place at the Hunt Club, Nansemond’™#
v 2% Qoynty, Virginia, on February 8-9, 1963. MUNDIL advisea . §
R W o, -<'¢:f?-'.:-\‘._
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Fhat ‘er au‘bjpct ‘had boen namod ‘as ‘a’ Susg e e
wmatier by a confidential &ource whose te 1a‘bi11ty {:onld A
not be 8ubstant1at:ed at t}\,at ti.me. ST e s
R _'?‘_ On March ;18 1954 *wh‘l.le (‘ﬂgﬁ ng oy Bt‘iqgatﬁgn'_._ S g
'on ‘another ‘matter," HARY STURGIS ‘bf the subject“ WA s
interviewed at ‘hér residence, ‘932 Diike ‘Street; A,partment_ \
. 4, Norfolk, Virginia, y Special Agent’ LEMUEL ‘W.’ “KERR 0 <
STURGIS stated substantlal “that she Was .the 4
FRANK FIORINI ‘and that he was
* 2515 North West 122 Stree
;aid that . her son had :
ew ears.‘-~ R
. y 0 ‘;:,.';. Ar‘hérr, o ‘,h‘_ «c_,'-‘n‘?gzg_ 2,
T ] 1964, “while ‘,imestiga’tin
matter, Spec{al ent : LEMUEL W. KERR —interview
JERRY SENTER at 529 Ma ryland Avenue, Norfolk,:
" "SENTER stated- substantially ‘that "he had, kno‘m
“for fifteen tb twenty years ‘and -further ady
_ﬁ ‘used to work For SENT -at the ‘QOﬂmen;iil .c
3 said that FIORINI had worked ¥or -
,.;J_ rNorfolk, ¥irginie, to go’ to Ouba
A en over four '
+and he ‘had not"‘hear
"Baid he knew r'no
j‘"‘ this time -
A Y . P

+
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
Repon of: SA BCBBY N. TURNAGE Ofiice:. RICHMCND, VIRGINIA
Date: 7/18/72 ) ,
Field Office File #; 139—65 Bureau File #: 139-“089
s Titie: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR,;
&3 Choracter: BURGIARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
4 §§= HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C,, JUNE 17, 1972
N ~
B %t Synopsis: Te lephone ere 434-9030, 434-9135, 433-4092, and
p £F 477-9940 detepsined to be pay phones. PEARL E, STEWART
: tg , advised J¢f S hw who is her son, often resides with
A Mﬁ:'th} of RIL13 MARSHALL, Froni Royal, Va, BLLIS MADNGHALL, ITont
3% V Royal, Va,, &advised he did not know STEWART's whereabouts
: §§ but characterized STEWART as reliable, dependable, con-
& i1 siderate and honest., MARSHALL stated he has been 1in
S 1 almost daily contact with STEWART via ham radio in the
B 0 pest, but feared foul play for STEWART since STEWART 1is
teg oo dependable to disappear without notifying someons,.
L% o MARSHALL last contacted STEWART 4/24/72. MAKSHALL advised
i3 f} 7/6/72 he had learned that JACK STEWART and BILL MARJHUGH
i4 _ are hitchhilking to Fla, presumably to STEWART's home.
iy % frTelephone number 771-7578 determined listed to Mrs. MARGARET
; Lo éﬁ OJ . G. ROBERTS, 2067 Lee-hi Road, S.W., Roanoke, Va. Mrs.
¥ 23 : RUBERTS employed as Treasurer of Lakeside Amusement Park
s N and could furnish no information concerning yhone call,

\J‘r P BVS, Richmond, Va., reflects death certificate number
A 19094 for ODELL THOMPSON, ehowinz THOMPSON died of heart

ROt

R e FO AT
R O RSN S

rlf\ wourd 9/20/54, Lynchburg, Va, No record in BVS to show

,(‘ Q]/ the marriage of FRANK ANGELO FIOKINI to ODELL THOMPSON,
No records with Eecal Estate Comwitssion, Richmonéd, Va.,
re licensing of FRANX ANGEIO FIORINI as real estate sales-
ran, Lynchbursh Police Department records reflect ODELL -
THOMESON shot in heart by LYGHIA BUCKWALTER, 9/20/54.

HLL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I8 UNC_ 257
PR  DATEY /E_cs_._BY,f_L@s (D2

Thir dgcament contains nether recommeadations nor conctusions of the FBI. iy the pronerty of the FI31 and ir loaned to your agency; i- aud ils canlen »
are oot to b~ diinhuted ou!<de your wgency.
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RE 139-65

This case was predicated upon receipt of
information from Washington Field Office of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) reguesting information re
telephone calls made from telephone of JAMES WAUTER
McCORD, JR.

elepho

P
i
E

. Madison College, Harrisonburg, Virginia. Telephone num-
ber 433-4092 is not a working number, but 1s in the
Msdison College series of numberes and would be a coln

station. _ E’D
telephone num!er !77—9940 t!e a pay sta!!on !oca!ed !n "

i “ i34 - ; Ocated near Port Road
53 Esso Service Station, Harrisonburg, Virginia, Telephone

fg nunber 434-9135 is a coin operated station on campus of

1

23
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Shenandoah Caverns Esso Statlon, Route 11, Mount Jackson,
Virginia,

By communication dated June 30, 1972, Alexandrisa
Division advised that PEARL E, STEWART, 14550 Gulf Boule-
vard, Madeira Beach, Floride, stated she hats not heard
from her son, JACK STEWART, since ghe was lact contacted.
She said her son often resides with ELLIS MARSHALL, Front
‘Royal, Virginia, telephone number 703-635-6749, However,
she feele her eon 1g in the Washington, D, C. ares,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- . = Fm Vi Amem
- - “ e . i Dote of fhanscription ‘{{_Lﬂ/ {z_____‘ﬁ_

. EIJJS AR%HALL st Office Box 158, County
Route 649, Bro YﬂWh_R6§*“ 8dvisad that he 16 & close
friend to JACK'STEWART and 1s worried about STEWART's
welfere, stating ha and STEWART had planned to vigit
together at MARSHALL's residence in ¥Front Royal, Vir-
ginia on the weekPnd of July 1, 1972 Mr. MARSHALL

PEGPPS, gy

deL-LL Lu"lL H" .LD & UU\A'L/L«U .LL.!C.U.U U.l .I.UI L.f J“:H.I.E K.I.LH.
JACX STEWART, snd deecribed STEVWART as being relisble,
depencable, considerate and honeet, and steated he wae
concernad for SVEWART's welfare and fears that possi-
bly foul play has befallen STEWART or STEWART has
dissppeared under duress eince he failed to visit or
cell on July 1, 1972. MARSHALL stated that he was
basing his opinlon ¢n the past reliability of STEWART.

in almost daila contact with STEWART via ham radic with
STEWART being in the St, Petersburg, Florica area and
MARSHALL in Front Royal, Virzinia. He stated his last
contact with STEHART was on Ap:)1/£4 1972, y

/)4.’/ ,/ﬁ

At ed to
stay et the residence of \EARL/ar: “BEVA" JAMSON,
inla, and tne. w"EI' fvoceed to Front
Royal, Virginie around July 1, 1972, MARSHALL believes
that STEWART wes at the WILLIAMS' residence on June 25,
1972 because Mrs. BEVA WILLIAMSON teleplhonically contacted
MARSHALL statirg STEWART had left on the evening of
June 24, 1972 without notice, which is very much out of

character for STEWART, according to MARSHA

Intarviewsd on s Th P ! Teaared Doae-o T AL Uy Py P Filg & ey I E- T e T ¥
Werviewsd on______ALMS ot Ppont Roval, Virginds = ¢ Richnond 39«05
| WFO 139-16
br.——___SA EDGAR-S. ROBB:wkm Oate dictotsd___ G J1I /TR e
-2

This document contoins relther recommendcliors nor conclusions of the FBL 1t 15 tha properly of the 81 ond ks louncd to your ogency;
it end ih contents ore po! 'o be distribuled cuiside your sgency,
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On July 6, 1972, Mr. ELLIS MARSHALL tele-
phonically contacted Specilal Agent BOBBY N. TURNAGE,
Richmond Divieion of the FBI, and advised that he
had Just recelved information from a DOT LEVITT (phonetic)
that JACK STEWART and BILL MARIHUGH were hitchhik
Florida, precsumably to STEWART'e home,

On July 8, 1972, Mrs, MARGARET Q~ROBERTS,
2067 -Iee-hi Road, S,Hyl,ﬁﬁpanpxg,_Xixgigia, telephone
number T74-7578, advised she is Treasurér of the Lake-
side Amusement Park, Salem, Virginla. Mrs. ROBERTS
stated that she has no information pertaining to a
telephone call from the White House on the phone of
EVERETT HOWARD HUNT and advised that she has never
received a call from the White House &nd 1s not ecquaint-
ed with HUNT.

Mrs, ROBERTS stated she is not familier with
the names of JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., &l50o known ag
EDWARD MARTIN; BERNARD L, BAKER; FRANK CARTER; VIRGIRLO
R, GONZALES, also known as RAOUL GODOY, EUGENIO ROLANDO
MARTINEZ Y GRAGA, also known as GENE VAIDES; or FRANK
ANTHONY FIORINI, also known &g FRANK A, STURGIS.

By communication dated July 11, 1972, Norfolk

Division requested a check with Bureau of Vital Statistics,

Richmond, Virginlia, to ascertaln if & marrliage certificate
wag on record for FRANK ANGELO FIORINI and NORA ODELL
THOMPSON.

On July 12, 1972, Mrs, EVELYN MABIE, Clerk,
Bureau of Vital Statistics, Richmond, Virginia, advised
her Agency could not be checked for a marriage certificate
for FRANK ANGELO FIORINI and NORA ODELIL THOMPSON without
a date of marriage,

She advised her records do show on death certi-

ficate number 19094 that ODELL THOMPSON dled on September 20,

1954 in Lynchburg, Virginia, from a bullet wound in the
heart. She was twenty-six years of age at the time of
death,

-
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Mrs. DOROTHY CLOWERS, Office of the Real
Estate Comnissliconer, Richmond, Virginla, advised her
Agency contains no record .of a FRANK ANGELO FIORINI
or hig allases as ever having, a real estate license
in the State of Virginla,

Cn July 12, 1972, Captain W, H, PHIEGAR,
Lynchburg, Virginia Police Department, advised that
he investigated the case involving NORA ODELL THOMPSCN,
white female, and that NORA ODr,LL THOMPSON was shot in

R BUC -- YT hakcie
!ﬂ E!!H %!’ﬂnfence Tor second degree murder on

October 15, 1954,

Captaln PHIEGAR advised that he has no
record in his Agency of FRANK ANGELQ FIORINI, FRANK
ANTHONY PIORINI, FRANK A, SUIUX1S, or FwANK anNTHONY
FREENEY,

e
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- August 5, 1972 N
GENFRAL INVESTI IVE DIVISIO

Summar
. " summary T_CONH
igation

ol ; : Attached sets forth summary of i

pe- i conducted 8/4/72, of burglary of Ddhocratic
S i National Committee Headqguarters.
S . (1) Alexandria Office advised Donald Henry
i § Searet_ti not connected with Central Tntglllnence
gl t Agency; also Identification Division adv1sed no
7 record located regarding Segretti.

e

f
T ; (2) Sacramento Office, during investigation %?ﬂ

§~

4

Feo. : to trace airline travel of Everette Howard Hunt,
g . Jr., and George Gordon Liddy under aliases of
5 - s E. Warren and E. Hamilton, located travel ticket
under name of E. Hamilton (giving address in ™
Alexandria, Virginia) from San Francisco to
Dulles International Airport. Ticket purchased
through travel agency, Travis Air Force Base.
Investigation being conducted to determine if
E. Hamilton true name person or identical to
Hunt.
(3 Robert Bennett unavailable for inter-
view B/4/72, due to prior commitments.
- {4) _Jeanne Mason, Secretary, Flnance Com*
o .mlthee to Re-eleg 4 £ .. Lag _
“aa before and_ Jury

o
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(5) Sally Harmony, former secretary to
i} Liddy, advised she observed Liddy with large
¥ black gun with long handle; weapon apparently
N identical to weapon described by Baldwin as
Eo G . being air pistol in bag one day in Howard
E?iti i Johnson's Motel and left there by Liddy.

S a {6) Herbert Porter will not appear before
ft f . grand jury until Tuesday or Wednesday of next
B 7 T week due to grand jury having to hear other
- L cases.

v Intensive investigation continuing.
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£ ¥ 21 JAMES WALTER WC CORD, JR., ETAL. BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
k! Washington, D.C.,
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%4 Interception of Communications
Office of Origin: Washington Field Office S
Reference | gELASS. exrm P2 7;4# WYL
ASON - ®oi v, Tz
& vFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, TODAY. DATE 07 REviEs £ (- §F—2— @
: SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION. %;[/5/,1

ALEXANDRIA OFFICE TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED DONALD HENRY EGRETTI,
y NOT CONNECTED WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENC HCYJ? FBI IDENTIFICATION

- DIVISION, ADVISED NO RECORD LOCATED RE SEGRETTIL. ?_, Z7-4L7 - X! ")

c——

Ry
o

FBI SACRAMENTO DURING INVESTIGATIOR TO TRACE AIRLIHE TRAVEL

£ S o T4 AuG 14 1972 %
;g OF HURT AND LIDDY UNDER ALIASES OF E, WARREN, E. “AHILTUH. 4
’; LOCATED TRAVEL TICKET UNDER NAME OF E. HAMILTON FROM Sai FRANCISCO
5‘5& ﬂ (R
“% YO DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. TICKET PURCHASED THROUGH TRAVEL
" AGENCY TRAVIS AIR FORCE BASE. INVESTIGATION SHOYED F, HAMTLTON
v ViIRGINLA. t//’ —
WH( SURCHASED TICKET, GAVE ADDRESS IN ALEXANDRIA . WSRGSAG.. }
INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE fF 6 "HAMILTON- 16 S '

TRUE M24E PERSON OR IDENTICAL TO EVER‘FTTE HOwARD HUNT‘

“ND PAGE ONE NHIAM
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PAGE TwO
ROBERT BENNETT UNAVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEw TODAY DUE TO PRIOR
COMMITMENTS. e

JEANNE MASON, SECRETARY, FINANCE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECY
THE PRESIDENT, TESTIFIED BEFORE GRAND JURY TODAY

i SALLY HARMONY, ANOTHER SECRETARY WHO USED TO WORK FOR o

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, ADVISED SHE OBSERVED LIDDY WITH LARGE

BLACK GUN WITH LONG HANDLE. THIS WEAPON APPARENTLY IDENTICAL
DESCRIBED
TO WEAPON DBSCEDIE® BY BALDWIN AS BEING THE AIR PISTOL THAT

WAS [& A AWOL TYPE BAG ONE DAY IN THE HOWARD JOHNSOR'S MOTEL
THERE -
alD LEFT x@dE BY LIDDY. ' 8 T
DUE TG GRAND JURY HAVING TO HEAR OTHER CASES TODAY, HERBERT

PORTER WILL NOT APPEAR UNTIL TUESDAY OR WEDNESDAY OF NEXT yEEK
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Transmit the following In _ _ _ .. ... _ . .
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Fal
Date: 8/4/72

“

“(Type in plointext or code)

-—J,—.q-.—————-———._— .

e g O U

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROMs  SAC, BOSTON (139-164) (RUC) .

- SUBJECT: JAMES WALTERQ CORD, JR., akary .
s ET AL;
. BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC

IOC

L, . 6/11/72

. (0O: WFO)
s f/f’

Re WFQ airtel to Bureau, 7/28/32, Boston teletype
to Bu.reau, 7/3/72, and Boston report dated 7/6/72,

Refer to above references for information on the

- following telephone numbers: -

b e

T
¥

¢

401-461-1000, Providence, Rhode Island -

603-882-9725, Nashua, New Hampshire \E

Q) - Bureau _,

2 - vfo
1 - Boston . c115

RDM:las . i

(5) REC-33 y%dhpf ?)%

—-—_-_-

)

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
LASSIFIED
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: o + ‘(l " - NVESTIGATION (‘)
P ‘*i FLDERAL BLR['\t‘“‘;\:S ceoTION Mo cc:itm;,aﬁ .
¢ s . N . Camplell ...
v _;" _ . ,‘% i ‘ . C’("" RIS it Mr, Olevsland ...
F - - ’ o wgn My, Conrdd -y
vt i Mr. Dalkey .. 4
Mr. Jenkion _..._
M Meusbhal) _ .
JELF-‘ } : Mr. Hl!l:t. ES _.. .. o
- : ‘ ) Mr. Ponder . __ - 1
- : : r ] MrSoyers o [ §o
‘ . "] Mr. Walters :
. ) i} Tole. Room ..__..'f 3% 4
TO ACTINE DIRECTOR (139-4089) AND "o i Me Kinley | 2 8
) : - Mr. Armstrong 1§ 02 3
: - Ma. H —_—f £
NFO (139-166) w"t/ 3. Neon: B

FF?H NORFOLK (139 48) 1P

“f -

th“lES VALTER gCCORD. JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
K

unom. conmﬂzz HEADQUATERS, WDC, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, 10C,
aa: wFo.

L. .
: .

FUL ey e
RE VFO AIRTEL TO BUREAU JULY TWENTYEIGHT LAST.
IORFOLK TELETYPE TO BUREAU AUGUST THREE LAST.
R! TELEPHONE NUMBER TwO 0 RINE DASH SEVEH EIGHT TwOo FIVE,

LA 115 /
ABOVE NUMBER LIS‘H.‘é'/‘TD'\JOHl nnLnsou, ONE ons: Two CROWN POINT,

UILLIAMSBURG, VA. NO ARREST RECORD FOR DONALDSON, WILLIAMSBURS,
VA.» POLICE DEPARTMENT AND CREDIT BUREAU RECORD REFLECTS DONALDSON

AN ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF LAW, UlLLIAIﬁTﬁug WY CO%G}n/f O
UILLIAHSBURG, VA. DONALDSON AGE THIRTY IN NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT,
MARRIED T0 SUEMAND HAS WO REFLECTIONS IN HIS CREDIT RECORD.
END _ 9»/4&?50 ] , 14 AUG 1* wn
RMS ng fw; -bc cut Co _—_-—- |
$on ML INFORMATION CONTAINED
LA i HEREINIYUNZUASSIFED. [ﬁ /
T e DATE_¥ v ”BY;’[ZW {C X
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( 4 FEOIRAL BUREAU OF |~wsrmrm( x
‘- COMMUNICATIONS SECTION .

v ,) AUG 41972
JELETY?E

Mr. Campbell a7
] C‘WG‘G’D‘ — 1 Coa :

CONFURENTIAL - E e

NR213 WF PLAIN

4A@PM  IMMEDIATE
i _ . )
TO ACTING DLRECTOR (139-4289) | arimelt I

. Jenke _ . . _
. Marshs% —_—

ALEXANDRIA . o
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) (P) ONE PAGE I}‘

W ' . ; *
JAMES WALTER g CORD, JR., ET AL, BURLGARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIOHAL?@ﬁﬁﬁiﬁffmﬂtaﬁﬁgr RS, TWDC, JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTWO.

‘CLASS. & EXT. BY!#MC—

AI;BE' Ooszo‘ rlNa*}‘{lk‘ 3 RPASON - POTV T, -2, 4.2 _
6/ Q,,,ﬁ DATE OF REVITY g-¢- 92 l .
’ / - —__—*% .
g ¢/8]10 S
; RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU TODAY. coLn

 FOR INFORMATION OF ALEXANDRIA, JACK TAYLOR, MANAGER, E & J
TREVEE BUREAU, TRAVIS AIR FORCMWBASE, FAIRFIELD, CALIF. ADU5§ED

POIAISANTL wi R A 1. Faa 4

e O LA b S R DA Sva e o i et R .
AN A T Ol S SR PRROR AL YR SEHELIC PRI LE S
. T e PN e > . TP o N

y

. ; ] 5. %M
RECORDS HIS FIRM REFLECT ONE E, HWIILTON, RESIDENCE THREE EIGH §
2 - } - L

THREE ZERQ_FAJRFAX PARKWAY, ALEXANDRIA, VA., PURCHASED AIRLINE iz
RESERVATION THROUGH THAT AGENCY APRIL TWENTY FOUR LAST FOR FLIGHT ¢ . = §3d

SIXTY EIGHT SAME DATE VIA TWA FROM SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT TO DULLES

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT |
FOUR ZERO NINE EIGHT ONE EIGHT SIX THREE ZERO TwO ZERO ZERO TO

PURCHASE TICKET. FURTHER IDENTIFYING INFO RE HAMILTON NOT

AVAIL E\ & J. REC\I6 /5;,4/,;9»,7/., B:E) i

F EQE.‘EITE HOWARDKY REXANDR 1S INSTRUCTED TO CONDUCT Al
INVESTIGATION AT THREE EIGHT THREE ZERG FAIRFAX PARKWAY.
ALEXANDRIA, IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF WV HAWILTON IS TRUE PERSON,
END T cw\ggm\h\-

57FE828 1973 |
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. ) NVESTICATION ' e
_ ; FEOERAT BUREAU OF INVESTI [ g
- A 1 COMMUNICATION 5ECTION 3:' f;;e. L

- g v ’ .
. . Mr, Biahep .. ___
) {\UP 972 My, Qodichon

Mr Comphad | _
Mr. TroAicnd i
TELl ¥ YPI:- Mi. Conrak |

. W Datbey ...
M. Yankiwe o

NR22S M PLALN L : - Y Yorkom L
. - ovaorsaowd R

646PM URGENT 8-AS72 AGL 3 N poem B8 — 5
o It Mr. Sopars s ;& ;

T0 ACTING m/cron, FBI 139-4089 ;aﬂc‘.}.,,."":_ &
. oy, Room ’;;
“, - s Mr. Kioiey E;’,
2: VFE 133716 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED | 4 amomvms — e
OM MINNEAPOLIS 139-98 2P HEREINIGULZ ""STIED /) | ™= Moo ¥

- o

I DATE #/2/80. BYF 2 /Db~
AR

JAMES WALTER z CORD, AR., AKA3 ET AL BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC Nﬂr’

RATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, W

icC. 00: VWFO,.

s 8 7€,

ADVISED THAT AT TwO FORTYFIVE P.M. THIS DATE, [HEIR PUBLIC \ﬁ
RELATIONS OFFICE RECEIVED A CALL FROM Bsnurcsjf/xuncu, WMJ
A REPORTER FOR NEWSVEEK MAGAZINE. BERWITCH STATED SHE VAS
REFERRED T0 THE TELEPHONE CO. BY TED {MEBAKKEN, PRESS
SECRETARY FOR[MINNESOTAS |GOVERNOR ANDERSON.

SHE REQUESTED ALL TOLL CALLS FOR MAY AND JUH/E TO _ e F&Q.
MARYLAND TELEPHONE THREE ZERo of-ldfisH Two NINE WIMNE Dm- A
SEVEM THREE SIX SIX AND THREE ZERO ONE DASH FIVE SIX SAMENUG 14 1972

g S A R e 7 B s KR
AT R et SR AT oY, Y TR

it

P

P

DASM THREE SIX ZERO SEVEN FROM THE BUSINESS PHONES OF wesmwwse === ===
DAHLBERG 'S BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER FIVE FOUR FIVE DASH THREE

END PAGE ONE
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. -4_‘-4\ -
PAGE TWO
¥ 139-98

SEVER TwWO ONE, AND HIS HOME PHONE NUMBER FOUR SEVEN THREE

DASH THREE ZERO ZERO TWO0. SHE WAS ADVISED THAT THESE

RECORDS WERE UNAVAILABLE WITHOUT THE ISSUANCE OF A SUBPOENA.
HO ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED BY THE

MIRNEAPOLIS OFFICE.

END. .
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41972 oy
AUG ¢ VALL INFORMATION CORTAT> 4

l'r“"/ . ;  "HEREIN IS UNCLASS IFIED
TELETYRE EXCEPT WFTRE SHOWN

Mr,

Mt

Mr. Campbell ...
Mr. Clavsland . ...,
My, Coorod . ...
L TP R H 2o T
M:. Jenkine ..
My, Maslell oo
Mr. Mliler, ES8,
Mr, Ponder .. _._
Mr
M,

. Soyars .

.. .OTHERWISE . Walters o,
' “Tole. B ———
NRO@S AX PLAIN = - - M. Kintey
' Mr. Armstong .
i - Ma. H —_—
6314 PM MITEL 8<4-72 R ow Mo
TO ACTING PIRECTOR (139-4889) |
wro (f39-166) _,ﬂ__,,__. AR
CLass. 3 LT{(E‘{J’ i 14
.. FROM ALEXAHDRIA (139-18) ~P~  REASON - W

NTE or R_E\ ....u-?

\j/ S, o ?‘/ g0

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE MEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C,, JUNE SEVENTEEN NINETEEN

SEVElTYTUO. I0C. O00:WFO.
RE HFO TEL INSTANT DATE.

— G/ \6’

WS IPPP IR N

o 14 AUG 14 1972
- . T
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L | w y,
| ~ . _ CONFigENTIAL AR
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Caaphell
Clevelund . . Yoo
Comed . | 1 75
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Mo Mootall :
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Mr Welieen .
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Mr. Kinley ._.._._
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'ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-9&7)

FROM:  SAC, WFO (139-
JAMES WALTER

{Priority)

66) P

COR

AN LRI uv L )

R

WA S

Mr. Ermstrong
Ms, Herwigq ...

b = o —T—

Mra. Neenan

- -
e *

PRIV R P T

ial Aqent in Chmqa-

,J ET AL; - : i
» Burglary, Democratjc National AR
._%/ Committee Headquartérs, WDC,
N ez ALT INFORMATION CONTAI g
(000 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED é-_ Coyi e
HEO:  DATE£/1/60 BY; 4
Re WFND tolotune ta Ruresu A.l77 - g'g
L WA W I—E-‘-‘-\-J y‘ T Nl -y . : ‘-%:.
i ' '.j '
Bureau advised as of 8/2/72, all offices are no longe T
required to submit’weekly reports in this marter. Reports are : lp% B
now to be submitted on a 30 day basis from date of last report. §%
Previous Instructions regarding leads, ie, telep? S %}: ¥
or teletype are to remain 1n effectR /_. .
. = 3
’ 51115
(D - Bureau (139-4089) Dallas 1 - oxYAhin 14 §2 ﬁ
1 - Alexandria 1 - Detroit 1 -P
1 - Albuquerque 1 - Houston .. 1 - Phoenix -
1 - Atlante 1 - Indianapolis :”I- Pittsburgh
1 - Baltimore 1 - Jacksonville 1 -Richmond~
1 - Boston 1 - Kansas City 41 - Sacramento
4 . T - e, Ry 1 _ Toe Voaons . 1T - CQals T.ﬂ‘(ﬂ "l ¢
3 E = MILYBAD e Las Yoxao a T S=av ey, ]
4 %? l’“-& Charlotte e 1.~ Los Angeles 1 - San Diego . 1
& Cincinnati - 2% L '- Memphis 1 - San Framis % :
t '! t x@icago v 1 - Miami l - Seattle y S _
f‘k Cleveland o PR 3 - Minneapolils 1 - St. Louls 1&‘
1 wg?kk’: ‘Denver CoT 1 - Newark 1 - Spring‘ietd"g
AJL/ajl - 1 - New York 1 - Tamps
_ (44) "7/ / ] 1 -Norfolk 1 - WFO
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FEDERAL BLREAU OF INVESTIGATION e Camppel —— 10 T 2
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION :: ?o.,,?:"f_: | R
Mr 3:lhey | _ L. ! ? .,‘.'
e ~ A I:[’Z M rsrMes ! ‘ ’
NROB2 WF PLAIN P ity N
199AM IMMEDIATE 8-4-72 MLW rrs\.yﬂ PE M Ponder e i K
| VR T - ' T ycrs 5-‘ b3
TO ACTING DIRECFOR (139-4289) oo T — 3
Mr. Kinley R f LS.
ALEXANDRIA/(139-18) (P) Mo, Armwvong — o 3 8
Ma Herwlg .. I <
FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) (P} ONE PAGE Mrs. Noenam ;
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,D.C., e
A : E
J?E SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTwO. I0OC. 00:WFO. B
: s
.,}/ RE WFO PHONE QaLL TO ALEXANDRIA, INSTANT. _ Ei ]
DONALD HENRY XEGRETTI, WHITE, MALE B
AR A T g ke
BORN SEPTEMBER SEVENTEEN FORTY ONE, SSAN: FIVE FOUR FIVE \8 % )

DASH FIVE SIX DASH ONE THREE EIGHT s&ﬁ%u, IS AN_ATTORNEY,

RESIDENCEC MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA. SEGRETTI IS CLOSE

ASSOCIATE OF EVERETEE HOWARD HUNT. SEGRETTI'S TELEPHONE

TOLL RECORDS REFLECT FREQUENT CONTACT W UNT A ' (
hég- hwaj‘ /_:" - AJ:'f? //—-— gg
ROBERT R. MULLEN COMPANY, WASHI ,D.C. AS WELL aS Padies
———

CALLS TO WHITE HOUSE SWITCHBOARD DURING THE PERIOD FROM
14 pUG 14 W72 ) [

ALEXANDRIA CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INQUIRY CIA RE i

SEGRETTI. | @11*/ {
w0 ALLINFORMATIONCONTAINED A Mg
, e EE

ACK FOR TwO PLS

GXC FBI WASHDC

+DFFEBD 1973
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ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

o

b
?

-

FROM ¢ SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)

-
iy

)
%

JAMES nurnnq(: CORD, J,;
1 'l)  BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
> 1, COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS N_\_\NFORMAT
4. vAsHINGTON, D.C,, 6/17/73 l
10C

001 WFO

T - Ty
;% %

-
-

N ANEN
ks

Re WFO telcall to Niami;8/3/73 and Niami tolun
to WFO 8/3/72,

" Re: ARSENIO FELIPE 'DE PIEGO in ﬂﬂ- £

o
On 8/%3/73 a check of the rocogﬁl of the Miami PD

and the Dade County, Fla., Public Safety Department failed {
to disclose an arrest record identifiable with DE DIEGO,

Y. wasnington Field (139-166) JTQ’. 5ot £ ,

1 - Niami
RLW/jah _ . B
L . !\ELFi L‘n ﬂ% )7
.':;f - hAF DR L A s L. .. r\ -: . ‘..'.,f: " L : ‘_ . n a Lf;-! '!“"i‘ : -
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- August 44 1972 ~ »

- GENERAL INVESTI : IVE DIVISION o .

Summarx

Attached sets forth summary of investigation §
conducted 8/3/72, of burglary of Democratic .
National Committee Headquarters. <
(1) Subpoenas served at Republican National @&
Committee for employment records on James Walter f
McCord, Jr., and George Gordon Liddy. Subpoenas ¥
also served on lending institutions regarding i

finances on Everette Howard Hunt, Jr., and
George Gordon Liddy.

(2) Robert 0Odle testified before Federal
Grand Jury (FGJ), 8/3/72; no pertinent informa-
tion received.

(3) Jeanne Mason (whose information is con-
sidered confidential) testified before FGJ

3
¥
&

(4) Glen Sedam, General Counsel
Committee : :

(5) U. S. Attorneys contemplate interview-
ing Sally Harmony and Herbert Perter, 8/4/72.
(6} Check of telephone calls by Donald
Segretti of Los Angeles indicates he called
main switchboard at White House and Robert
Mullen Company. Washington Field Office con-
templates reinterviews of Robert Bennett,
8/4/72, regarding Segretti.

Intensive investigation continuing.
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Intercep ion of Communications
T POIFE i
Office of Origin: Washington Field Office &y 4
Reference : .. =
WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU TODAY. o 3 P
'SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION. 1 1
"' SUBPOENAS SERVED AT REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR 3
EMPLOYMENT RECORDS ON JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND GEORGE  ~
GORDON LIDDY. SUBPOENAS ALSO SERVED ON MEMGHN INSTITUTIONS
REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENT, CREDIT REFERENCES AND LOAN R
APPLICATIONS FILED BY EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT AND GEORGE GORDOR . ogar
LIDDY. . . 3
] 3 \ . §L?‘,=‘.;

NG PERTINENT . INFORMATION RECEIVBY FROM ROBERT ODLE TODAY ' £
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ATTORNEY. : | ,
GLEN SEDAM, GENERAL COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE ALSO

TESTIFIEDx TODAY.

AUSAS CONTEMPLATE INTERVIEWING SALLY HARMONY AND

Al

HERBERT PORTER TOMORROW. o

éEFERRIhG TO0 RECENT LOS ANGELES REPORT, NUMEROUS LONG
ANGELES,

DISTANCE CALLS WERE MADE BY DONALD SEGRETTI OF LOS mumeuw , ) .

"
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PAGE THREE

TO FOUR FIVE SiX, ONE FOUR ONE FOUR WHICH IS MAIN SWITCHBOARD

L4

NUMBER AT WHITE HOUSE. LAST CALL MADE TO THAT NUMBER FROM
SEGRETTI'S PHONE WAS ON SIX NINETEEN LAST. ALSO REFLECTED
I¥ THIS TOLL BILL WERE NUMEROUS CALLS TO ROBERT MULLEN
COMPANY. |

VFO CONTEMPLATES RE INTERVIEW OF ROBERT BENNETT
TOMORROW REGARDING SEGRETTI.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUES.
END ©
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ACCORDING TO IHE CRISS CROSS DIRECTORY FOR NORFOLK,\
VA., TELEPHONE WO, SEVEU ZERO THREE - SIX TUD TUO - FIVE

co., UNITED VIRGINIA BAHK BUILDIHG, HORFDLK, va.;;%f.f
INDICES NORFOLK ARE NEGATIVE coucgnnxue DOHALDSOH.‘i“l
NORFOLK, AT vILLIAHSBURG VA. VILL FURTHER IBENTIFY
JOHH E. DONALDSON. fg.:‘r»;*~+‘ﬁ‘_ﬁ~uag¢¥-é;~u~a
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SIX SIX SEVEN DASH FIVE TwO0 SEVEN THREE,
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" $IX SIX SIX DASH FIVE THREE EIGHT ONE.
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Attached sets forth summary of investigation
conducted 8/2/72 of burglary of Democratic
- Nationa igxee Headquarters.
e (1) 1rs. Judy Hok: §¥ (protect jdentity) -
confidegtially adviSed™hat Sally Pmdhg)?ﬁfx
secretary.bo George Gordom Liddy when he was

g,
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34
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3
3
S0 Y emplo¥éd by Finance Committee to Re- e16%t the -
 :§ o ;‘*?resident claimed she was called by Kenne CMQEE‘
XL = Parkinson, attorney with Committee, and infdérm- DB
"%7‘7;f : ' ed she was to appear before Federal Grand Jury fv‘lq
res a (FGJ), 8/2/72. Allegedly Parkinson told E:T“J?F
groge -~ Harmony she was to tell FGJ only what Parkinso .o BEON
wanted her to testify to. —--EE;‘&%;‘_
g (2) Maurice Stans, Chairman of Finance il
¥ 7 Committee, furnished deposition under oath to ',
,,;ﬁﬁg,,, Assistant U.S. Attorneys on 8/2/72. Stans s
Bl A refused to reve ontriby WE ¥8
i K Jeanne Mason, Secretary, Finance d’

Committee to Re-elect the President, and Sally
Harmony did not testify before FGJ 8/2/72, as
scheduled but were told to appear 8/3/72, with
Kenneth W. Parkinson. .

(4) 1Investigation instituted 8/2/72, regard-
1ng financial background of subjects Everette
Howard Hunt and Georege Gordon Liddg

B

B ety R AL PN s

b SE At request of Assistant U. AtTOTneys,

~ our Washington Fleld Office is checking with local
court probation officer regarding reporting -
habits of subjJect McCord, and Miami Office wlll
check on four remaining subjJects to determine
if they are following court guldelines for pre-
trial release.

tensive investigation continuing.
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- 810,000 in $100 bills on 5/8/72, from this bank, it could not

 Mr., Bates]) : PATE: g/2/72 oy
: - ALL INTORMATION CONTATNTY T Millen, £.6.
_ HEREIN IS UrCIASeIrIzp  1- Mr. Felt il
" C. Bolz o RXCEPT $TRE SIHAN l1- Mr. Bates Waltors -
OTHERWISE 1- Mr. Gallagher Tele. Room
g 1- Mr. Bolz Mr. Arustrong
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1- Mr. Nuzum Ms. Herwig
AND OTHERS Mras, Neenan __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY I, A
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS /
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
E? Set forth below is a summary of efforts as of 8/1/72
D,Ol-r\ trama Ffiinde naceihluy nenr'! dn Finanminag ranfFinnad mabeare
L e de LA W RV ¥ RV =] EUDQLULJ - h l—l-ll“ll\u-l.ll" vu.y\-.a.vluzu L1 L= S U - Sy ]
TRACING OF CASH RECOVERED IN CONNECTION WITH ARRESTS: At the

time of subjects"' arrests on 6/17/72, and subsegquent search

of their hotel rooms, 44 new $100 bills were found, 10 of

which bore the prefix "C" and 34 the prefix "F". The 10

prefix "C" bills were disbursed by the Philadelphia Federal
Reserve Bank to the Girard Bank and Trust Company, Philadelphia,
on 4/3/72. It was not possible to trace these prefix bills
beyond this point because of the bank's practice of not

recording the serial numbers of $100 bills received or disbursed.

The prefix *F" bills were determined to have been
sent by the Miami Federal Reserve Branch to the Republic National
Bank, Miami, on 4/18/72. Subject Bernard L., Barker maintains :

an account at this bank and while he is known to have received

. be specifically established that the pertinent prefix "F" bills
. were part of the money Barker received on 5/8/72,

KENNETH DAHLBERG - $£25,000 CASHIER'S CHECK: Dahlberg, prominent
industrialist from Minneapolis and Regional Chairman of the Finance
Committee to Reelect the President, has a winter home in Boca Raton,

| =B R N AsIntTn | PN Ml amnamY Frem moas = m CO9F NANN Aamskhitiar o
rAVi Lidd « Ull 27 L V/ I" ne PuLbilabl';u LUL vAaDill A w47 ,VVV LadliiTclL b

check at First Bank and Trust Company of Boca Raton, Florida.
This check was deposited on 4/21/72, to the trust account of
Barker Associates, Inc., at the Republic National Bank, Miami,
Florida. Barker received cash for this check on that date.
Dahlberg advised he had no idea how Barker came into possession of
the check as Dahlberg gave the check on 4/11/72, to Maurice Stans,
Chairman of the Finance Committee to Reelect the Pre31d

he received

a meeting in Washington, D. C. Stans confirmed "Fhat

this check from Dahlm"r_-n and immediatelv turned f aver . fto -Huah
nm ately
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C. Bolz to Mr, Bates v ,"
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Walter Sloan, Jr., then treasurer of the Finance Comnittee to
Reelect the President. Sloan advised that since the check was
dated after 4/7/72, effective date of the Federal Disclosure

Act, he gave the check to George Gordon Liddy, counsel to the
Finance Committee to Reelect the President, to determine the
proper way to handle the receipt of the check. Sloan said

Liddy subsequently returned $25,000 in cash to Slcan, Apparently
no accounting entry was made concerning this transaction and the
cash lost its identity being co-mingled with other cash on hand
at the Finance Committee.

$89,000 BANCO INTERNACIONAL CHECKS: The review of the Barker
Associates, Inc., bank account at the Republic National Bank,

Mlam:., showed that in addltlon to the $25=000 check mih ’I

Dah g

L - ’ Barker sought 1mmeolate
as for these 4 drafts but was told by the bank that since
they were third party checks, Barker would have to wait for
them to clear before he could receive the money. ©On 5/8/72, he
was given $89,000 in cash by the Republic National Bank for these
4 bank drafts. @)

Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr., advised that he received about

CFEN NNN iwm &ho FAarm ~AF Ahaclra ateird A ST ST Ewmmm DAy LDlin~hacdae
YA U il LSLC L UlL il WL WLl Wl O QAN A B F f T ey 4 A WAL N Y ".l-‘-l\"llca L =

Co-chairman of the Southwestern Region of the Finance Committee
to Reelect the President. Included in these checks were the 4
Mexican bank drafts. Slocan turned these bank drafts over to
Liddy who subsequently gave Sloan about $86,000 in cash. Liddy
kept the remainder, which Sloan thought was about $2,500 for
himself, for "services rendered." This cash returned by Liddy
was placed with other money in the cash account of the Finance-
Committee to Reelect the President and apparently no specific

. :
accounting entry relating to these 4 checks exists. Therefore,
-2- ' CONTINUED - OVER
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no further tracing can be made of the 4 bank drafts. It is

"noted that on 7/14/72, Bernard L. Barker in testimony at a

bond reduction hearing in U. §. District Court, Washington, D. C.,
said he received the 4 bank drafts totaling $89,000 from 2 men
and that he turned the cash over to them. He took the Fifth
Amendment when asked to identify these individuals.
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Deputy Campaign Director, Commlttee to Reelect the Pre51dent.
on 7/27/72, advised that in late January or early February, 1972,
it was determined that an intelligence gathering service should
be formed. He assigned Liddy, then counsel for the Committee to
Reelect the President, the responsibility for gathering intelligence.
Specifically, Liddy was to endeavor to obtain information concerning
possible harassment or disruption at various rallies and public
appearances throughout the nation and to assure that surrogate
candidates and celebrities in attendance were not harassed. Liddy
was also to determine information concerning possible disruption

at the Republican National Convention. Magruder authorized

Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr. to permit Liddy to spend up to $250,000 to

gather intelligence regarding the above.
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On 7/26/72, Sloan advised he gave Liddy about $199,000
over an approximate 5-month period with the largest sum paid at
one time being $81,000 in May, 1972, Sloan said he never asked
Liddy what the money was used for.
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FROM : C, Bolz e 1- Mr. Bates b
— 1- Mr. Gallagher Tele. Room ___
/! 1- Mr. Bolz Mr. Kinley
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1- Mr. Nuzum Me. Herwig
AND OTHERS Mrs. Neenan __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY APPRBPRIATE AGENCIES P /245
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS AND FEIEr N poinng Al 4
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS ADVIQE™ PV D~ TINA u/\’ b%
SLP'S ¢ Ni> - el
Set forth below is a s of pertinent dévVéIopments in

captioned case bringing up to date investigatidm ¥Tinteé submission
of summary memorandum dated 7/21/72, a copy of which is attached
for ready reference.

INVOLVEMENT OF EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.: Hunt has declined to
discuss this case with Bureau Agents and on 7/19/72, took the

Fifth Amendment in his appearance before the Federal grand jury,
Washington, D. C. Alfred Carleton Baldwin, who monitored the
electronic surveillance of the Democratic Party National
’Headquarters from the Howard Johnson Motel, advised Hunt called

a lawyer from Baldwin's room shortly after the subjects were
arrested. Michael Douglas Caddy was the attorney who gratuitiously
showed up at the police station to represent the 5 subjects aftergti

their arrests. He claimed he had been alerted by Barker's wife.
Telephone toll records showed a call from Hunt's business phone a
the Robert R. Mullen Company to Barker's residence on 6/17/72, as
well as a call from Barker's residence to Caddy on the same date.
Investigation at the Mullen Company revealed that at 3:20 a.m.,

6/17/72, an individual using the nearly illegible signature “Wait"
antarad +ha h1nnil1Aine o laf+ a+ -0 aa m Praharts Was4+ aldwt oa’d
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he was out of town at this time and investigation verified his
alibi. The FBI Laboratory could not determine whether Hunt was
the individual who signed the register at the building.

on 7/19/72, Cadd

INVOLVEMENT OF MICHAEL DOUGLAS CADDY:
before the Federal grand jur

INVOLVEMENT OF GEORGE GORDON LIDDY: On 7/26/7{, Liddy appeared
before the Fedcral grand jury and refused to answer questions -

about his rEI?éifnShip withtggddy and the Committee to Reelect
Enclosure Ay ¥ /5,0'# '?Iu.nh a"'_ \JPESA
. ! 4ENCLOSURE . f SueuliN i/t /
CAI:A/aImn (6) g\& CONTINGZP AT Y E g7 /(9/ M
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

the President, invoking an alleged attorney-client privilege.
and Liddy was ordered to testify whereupon he invoked the
Fifth Amendment. Investigation has developed that Liddy was
given the responsibility in late January or early February,
1972, of developing an intelligence gathering service to
endeavor to obtain information concerning possible harassment
or disruption at various political rallies and possible
disruption at the Republican National Convention., Liddy was
authorized to spend up to $250,000 in that endeavor by Jeb
Stuart Magruder, Deputy Campaign Director of the Committee to
Reelect the President, and Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr., former
treasurer of the Committee advised on 7/26/72 that he gave Liddy
about $199,000 in cash over about a 5-month period. The
records to account for these expenditures apparently have been
destroyed according to Mrs. Judy Hoback, assistant to Sloan.
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g'i' INVOLVEMENT OF ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, III: On 7/28/72, Baldwin
 £% testified before Federal grand jury concerning the lengthy
et statement he previously made to Bureau Agents. He has advised
_éﬁ that he monitored the electronic surveillance of the Democratic

Party National Headguarters and that he saw Liddy give James
Walter McCord, Jr. $16,000 to $18,000 in cash on one occasion in
the Howard Johnson Motel. He also saw Hunt and Liddy outside
the Watergate Apartments after the burglary was discovered and
Hunt instructed him shortly thereafter to remove the electronic
gear from the motel and take same to McCord's home, which he did.

Investigation in the neighborhood of McCord's home was
negative concerning efforts to confirm Baldwin's statement that he
drove McCord's truck to the McCord residence. McCord's daughter
did confirm that Baldwin dropped the truck at the McCord home in
the early morning of 6/17/72.

ot e YR A pob

TRACING OF FUNDS: Submitted with this memorandum is a separate
memorandum, C. Bolz to Mr. Bates, 8/2/72, summarizing efforts

to trace funds possibly used in financing captioned matter.
Highlights are that it was not possible to trace the $100 bills

! obtained from the subjects and their rooms after their arrests

+ to a specific bank account. Part of the $100 bills lost their

: identity after being traced to the Girard Bank and Trust Company,
v Philadelphia. The remainder were traced to the Republic National
i Bank, where Barker maintained an account, but the bank does not

AiiJINTINUED - OVER
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make a record of the serial number of $100 bills and the

specific bills recovered from the subjects could not be pin-
pointed as to their source. The Republic National Bank records
did show that Barker received $10,000 in cash in $100 bills

on 5/8/72, from his bank. The $25,000 cashier's check payable to
Kenneth Dahlberg was deposited to Barker's account and on 4/21/72,
he received cash for the check. Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr. advised
that he had given that check to Liddy who cashed same and

returned the $25,000 to Sloan at the Committee to Reelect the B

AR Ry

. ol
Ry

President. The money lost its identity as the_cash

Eimilarly
ese drafts to Liddy
who had them cashed ledy returned about $86,000 in cash

to Sloan at the Committee, keeping the remainder for "services.”
These funds lost their identity as the cash was co-mingled with
other cash at the Committee.!gﬂb
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TRAVEL MIAMI-WASHINGTON, D. C., MAY 22-30, 1972: Investigation
previously developed that 6 individuals traveled from Miami to
Washington, D. C., on 5/22/72. They stayed at the Hamilton

Hotel from 5/22-26/72, and at the Watergate Hotel from 5/26-30/72,
These people have been identified as subjects Barker, Fiorini,
Gonzales and Martinez, and Felipe De Diego and Reinaldo Pico.

The 4 subjects declined to be interviewed and De Diego in
appearing before the Federal grand jury, 8/1/72, took the Fifth
Amendment, He is presently considering testifying and is
consulting with his attorney with a possible return before the
grand jury on 8/8/72., Pico has been determined to be on a
business trip to Venezuela, South America, and is expected to
return to Miami about 8/1/72. Efforts are being made to interview
him when he does return.
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INVESTIGATION AT THE COMMITTEE TO REELECT THE PRESIDENT: Maurice
Stans, Chairman, Finance Committee to Reelect the President,

advised he received the $25,000 cashier's check from Kenneth
Dahlberg and immediately turned same over to Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr.,
then treasurer of the Finance Committee. Stans indicated the funds
for the Mexican bank drafts were previously received by Manuel
Ogarrio from a third party but would not discuss the origin of these
checks without first consulting counsel., Mr, Stans is scheduled to
testify before the Federal grand jury on 8/2/72,

-3- CONTINUED - OVERl
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C. Belz to Mr, Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr., former treasurer of the Committee

to Reelect the Pre31dent_¢on 1/31/72, F deréi-

TR
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INVESTIGATION IN TEXAS CONCERNING THE SOURCE OF THE FUNDS

UTTLIZED TO PURCHASE THE MEXICAN BANK DRAFTS: Hugh Walter

¥ Sloan, Jr. on 7/26/72, advised about 4/7/72, he received approx-
e imately $750,000 in checks from Roy Winchester of the Texas

.54 Finance Committee. Investigation revealed that Robert H. Allen,
;gg Houston, Texas, is chairman of that committee. Allen advised

Fs that he is President, Gulf Resources and Chemical Corporation,

53 Houston, and refused to furnish any specific information concerning
. the Mexican bank drafts. He did advise that Manual Ogarrio had

Ey handled business and labor affairs in Mexico for approximately

. %% 15 years for Gulf Resources and Chemical Corporation. Winchester,
j;gi Vice-president in Charge of Public Affairs, Pennzoil, Houston,

advised he is presently Co-chairman of the Southwestern Region
of the Finance Committee to Reelect the President and on the

night of 4/5/72 he delivered on behalf of the Finance Committee
approximately $750,000 in funds, checks and securities to Sloan

PRATE VA
e g B

&

s in Washington, D. C. He said he did not know Manual Ogarrio and
g declined to discuss the 4 Mexican bank drafts in view of the fact
;? that anonymity had been previously promised to all donors to the
fi Committee.
by
3
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i INVESTIGATION REMAINING: Records of Liddy's bank account are
L being subpoenaed and will be reviewed as soon as they are received.
Pt Records of the Republican National Committee concerning the hiring
.7 of McCord and his duties have been subpoenaed and will be reviewed
upon receipt. Interview of Reinaldo Pico by Miami will be conducted
o as soon as he returns to the United States. Houston is endeavoring
{; to develop from bank records in Houston whether Gulf Resources and
3
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates ,
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Chemical Corporation can be shown to be the original scurce of the
$100,000 check used by Ogarrio to purchase the bank drafts.

Decision of how far to pursue that phase will be reached by Assistant
U. S. Attorney Earl Silbert in the event that Maurice Stans does not
identify the source of the check during his Federal grand jury
testimony. Leads may develop from testimony of the few remaining
individuals expected to go before the grand jury. These include

Stans, Magruder and De Diego.

Due to the fact that the 5 arrested subjects refused
to be interviewed and Hunt and Liddy refused to discuss the
matter either with our Agents or with the Federal grand jury,
at this point it does not appear possible to show who gave the

A - : . .
orders for the wiretapping and the precise motive thereforg.

It is observed that based upon investigation conducted to date
and the Federal grand jury hearings conducted, the 5 arrested
subjects, Hunt and Liddy appear likely to be indicted.
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WASHINGTON, D. C.
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£ There follows a summary of pertinent investi-

x5 gation conducted of the captioned matter through July 20,
i 1972:
e :
jié Buralary and Arrest: At anprox1 ately 2:30 a.m., June 17,
e ot 1672, oificers of the Ic*ropolltan Police Departmant (‘PD)
B apprehended five individuals in an executive conferznce room
{E% of the Democratic Party National Headquorters locs+ted on the

6th floor of the Watergate Apartments, 26020 Virginiz Avenuc

N. W., ashlngton, D. C. At the time of arrest the svbjects h=d
in their posse¢csion burglary tools, electronic and photographic
equipment and were wearing surgical-tvpe plastic gloves.

Y T X
S

Those arrested were identified as James Walter .
McCord, Jr., using the alias Edward Warrcn; Bernard L. Barker,
using the alias Frank Carter; Eugenio Rolando Martinez y
Creaga, using the alias Cene Vu‘LCS, Frank Anthony Sturgis,
also known as Frank Anthony Fiorini, using the aliaces

W

5 53 Joseph Di Alberto and Edward Hamilton; and Virgirlo Gonzales,
f?ig using the alias Raoul Godoy.
B 3 '
:gg All subjects refused to be interviewed, refused to
-i;; . state for whom they werc working, from where they cane or their
3 purposc for being in the building. They were all charged
=% with Burglary, Section 1801, Title 22, District of Columbia
: Code, and were held on $50,000 bond except for McCord, a

ey

Rockville, Maryland, resident, whose bond was et at $30 000.
Rll but Sturgis have since been rele?S?&N;f Q;skcﬁg; of = .
G
Columbia Jail on bond. ‘ AND FIELD O “EINES
ADVISED BY ROUTlN

. .. .
CLASS. & T ™V 5 .2 74£,,D£G SLIP.(S) BY &S - .
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. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, J.R. CONF%NTU“. i
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_ McCordwho appears to have been the leader of this
group, retired from the Central Intelllgence Agency (CIA) on
August 31, 1970, ;

1t, for the Coo
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Involvement 02 EBverctte. Fowald lunt, Jr.: ALter Lhc arrests
-~ .of the subjccts in the Delocratic Party Rational Headguarters,

pursuant to an authorized search warrant, a search was macde of
i the rocms rented by the subjects, using aliases, at the Water-
, gate llotel. Among the items located was an envelope containing
i a check of E. Howard Hunt in the amount of §$6.39 in payment for

a bill from Lakewood Country Club, Reckville, Maryland, to Hunt
, in care of a prblications firm in New York City. Hunt, when con-
' tacted, admitizd the check was his but refucszd to discuss the

matter bafore consulting his attorney. Also located in the
subjects' rooms were personal telephone directories which
contained nanes, telephone nuwrbers and addresses of numerous .
persons -in Micmi, New York and Washington, D. C., One of the
names contained in the telephone bock of subject Martinez is
"Hunt (W. House),"” tocether with the telcphone number of Hunt's
office at the White House.

) On May 1, 1870, he bacame emp oye-

Tompany, 1700 Pennsylvunla Avenue, N. W., “shlngton, D. C.,

a public relations and fund raising organization. Beginning
July 6, 1971, Hunt was employed on a consultant basis by the
_White House staff, working with Mr., David R. Young and
Mr. Charles W. Colson. He is reported to have been used as a
consultant on declassification of the Pentagon Papers. His
services were last utilized in this capacity on March 29, 1972,
Information was developed that on the recomwmcndation of a
member of Mr. Colson's staff, Hunt was terminated as a consultant
effective April 1, 1972, and was to be hired immediately there-

. after by "1701"(1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., is the address
of the Committee to Reeclect the President).

Investigation developed that between January 1, 1972,
and June 20, 1872, Hunt was in freguent and regular contact
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with the office «ﬁg;resiﬂcncz of Pornard L. Barker, Miami,
Florida. Investigaticn further dwuveloped that Hunt, frequently >
utilizing the alias Ed J. liamilten, together with George Gordon
Liddy, who f1cuuontl#‘uq =d ths alias George Leonard or G.
Leonard, travelod ex;ens;u;ly arcund the United Statcs contacting
fo:mu“'CIA enployees for the pusgose of setiing up a sccurity
organization {or the Republican Furty dealing with "political
espionage."

Wl FTIAATT N
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Involvament of Michael Douvolas Ciddy: Michael Douglas Caddy,
also kncwn as bouglas Cacay, i& an Lttornev ot Law having
offices at 1250 Connecticut nvertz, H.W., Washington, D. C.,

and is associated with the law f£irm Gzll, Lane, Powezll, and
Kilcuvllen. Caddy gratuitously aprpeared at the Metropolitan
Police Department where cubjectec wore taken after being

arrested end claimed to rcprcscht then. Pricr to Caddy's
arrival, nonrne of the subjects made any phore calls which might
have precipitated his appearanca. Investigation disclosed
telephone calls were made during the early morning hourvs of

June 17, 1972, f£rcm the tplgpgouﬂ of BEverette Loward Il'unt at the
Robert B, Mullcn and Comp.any to the Barker residence in Miami,
Florida, and from Barker's residance to the residence of Caddy.

r

=
<
2

Upon Caddy's eppearance before the Federal grand jury
at Washington, D. C., he was held in contcapt of court for
failing to answer questions on the basis he had an attorney -
client relationchip with Hunt., Contenpt action was urheld by the
U, S, Court of Apncals on Jul

BV T W PR
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Involvenrent of George Gordon Liddv: As i3 cet forth elsewhere

"in this memorandum, Everctte Heoward Hunt traveled extensively
endeavoring to recrult former CIA employees for security
vwork for the Republican Party in late 1971 and early 1872.

" Investigation has developed that Liddy accompanied Hunt on a
number of these trips. Liddy, a former FBI 2gent, was employed
from April, 1969, to July, 1971, by the U. S. Treasury Depart-

3 ment in the office of Law Enforcement. When he resioned from

G the Treasury Department, Liddy accepted a position on the

White House staff and in Decenber, 1971, resigned therefrom -

to work for the Committece for the Reclection of the President.
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The telephone notebook of Martinez which vias L

- recovered when the roomsz of the subjects ware searchad at

the Watergate Hotel contaired a notation "Ceorge”™ with the
telephone number of 202-333-6575. The telephone notebook

of Bernard L. Barker, located in the above mentiorn«d search,
contained a notation "George" with the telcshone nuwbher WDC
333-0362. Investigation developed that ba,u of thes: nunbars
were at the office of the Committee for the Foelection of the
President, 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W., lashlnbLOn, D. C,

It is noted that Mr. Maurice Stans, Chairman of the
Finance Committee for the Committee to Realoct the President,
advised that the $25,000 cashier's check pivable to Kenneth H.
Dahlbcrg, dated 2pril 10, 1972, was turncd over to L;ddy,
counscl for the Finance Committece, for a legal opinion dt to
i~

how it would be best to handle the receipt and recording of

this check as the funds allegedly had been contribuied prior to
April 7, 1972, although the check was dated April 10, 1972, after
the effcctjve date of new disclosure and rovcerting law. The

check was cashed by subject Bernard L., Barlcr at his bank in
Miami, Florida, bui Mr. Stans hzd no idea Low Barker obtained the
check. (Sece write~up elsevhere in this moemcrandum concerning
the tracing of funds and the write-up concerning the Howard

Johnson lotel wherein it is shown that Liddy was observed giving
a 1.‘1\1"(10 sum of money in cash to t-nh":or\i- M(“-r‘h_'r_"ﬂ_} T-rr'i:hr isg

fi  SwelA T A

reportbd to have been discharged by the Committee to Reelect the
President because Liddy declined to be interxrviewed by FBI '
Agents concerning this case.

Howard Johnson Motel Loolout: Investigation developed that
James Welter McCord, Jr., rented Rcom 419 at the Howard
Johnson lMotel, 2601 Virginia Avenuve, N. W., Washington,

‘D. C., from May 5, 1972, to May 28, 1972, and Room 723 from

Moy 20 Q'T') e+ 1 Tiirne 17 1072 Drmem T3 eaee FomrveA
SdyY &2, .a..zfs VIITAL wullE Ad, LFide. OO /40 Was 00l

vacant by motel employees the evening of June 17, 1272,
This motel is located dircctly across the street from the
Watergate Apartments and Rcom 723 fares the suite occupied

by the Democratic Party National Headquarters at the Watergate
Apartments.

Alfred Carleton Baldwin, III, a former FDI Agent, -

has been identified as the individual who occupied Rooms 419
-3 2NN F RO TR -.___ 1 T AR A - L R, L By ] TATMIA ™ %S
allu 740 LI AdDOUL lldyY A1l, A2/4, LO JUNE LS, AYJiL, bBalLOwlil
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. N f

advised that durL“g/é period of this time he monitored,
through the use of electronic equipment set up by McCord,

+n1nnhn1n convergations of Spencer ﬂ[iver, a Democratic D,rfv

| g el P L0 A S - U

official McCoxrd told Baloiin that four extensions of Ollver s
telephone located at the Democratic Party National Headguarters,
were béing monltured

Baldwin ctated that while he was occcupying Room 723
on one occasion, the specific date which he cannct determine,
George Gordon Liddy and Lverctte Howard Hunt came to the room
and had a convercsation with McCord. On this occasion Liddy

rnmlr an brnv‘.:'lr\ﬁn Lovrmr hye o113+ ";:ﬁ 'inﬁ hhnni—nr? nn{- Ao
L LW LY 4Lddd e dd ¥ r e A [ X By} ) b A b J N wl il r‘-‘uvub

Irnd
$16,000 o $18,000 in $100 bills, which he gave to lMcCord.
McCord pocketed the money and all thiree individuals left the
room,

-
S
v
"

On the evening of June 16, 1972, McCord came to Rocm
723 and recuested Daldwin to purchase six batteries and scme
“speaker wire." Baldwin obtained the batterios but did not
buy the wire and McCord subsecuently devarted to locate scme
wire. He returnzd aokhout 11:0C p.t to 11:30 p.-T., carrying

the wire and various other electronic components appearing to
have come from Lafayette Radio.

About 12:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m., June 17, 1972, McCorgd
received a telephone call and told Baldwin that "we're going acrocs
the street," poiniting to the Democratic Hezadguarters. McCord tolc
Baldwin to watch and if anything unusual occurred to contact
McCord by walkie-talkie.

About 2:15 a.m,, June 17, 1972, Baldwin noticed lights
going on in the mutergate Apartments and subsequently police
beginning to arrive. He attenpted to utilize the walkie-talkie
to .alert licCord and received a response in a vhisper, "Ie hear
you, they got us." About this time Baldwin noticed two men

A " leaving the alley on the east side of the Watergate and identificd

them as Hunt and Liddy. Hunt came to Room 723 and used the phone
to contact an attorney. Hunt told Baldwin to telephone

Mrs. McCord and advise her that her husband had Pbeen arrested.

He also told Baldwin to pack up the electronic gear and decliver
it to Mrs. McCord in McCord's panel truck which was parked in
the basement of the Howard Johnson Motel. He further told
Ealdwin to pack up his own belongings and go home. Baldwin
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wallet which hac buon 1cft in the room to Mrs. McCord at
about 4£:00 a.m., Tunn 17, 1972. Sha drove him back to his
ovn cair and he the uron drove to hig home in Connecticut.

1 )
Travel Miami = ﬁ<°h1no+on,_QJ C.:

/s

Travel Junc 16, 1972

Investigacion at Tamiami Tours, Miami, Florida,
identifiad subjects Bernard L. Barker and Eugenio R. Martinez
as individuals who eon June 12, 19872, purchased four round trip
ticikets from lMiami to Washington, D. C., on Eastern Airlines
flight 1¢0 for June 16, 1972. These tickets, which were found
on the subjects at the time of their arrest, were purchased in
the namcs of 6. Valdes (alias of subject Eugenio Martinez), F. Carz
(alias of subliect Bernard L, Barker), J. Di Alberto (alizs of
subject Frank Fiorini) and R. Godoy (alias of subject Virgirlo
Gonzales) .

Lt time of their arrest June 17, 1972, the subjects,
except for licCord were determinad to b2 registered at the Water-
gate Hotel, Washington, D. C., under the aliasecs shown on the
foregoing airline tickets.

Travel lay 22-30, 1972

Subject Eugene Martinez has been identified as the
individuzl wno on May 17, 1972, bought six one-way tickets at
Tamiami Tours for travel from Miemi to Washington, D. C., on
National Airlines flight 100 departing May 22, 1972. These tickei:
ware purchascd by Martinez in the nam=zs of Franl Carter (alias
of Barker), J. CGranada (believed to he Reinaldo Pico, presently
in South Amcrica on business), Joseph Di Alberti (alias of Fiorini’
Raoul Godoy (alias of Gonzales), Jose Piedra (alias of Felipe
De Diego} and G. Valdes (alias of Martinez). ‘

Investigation has determined that the foregoing
individuals under .the aliases shown were registered at the Hamiltex
Hotel, Washirnoton, D. C., from May 22, 1972, to May 26, 1572, at
viiich time they moved to the hiacergate Hotel, Washington, D. C.,
yhere they stayed until May 30, 1972,
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Investigation further discloszcs these individuals
were joined at the Watergate Hotel by twe additional persons usinco

‘the names of George Leonard (believed to be George Gordon Liddy)

from Kansas City, Kancas, and LEdward Warren ({(beliecved to ko Everat:
Howard Hunt) flCﬂ New York City. Warren paid the Vatergate EHeotel
bill for these individuals, totaling a little over §1,000 in cash.

Fclioe De Diego, an employee of Barker's real estate
firm, has been intervicuved and edmits bz2ing with the subjects duris
the period May 22-30, 1972, in Washingtaon, D. C. According tc
De Diego, he was requested by Barlier to mzke this trip but he
docs not know the purpose of the trip and during his stay in
Washington, D. C., thc group appeared to Le waiting to hear from
some unidentified individual.

It is noted that on May 28, 1972, there was a renorted
brezk~in of the Denmofratic Party National Headgquurters, Watecrgate

‘Apartments, Washington, D. C.

In addition to the foregoing the Security Guard at
the Watergate fApartments reporte :d that scometine over the MNemerial
Day week end (he cannot pin this dovm any closer) papers were
found stuffed in the doorwvay of the 6th floor stairwzll in an
apparent attempt to keep the door from working. Democratic Party
National Headguarters is located on the 6th floor cf the Water-
gate Apartments,

Trac1nq of Funds: There follows a sumnary of investigation -
“to trace furnds that may have becen used to finance the operztion
involving the burglary of the ngocratlc Mational Keadquarters
on June 17, 1972,

Bank 2ccount of Bernard L. Barker: Barker as Barker
Associates, a ryui estatc rirm, maintains an account at the
Republic Nationzl Bank of Miami. A review of the records of
this account shows that on April 21, 1972, Barker presented a
cashier's chzelt dated April 10, 1972, payable to Kenneth Dahlberg,
drawn on the First Bank and Trust Company of Boca Raton, Fleorids,
and endorsed by bahlberg. Upon checking with the latter bank
and determining that the cashier's check was "as good as gold"

Barker was given $25,000 in cash by the Republic National Bank,

-

Barlker on April 21, 1972, alsc presented to the

..7‘._
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‘Ef Republic National Bank four checks dated Zpril 4, 1972, totaling
?H $89,000, drawn on the Banco Internacional, M=xico €itv, pavchle

to Mznuel Ogarrio and endorsed by Ogarrio. Since thcug chozks
ere payable to a third party, Barker was told he would have to
d p0°1t these checks and wait for them to clear hefore he could
reccive any money for them. On May 8, 1972, Darker was gl\hu
$89,000 in cash by the Republic 13L10na1 B“Jk for the foregoirg

LSRR R

checks.
Bernard L. Barker at the tirme of his releszose on
$40,000 bond on July 14, 1972, said he received the four chechs
totaling $89,000 from two men and turned the meoncy over to thom
He took the 5th Zmendment when asked to iczntify thoce 1nd1v1ut;;:.
Kenncth Dahlbarag - $25,000 Cashicrx's Chagli:  Kennath
a v ;nr-z1c.‘~r°v,'7'f‘vtf- 2no lipc.ﬂr,, 1 ~n 0

ls "! P"("z""l‘i"nﬁﬂ'l" nous ITa3List 24 X ? 5 M
the Fi nance Commitice to Reelect thz2 President, who lives in
Mlnneapolls and winters in Boca Raton, Florida.
. refusals to be interviewed, Dahlborg on July 6, 1972,
. to be intervicwed regarding the forcgoing $25,000 coshier!
check cashad by subkiject Barker. Dahlberg stated this cbc_“
represented cash contributions he had obtiined while in Boca
Raton and he furnished this check to Maurice H. Stzns, Chairma i,
Finance Committee to Reeclect the President on April 11, 1972, in

1 3., )
he has no Luuwlcdcc of
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what happened to this check after he surrendered it to Stans.

Dahlb2rg stated he was not acguainted with subject Barker or any

a

i
Ei of the other subjects involved in this matter. It is tc be notcd
Tk that during the period June 23, 1972, to June 26, 1972, when we

vore endeavoring to interview Dahlbefg ¢ocncerning this chack, he
made three telephone calls to Washington, D. C.,
to Reelect the President,
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Banlk Prcruntu of Jaweq V"thr MeCord: McCord mainteio -

R a personal checking accotnt and a business account in th2 name
i of NMcCord nssociates at the liaryland National Bank, College Paris,
i Maryland. The records of thore accounts show he made a $10,000
f?% . cash deposit to his personal account on April 12, 197Z; a-
Py 1 $10,000 cash deposit to his business account on May 31, 1972; &nd
i ‘ a $10,000 cash deposit to his business account on Junz 12, 1972,
%f In addition, McCord on behalf of the Committee to
¥ Reelect the President on February 22, 13972, oprenzd an account in
Pl the name of Dedicated Friends of a Better America, with McCord
.;; as Chairman, at the Kationzl Savings and Trust Company, Jashinc- )
1%% ton, D. €, This account was closed April 17, 19572, and during vl
zgi periced it was opened over $90,000 pasJed through this account.
;%g Interview With Maurice Stans: Maurice Stansg, Chairman, Finance
e Conmittcz to Reelect the President, was interviewed July 14, 1¢72,
-”%% at which time he advised that a $25,000 cashier's check was given
g%‘ tc him by Kenneth Dahlberg in Washington, D. C., on April 11, 1277,

Stans in turn gave this check to Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr., who &t
the time was responsible for the supervision of funds received by
the Finance Committee. According to Stang, Sloan then gave thi
check to Geoorge Gordon Liddy who was acting as legal counsel wo tL;
Finance Ccmmittee for a determinaticn as to how this check should
be handled since it was dated bhpril 10, 1972, but the funds which
it represented had been contributed prior to April 7, 1974, the
effective date of the new Federal Disclosure Act. Sloan suksesve .

- advised Stans the money frem the check had been received by the
Committee. Stans could furnish no explanation as to how Barker c:-
to be in possession of Dahlberg's $25,000 cashier's check.
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Stans advised that on April 6, 1972, he learned from
Sloan that the Comiittee to Reclect the President had receivéd
$100,060 in the form of bank drafts on Mexican banks. Stans,
when informed the Mexican drafts totaled $89,000 replied that
Sloan had teold him $100,000 in Mexican bank drafts had heen receiv.
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and this is all he kncw about the matter. Stans could offer. no
-explanation as to how these bank drafts came into Barker's
possession nor was he awvare of the identity of the Americar
which allegedly made this contribution.

o o b

YRR S T

i When Stans was requested to make Sloan available for
immediate interview, he adviscsd that Sloan had resigned two weels
ago. Sloan was subseguently contacted on July 17, 1972, and he
declined to be intervicwed until he had a charnce to discuss this

* matter with his attorney.

Interviews at White House: Everette Howard Hunt and Gecrge
Gordon Liady wveire known to have been emploved at the Whiteo
Housc as concultants and White ‘House tecley Jonh numbers uscd

by thess irdividuales were found in subjﬂﬁt posaession.
Accordingly, various White House staff menbere acquainted with
Hunt and Liddy during their Wnhite House ascignment were inter-

viewed.
At the reguest of Mr. John W. Dean, Legal Counsel -
to the President, he, Dean, sat in on all interviews ¢on-

ducted with ﬁhlte House personnel, Those interviewed included
Charles W. Colson, bavid R. Young, Alfred Wong, Eruce Kehrli,
Fred r'ielding and Kathleen Chnow. All stated they were unable
to furnish any information conccening Hunt's or Liddy's involveman.:
in these matters involving the burglary of the De:ocratlc Rationzl
Committee Headguarters. : .

According to Mr. David R. Young, both Hunt and Liddy
: worked for him on a project to classify and declassify Covernment

documents,

Wiy

Iy

It was determined from Mr. John Dean that the per-
sonal effects of Evereute Hcward Hunt had keen removed on
June 20, 1972, from Hunt's office in the Executive Office

£ . . - : .
-gﬁ Bulldlng and brought to his, Dean's, office. This material which
3 was turned over to the FBI on June 27, 1972, included ancillary
oy equlpment for the transceivers and other equipment identical to

) P, [ P VI . | ce Toromern [Tm T d mee AT omf™ o wasd Y
.LLL--IZ‘J KNOWIT C.O nave poen Pulk Llia el Dy JaliiCo WadlLCL DNUWOUOLU, Ui

e R
g

Intqrv1ews at Committce to Reelect the President: Numerous

interviews werc conaucted with personnel cmployed at the Committce
to Reelect the President and in each interview at the Committee's
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insistence &n attorncy of the Committee was present. Several
persons subscouent to interviews conducted at the Committce con-
tacted the MBI Washington Fiecld Office and reguested to be further
interviewed avay from Committee headgquarters and without the
knovledge of Cocmmittcee officials. Thase porscons advised that the
presence of the attorney during the interview prevented then from
being commlotely candid. These sources further advised that all
Committce peoople subpoenued before the Federal Grand Jury were
subtequentliy dcebricfed by Comnittee attorneys as to what occurred
“at the Federal Grand Jury hearing.

One of the foregoing persons confidentially advised
that Hugh Valter Sloan, Jr., who supervises Cemmittece finances
repvortedly meintains a brief case full of noney in his oIfice
safe. During the period February - April, 1972, according to
this source Sloan allegedly disbursed larg:s sums to varicus
Comrnittee officials fcor unknown reasons such as $50,000 to Jeb
Magrnder, $100,000 to Herbert L. Porter and $89,000 to George
Gordon Liddvy,

Another cccperative source at the Comnittee advised
confidentially that Committee officials during interviews were
sending FBI Egents on fiching expeditions to keep thom from getiinge
to the truth. This souvrce advised that Mrs. McCord fecllowing her
hushand's arrest on June 17, 1972, told Cormmittee official
Robert Odle words to the effect "Well, it locks like your project
failed." This source identified 0dle as one of the individuals
who was less than candid in his interview with FBI Agents. ’

Photoyraphs of Damocratic Partv Corresrondence: On
June 22, 1Y72, Michacl Kichardacson, Rich Photos, 1600 W. Flagler
Street, Miazmi, Florida, advised that about noon, Saturday,

June 10, 1972, one white male whom he tentatively identified
from a photograph as Bernard Barker, came to this store which

is located in a heavily populated Cuban arca. This individual

" presented two rolls of exposed Kodak tri-X black and white 35
millimeter f£ilm on which he s&zid documents had been photographed.
He requested immediate development and printing of 8 by 10
prints. Richardson did a rush job and determined there were
four exposcd document negatives on one roll and 34 document
ncgatives on the other roll for a total of 38 exposed negatives.,
Richardson made one 7 by 10 print of each of the 38 negatives.

Richardson said'most of the documents had an emblem
and were headed."Chairman Democratic National Committee." Tha

_i1-

CONNPENTIAL



weves
etk gib i - gt b

PP

oAt

L
i 1

1

AT R s e LRI - S i T i e .
AR AR K B S £ B e e e et R SRty et | ]

o TEA LT

L7 &)
TR

iy

A

wopiic,

By .3
-

7

.
%]
T
i
“

.3
-

I et ol

L Y

“ﬂ‘lxﬂf.f“'“«l“#iﬂ.’

. ,(:) | ‘:> - ..

o

JAMES WALTLR MC CORD} JdiR. ‘CONH NTIAL

documents photesraphed apiczred to have been on onion skin paper
and most were tyvped., A fow conzisizd of handwritten notes.

On at least onz of the dacumentc, there was the signature “Dick.“

Soeveral letters had the horndwrittcn name nf Lawrencs QO'Brien,

LR, sl oA L - for S B e #

One or more of the docuvrents coencirned a reswne of an unreculled
woman who headoed a local camvaign for Senator Hubert Humphrey.
Richurdrson seio all docwuiants ware photographed with a shag
carpet backgroond and handz coverad with clecar-type gloves held
down each corn:r cf each docunent,

Richerdzon mad2 no-wviilten record of the transactions
and maintained nc cony cf tho _:gﬂ“chu or prints. Richardson
tentativecly identified cna of the two men vho accemnanied Rarker
as being Fiorini, but was unable to identify the third man.

Investigation at the Horard Johnson Motel, 2601
Virginia Avenue, M. vw,., Wacshirngton, D. C., determincd the carpet
utilized by the notel is similar toe that noticed in the
photoaraphs by Richordson.

Direction of lg"ftla*:lgi- Investigation is heing directed to
developing evidaence of ain Intercoviion of Ceomunrications
violation against not only the subjects, but all those who

may have assisted them such as who recruited them, who financed
the opcration, who plannzd the opcration, etc. Section 2511,
Title 18, U. S§. Ccde, males it z viclation for anyone to
willfully intcrcoept, ernc2avor to intercept or procure any other
person to intcrcent or endeavor to intercept any wire or .
oral coinmuniccoticn. It is also a violation of that Section for
anyone to willfully use, cndeavor to use or procure any other
person tc use or endeavor to use any electironic, mechanical or
other device to intercept any oral communication. The poscgession
of any electronic, mechinical or other device which is primarily
useful for surreptitious intcrcepticn of wire or oral communi-
cations is a violation of Sectien 2512, Title 18, U. S. Code,

~provided the device or any component therecf has been sent

through the mail or transported in interstate or foreign
commerce. Section 371, Title 18, U. 8. Code, the general
Conspiracy Statute, makes it an offcense if two or more persons
conSplre to conmit any offense against the Unlted States.
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FOR umnmuon OF WIAMI, SUBJECTS, BARKER, GONZALEZ, . .. . isi..
i " MARTINEZ AND FIDRINI VERE RELEASED FRON D. C. SUPERIOR COURT, wc,""““""",
,‘ PENDIHG AIY ACTIOI BY THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY LN THIS mzsneanou.,‘_;h F&
WITH THE EKCEPTIDI OF MC CORD, ALL SUBJECTS RELEASED TO e K
PRE TRIAL RELEASE PROGRAM, THIRTEEM FIFTY ONE WORTHVEST TWELVE ST. =

 ROOM THREE FOUR ZERO, MIAMI, FLA, - = = ' = o0 o

TODAY, AUSA EARL SILBERT REQUESTED FB1 MAKE IRQUIRY lf

:  WITH COURT ORDER, MIAMI HANDLE AND ADVISE.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC RATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,D.C., JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTYTWO.
C10C) 00:WFO. | |

o

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, EIGHT ONE LAST. |

IN CONSULTATIONS TODAY WITH AUSAS® HANDLING THE GRAND ~ "

" JURY INVESTIGATION, IT VAS DECIDED THAT AN IMMEDIATE AND
PENETRATIVE INVESTIGATION TO ASCERTAIN THE FINANCIAL ABILITY OF . . \6
BOTH EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR. AND GEORGE GORDON LIDDY BE . -
INSTITUTED. .»

o HUNT RESIDES AT ONE ONE ONE TWO ZERO RIVER ROAD, Poromé,' o

7 MARYLAND, WIFE'S NAME, Donomﬂ'\ﬁ Py , 29 fo 27— Y"j {!

. : -; . LIDDY RESIDES NINE THREE ONE ZERO, IVANHOE ROAD, m

: MD., WIFE'S WAME, FRANCES. | , 14 AUG 14 W72

BALTIMORE IS REQUESTED TO COHTACT TAX ASSESSORS OFm
1§ PESPECTIVE MONTGOMERY AND PRINCE GEOR’GE COURTIES AND REVIEU

END PAGE ONE o G
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i

SET OUT ALL LEADS BY TELETYPE. e
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FQ-36 (Rev. $-22-64) { - f ' } , 1
) o
‘ * ‘\‘ v . I
s : i
- - N 1 l
; FBI !
Date: 8/2/72 .
i
Transmit the [ollowing in _— | B
. (Type in plaintext or code) 1' If’
Via ._.  ALRTEL o _ B
{Priority) j
________________________________________________ I
TO: AQGING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
) .

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Jr.

ET AL;
" BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
}?’ PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
7 6/17/72 |
§1’ I0C
(00:WFO)

ReNYtel, 8/1/72.

Enclosed for WFO are nine pages of photocopled
transcripts setting forth eleven charge transactions
against Bark Americard 4247-800-841-341 issued to G. GORDON

LIDDY, o ﬁ\,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 13 UC_ASSIFIED ;
DATE J0 BYZYZ

- i
:
. : i
p
4
L
=i
-I‘
;T
w5 -
X o
R ¢
e
g
"i' P
o o
. Tu.
K _.I.

- o
3
1‘- P ;
,.\. . ™

3
'}’, L
_# -
- s
3
El B
% o
e
.

By
¥ R ‘#

’:1:;:

e aminsihitiphe

R R T

ey

KRV

1
e 'BI-115 .
- EHCLOSURE - L Y( |
@- Bureau (RM) REC-3§ -/";?" #9 f/—-‘ 37

2 - Washington FPield (139-166)(Encis. 9)(RM) o .
1 - New York . _ 5 am——— y

B e

(o i

te, s

VAA:j1
ADSMA Sent 7, ‘ wﬁer .

SPECIQ Agent in U. 5 GOVERNTENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 —413—138
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"1 iL ‘;ﬂ .*.:'r '“ !‘:‘1?\& i ﬂk‘“‘(‘."’i’% '1*" i-‘e‘-;j"*s” " 3L -! : .f:ppﬂf k()u »&"Sf- “‘:&3 gf&-.- . rﬂ ¢ .";
s . "5 : .

. e e X
L at y ~ %- Three ) Charge Blip, dated January 24, 1972, in 'i}.,
"+ % amount of $18.06 for bill at Black Steer, Washington, - D.C.e SE g
»* Slgnature is 1llegible but appears different from signature ge“' .
of FRANCES LIDDY. _ PR

. ) (SR ; 7 3 a‘
s CHE 30 mv 14770] - "y ‘ L T by - Tt e e o
L« ) :J. i " - o . A . . , ‘.: . R S -.,_,'.._. 1t :
- £} 0 PR 3 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ll
B Cogta, Ty > i ) T I
i "'i; P b
f ‘ PRy ‘; oL . ) ) : . . “a 75\_! CE
f‘Z 7 l.‘ i',' S .' e . "'l -r,, - ":' ; ,F, :
:i . \3¥;; . On July 31, 1972, photocopled transcripts consistingfzp St
% o ’-of nine pages, which set forth a record of 11 charge P .
% .- [ transactions against Bank Americard Account 4247-800- 841-341,f i R %
% .. 4 ~1ssued to G.,GORDON LIDDY, were received by mail from g ‘-“fikk?' TR
; L }i Mr. DAVID HEIL IER, Assidnant Vice President, National Bank > s
: . ef West)chester, 542 Main. Street New Rochelle, New York (m)*ﬁ" - !
£ v ,‘ A review of the charge transactions disclosed that. -; .
-3 7' sbven were made utllizing the signature of FRANCES LIDDY RS
A f ‘.,51Vfor cloihes items and automoblle expenses,., In addition, L"k’ L N3
4 5 & ;‘)s;.the following charges were also made against Bank Amerioard f'w
#2007 42u7-800-841-341: ~ o b
TG S : ‘ PN
&3 A S I . : : T o il
‘Eg, SRS e One ) Sales Draft, datea June 22, 1972, at -~ 7" zég;
c.gi w3 Beverly Wilshire, neveriy Hills, California, with notation by A
o] ~ % "Rpom 288" set forth, - Charge was for amount of $45.29 and | " . bes
\,%§ < !. "appears made for rental payment of room 288. Signature is i #f%i:fk i
g vt 0 - 1llegible but appears different from signature of FRANCES ., i-w.& Sl
£ 1540 L DY." ) . ¢ B TR R
- TR ! : . g . . - ‘*" 4o
REb L A e Sy
?.g}f-;.,!i*., " '| Two ) Eastern Airlines ticket coupon 1&8768218 4, ;{jg
o n }5 isgued April 21, 1972, for flight between New York City/ -~ , ﬁg.
y ggi, ,: Newark to Washington, D.C. in amount of $26. Date of flight. ';b?”
e T .? and flight number are not specified on ticket coupon... No AT ER L Ufﬁwf,
R NS aigpature appears on photocopy of this coupon. . ..« . R ifgf*
I A at :“-
3 ,

R o iy
e W
S £
3 e ¥
- ¥
.

—_— EPCRE L A

The information set forth on the above photocopied

kE transoripts is not to be made public without the issuance - ¥
- of a subpoena duces tecum directed to mmmn‘ ;‘
e - ;
P O N ALL |NFORMATIO ONTAINED v
L L .
!-*\;: £ :‘ i‘ ‘
W b
;.r} . L
i f ‘ , . a8 .
o 2 7/31/72':_ . White Plains, ﬁgw York ... NY 139 301 _
i ' SA WILLIAM A, FLYNN Jr..Ji [— 7/31ﬂ2 Eo

L i I' T ? 4
TM| datumoni tonigim nllﬁur tl:ommundnllanl not gonclusang ol the FBI. W I tha prup.’[l qJ .« FM) o 3 1o your ng".‘" i,
1 dod mm-nl{ ors ot le be dutributed sutnide your oge ? d, / . T* 1‘ e
. £
¥

. . ../ - f
. g :El \ R S /_..IP.‘_' - "\
v ; S EVCLOSURE fea T
ran "'tl:'m r -'l,';'"*f- L e s s R e s e bt Bl B o _‘T!’T,'f_:",‘;i:"'"‘,”"‘,-':n = MR v WI KT e e e o e
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' et ({DERAL BUREAU OF RAVIETIGATION §
. oy COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

LG 21972

Fo pew/
N7 . TELETYPE

Sl

. Bishop

. Callahom ... _
Campbell ____
Clevelond ..
Coured .. .
Dalbey _ . __
Jenkine .
Morshedt
Miller, EE. __

&

NR 882 #®P PLALIN

" 934 AM URGENT 8/2/72  SHL Y. Wellen
e M:. Kinley
y M'z’rm DIRECTOR (135-40889) q/ M:. Rrmstrong .
; )‘ = M1 Herwig
_ ‘/jg)((wro (139-166) dﬁr/ o e —

FROM MINNEAPOLIS (135-98)

SEEEFEREEEEEEER

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AXKA; ET AL: BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

o

P LT e [ IV e
L B A T e 8 o R Y. T bt 3
O el e n o A iy "
S il A i ol T VRN AT A R S e e LT R e lacIT Y e WREL T ewem et
R R R A i ST . : 4 g BRE Hhe ¥ i P .
¥ b 5 A Lo s o i e i . M s
d : it 3 Lo S0 T P - ! L B e S .

BATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, 10C,
- 00t WFO,-

RE WFO AIRTEL TO BUREAU, JULY TVENTYEIGHT LAST. . ....uiiiios ..

." W

MINNEAPOLIS TELEPHONE NUMBER THREE THREE THREE DASH ZERO - -

A
PR

THREE SIX Tw0 IS LISTED AS A TRUNK LINE TO THE FEDERAL RESERVE Voswel

BANK, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA. “&.‘{\5 A

R R 1

e et e

PENDING.
END
DVH FBI VASH DC 41 INEORMATION CONTAINED 54 AUG 14 W2y

Foan LEREINISUKG-ASSFIED
s DATE#LBYJ
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1& ﬁ : . 3 G - g - . f‘ i v W N Y ; R .
Y Sy a .. . ) kil . R . I ; ;u B L ., .
- . R g T e rs . e o H . . " " . .
SR S . 5 Pt s e T ) oL . . . . ‘
L o P .- C i . . -
N . " ! . w0 . X . . -

P

s ‘.4‘&5"
w

- : . T P T
At 4 o R eiahealai, N R el TR v W ki S

d August 2, 1972
. GENERAL INVESTI IVE DIVISION . - .
e - Summary

Attached sets forth summary of investigation
conducted 8/1/72, of burglary of Democratic

National Co §§;J§ Headquarters.
(1) _fs%? di;ﬁébﬁgg.(préiect identity)
confidentially advised Kenneth Wells Parkinson,

attorney hired to handle c¢ivil suit ror
Committee to Re-elect the President (CRP),
involved in majority of Washington Field Offige
interviews at CRP, submitted $25,000 bill Lo e
CRP for services rendered subsequent to i

R

burglary. Bill to be paid with.CRP .fund@e s
(2) Felipe De Diego, one of Cubans who '

traveled to Washington, D. C., twice in May,
1972, with Barker, appeared U. S. District
Court, 8/1/72, to testify before Federal Grand
Jury. He invoked Fifth Amendment and after
lengthy discussion with his counsel, agreed

to reconsider with his counsel all aspects of
his testimony and return to Washington, D.C.,
on 8/8/72.

(3) Maurice Stans, Chairman of Finance
Committee, scheduled to appear U. §. District
Court, 8/2/72.

Intensive investigation continuing.

ALl INFORMATIUN CONTAI ‘
HEREIN 19 Ui o ASSIFIED NED ‘9
7
41// A -/4-0) /60/
At Vo

DATE 2 BYsy 2
Tk ¥

em/

RJP:erg
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. L ) ( \_1DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION = f)

. SRS . W - COMMUNICATIONS SECTION " ’

I . - i Mr Bubop
; AUG 11372 M ooy T
: Mr. Clevelond

p MR 2028 WF PLAIN : M oo T
8 TE LETYRE M,I. r.:ern.»a:.

5:24PM IMMEDIATE 8-1-72 ASW : M Jerkies .o .
: M- Mashall ..
M: Mille, E8S. .__
Mr Ponder
l Mr. Scpore L
GTCN FIELD TW0 PAGES Mr. Woliers _____
Tele. Rom .
. Mr. Kinley
Mr. RArmatreng L

L /
j"f JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY, nsnocnutnu —"

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, UASHINGTOI,DC JUNE SEVENTEEN
Interception of Communications-’
SEVENTY TwO,
Office of Origin: Washington Field Office ~

Reference THIRTY U

KE-VFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU, SEVEN WMRGSW ORE LAST. | M

A TnourrA¥ “Yhaoanmas rrAn abic¥ifen EPonwm {'.na ..fs\l‘ T ™, L .
iUUlrlUE-RILHB ANTFVAPIRL IVN JQEVEL VLY FRAVIY TINJ e }JUI’J! e W V

WNZIRY: (PROTECT IDENTITY), THAT KENNETH WELLS ARKfHSOI, ‘j&

Jﬂgmsv HIRED Y THE.COMMITYEE T8 HANDLE THEIR CIVIL sun,
AND WHO HAS F N INVOLVED IN THE VAST MAJORITY OF VWFO INTERVIEVS

§ AT THE COMMITTEE T0 RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT, BILLED THE COMMITTEE
‘.5 % ‘_:r.'i ‘ ,‘{-‘
§, FC . SERVICES RENDERED AFTER THE BURGLARY THROUGH JULY THREE ~ g
ﬁ “¥ P FOUR, SEVENT' TWC,. BTEL WAS FOR TVENTY_FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS. %
YR S .
% ‘é N, ovised THIS BILL BEING PAID runommce] 847 TR
i FELIPE S WashI ;
A *% maresee DE DIECO, ONE_OF THE CUBANS WHD rnavm_sn ro\uae
¥ EL twicE 1w may, SEVENTY TVO WITH BARKER, ETAL, APPEARED I8 5
g %lg: UaS- DlStriCt Court Federal Grand Jury PRV DT A,
?ﬁ &3 TODAY, TO TESTIFY BEFORE Fed:  DE DIESO VAS
;:; 7} aBOUT To BE DEBRIEFED ON “&f PRIOR STATEMENT, WHEN HE Aﬁ'vf‘s i
TRt 1 RECB /T 7 % 0 & /
2\ HE HAD HIRED COUNSEL AFTER RECEIVING SUBPOENA,
oo
E0 HE INVOXED HIS FIFTH AHEHDMEIT - %
v S 14 AUG 14 1972 ' S
END PAGE ONE ‘-

ALL INFORMATION CDNTAINED e —

g gt

~ HEREIN IS UNC_ASSIFIZD - /
DATE £ ~7-20BYF 270/
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PAGE TwO
RIGHTS A COUPLE OF TIMES AND AFTER A LENGTHY DISCUSSION

BETWEEN HIS LAWYER AND HIMSELF, HE STATED HE WOULD PREFER .
RECONSIDER

AN EXTENSION YO TESTIFYING TODAY. HE AGREED TO DEscoNSdd@R =
WITH HIS ATTORNEY ALL ASPECTS OF HIS TESTIHO!Y AND WILL RETURN

T0 wDC OF AUGUST EIGHT NEXT. o
MAURICE STANS, CHAIRMAN OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, NOW |

SCHEDULED TO APPEAR US DISTRICT COURT AUGUST TWO WEXT.
INVESTIGATION CORTINUES.
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22.64) : 2 1
|
1
. 1
. .
FBI _ ! _.
v*”' ,;: ’ ) Date: 8/1/72 ’ . ! , :
o _;1.’; -"_‘_ E - L ' -. ( . q -
. s : - .' 1
Transmit t:‘e :fozlori“q i — {Type in plaintext or code} | —: :
, "*AIRTEL - o R ,
Via __ e 4 “
(Priority) i
_________________________________________________ L -
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, HOUSTON (139-164) (Rdc)
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., Aka.j
4 , ET AL;
2 j BUHGLARYE peMocRATIC NaTIONAL ALL INFORMATION CONTAI
1 N6 T AU AR RS HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
red g WASHINGTON, D. c., 6/17/72 3 Y
1 IV 10 | DATE#—-7-8 B,
C g,% P ; I 4 I
> §‘§ ReWFOairtel to the Bureau, 7/23/?2' and HOrep of
&P SA WILLIAM R. SNELL, 7/19/72.
L &
'%g Referenced airtel directed Houston to determine

subscriber to telephone number 713-245-8124, Bay City, Texas,” |
ggl%ed on 5/8/72 from Washington, D.C., telephone number 333-
7 | T

oW AT

) ' ’ - - "PW
Pravdmate dnveatdont aranAdnnntad e i'hn Hannatam
4aflCvaUuld 1MiVe u;suu on CcCnauctued oy vie adusiwon .

Division, reported in referenced repor; reflects that Bay -
Cityt Texasy telepone number 245-8124 18 the telephone number

21

7 TR ‘.:'_.. . -
o n:’?""’ wﬁﬂ'}::[ﬂ_ﬁ;. = o ;
SR R AR

o of GLENN J.)4SEDAM, SR., 2113 Hillcrest StreetJ Bay Citx;_

ig Tean- M \

?% In previous 1nterview, 7/19/72 Hr. ¢LENN J. SEDAH,

SR., advised that he is the father of GLENN JXSEDAM, JR.,

o General Counsel for the Committee for the e“ecgion o::xho S
: £ ‘TVV’ /Pr&sident, 1700 Pennsylvania Avenie, T"Tlﬁ%on. .C. s %
3 -\g' ] s : \ ;1

Fi J////' Ko additional investigation beilng conducted by the

Houston Division regarding telephone call, /8/72.16

S5 5% 57 - //ﬂ? ?éw“m

PETIP  PaIE R

Iovhe T

el Bureau (RM)
~ WFD (139-166) (RM)

.3 Hbuston
gos WJS:Jam

( B
T eErns A?AL_ . . Sent M
6 ‘ F['. B 2&3&? gent in Charge - . R . . : .5 Governmunt Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FD-36 (Rov. 5-22-84) r | o #‘) :
.. ( 3 .
1
i
i
F8I b
Date:  8/1/72 L
L '
Transmit the following in . TR
gf 3 N {Type in plointext or code!) 1| '“;:‘n_‘
ST {Priority} h . F
R YO ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) ~~~~~~ R
FROM: BUQUERQUE (139~45) (RUC)
JAMES WALTERgC CORD, Jr., aka;
ET AL;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATICNAL
COMMITTEE READQUARTERS, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
WASHINGTON, D. C. A
6/11/72 HEREIN SUNC_.’J\ S.F1ED
I10C — S/
)} ©00: Washington Field ATEM BYM LC”
My 4
“q ReWFOairtel, 7/28/72.
L
6A Reairtel states that on 6/7/72 a telephone call was
/ made from 333-0362 to 505-247-4281, Albugquerque, New Mexioco,

The current criss-cross and telephone directories
of Albuquergue, New Mexico, indicate that 247-428l1 is assigned
to Peat, Marwick, Mitchell and Company, Bank of New Mexico
Building. This is a large, established accounting firm with
numerous accountants and employees, and it is not possible to
determine who may have handled the call noted above. S

UACB or Washington Field, no investigation is being
conducted to determine who handled the call and no interviews
are being conducted.

e REC-T}
@:‘éggixggﬁn:rield (139-166) (RAM) /Z 7,./—5 7 8‘ 4}5

l-Albuquerque
GJ:dlb
{5)

AIRTEL !
-

-

Approved: Sent M Per ' —

5 7 F E B §D§T1{§?§e nt in ChQI’Qe U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 — 413138

. - [P
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UNITED STATES GU\_«.-QRN’MENT >~
.ﬁ Memorandum
¢
: .
i TO ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) patx: 8/1/72
; | .
i FROFEA SAC, ANCHORAGE (139-20)(RUC) S .
g “z-' o e
§  sUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Jr., aka
, BT AL
i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
; HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C,
A 6/17/72
% 10C
00: WFO
f Re WFO airtel, 7/28/72 and Anchorage airtel, 7/11/72%% r"_(
)‘- ! '_ ——
Jﬁ)' Anchorage telephone number 907-272-85U41 is listed >
L/ to MAIN A FRANTZ and Company, Certified Public Accountants. 3

«

2l ARTHUR SXMELL of this firm was interviewed and stated he 1is

’ Treasurer pf Alaska Finance Committee to -elect the
President.\ Results of this Interview furnished the Bureau

Vﬁ¢V. and WFO in report with referenced Anchorage cover airtel.

No further investigation being conducted by

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNSASSIFIED /)

DATE_‘{,:&@_BYWAC

bk

- Bureau .1:2
¥ - WFO (139-166) - F
1l - Anchorage \TFQJ
RHL-gal

(5)

f-r-;\{sr.q“ s
i e

it

3
5) AR ; Gy g 5 h h 2 AN R (g L v 4 T, e L ® 3 ;T
LR - . b - s ELet SELS HEF 2. TN M o ¥ e . AR PR Fonoplila g FIaI : .

¥ 37 : o, - - ", . . " . " .
LT Y oy A 2 o X ot T v AN G R g £ 300 £ e - i Tl v .
¥~! 8 e : R Rl b4 R 34 20k SR q il D i 2 T N, S i LT, T e e oy

L A [ A LA A o R T e e e TR Lo VT o) gt WISt T T
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T ESAFEBQ G GPRU.S. Sovings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plow -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_54 Pagets) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion,

& Deleled under exemption(s) (8) (I) e e e With nO segregable

matcerial avalable for release to you.
(3 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

(1 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agencylesy . o ..
ey was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

———  Pagets) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); ) —
i as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBL

Pagels) withheld for the following reason(s):

1 For your information:

ﬁ The following number 18 to be used for reference regarding these pages:

I39-Y089 - 84§~

AXXXXXKXXXAXKXKXXXX

gg DELETED PAGE(S) §
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Z - * M. Felt _
Sk FEDERAL BUREAL CF INVESTIGATION e
S % COMMUNCATIONS SECT b
% ¢ !OA o Gampball =
i'é Mr. Gloveland —
L@ M. Conrod ———
i$ NR 048 NY PLAIN Ns, Dalbey
3% M. Jonkins
=y :. Masshall
51 952PM URGENT 8-1-72 BGW M. Mambl —
% TO ACTING DIRECTOR -
\ Mx,

LOS ANGELES :

WASHINGTON FIELD

/fROH NEW YORK 3P

L

REWFO TELETYPE, JULY NINETEENW, LAST AND LOS ANGELES

TELETYPE, JULY SEVENTEEN, LAST CONCERNING BANKAMERICARD FOUR - v
‘TW0 FOUR SEVEN DASH EIGHT ZERO ZERO DASH EIGHT FOUR ONE DASK . \1)
THREE FOUR ONE, IN NAME OF 6. GORDON LIDDY. “ e

r

OR JULY THIRTY ONE, LAST, PHOTOCOPIES OF CHARGES FROM
BY DAVID NELEER, ASSISTANT VICE P Esml-:girc.%;a'ngﬂ fé/ﬁx or
WESICHESTER, FIVE FOUR.FWO MAIN STREET, NEW ROCHELLE, mm —
TOTAL OF ELEVEN SEPARATE CHARGE TRANSACTIONS Locaﬁn‘w‘? 14 w72 .
SEVEN OF CHARGE TRANSATIONS WERE MADE WITH SIGNATURE OF FRA_B"'--'

JANUARY TO JUNE, SEVENTY TwO AGAINS BOVE CREDIT ?RD FURNI%?Q

LIDDY, WIFE OF 8, GORDON LIDDY, FOR CLOTHES ITEMS AND AUTGMOBILE
SERVICES.

END PAGE ONE mﬂ \9
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FOLLOWING CHARGES ARE PERTINENT TO WHEREABOUTS OF
GEORGE GORDON LIDDY AS INDICATED BY DATES OF CHARGE TRANSACTIONS: . .
ONE) SALES DRAFT DATED JUNE TWENTY TWO, LAST, AT . ﬁ”iﬁgéﬂ,
BEVERLY WILSHIRE, BEVERLY MILLS, CALIFORNIA, WITH NOTATION . .-
“ROOM TWO EIGHT EIGHT™ SET FORTH. CHARGE WAS FOR AMOUNT OF
FORTY FIVE DOLLARS AND TWENTY NINE CENTS ARD APPEARS MADE FOR
RENTAL PAYMENT OF ROOM TWO EIGHT EIGHT. SIGNATURE IS ILLEGIBLELﬁ,ﬁ“WG
BUT DIFFERS FROM SIGNATURE OF FRANCES LIDDY. oot
TWo) EASTERN AIRLINES TICKET COUPOR ONE FOUR EIGHT "&%ff%f:*f
SEVEN SIX EIGHT TWO ONE EIGHT DASH FOUR, ISSUED APRIL TVENTY ONE,
LAST, FOR FLIGHT BETWEEN NEV YORK CITY/NEVARK TO WASHINGTON DC, .
IN AMOUNT OF TWENTY SIX DOLLARS. DATE OF FLIGHT AND FLGIHT - "7 -
NUMBER ARE WOT SPECIFED ON YICKET COUPON., N0 SIGNATURE APPEARS
ON PHOTOCOPY OF THIS COUPON. . T g
THREE) CHARGE SLIP DATED JANUARY TVENTY FOUR, LAST, . "“"
IN AMOUNT OF EIGHTEEN DOLLARS AND SIX CENTS FOR BILL AT BLACK ‘gff;'”

STEER, WASHINGTON DC. SIGNATURE IS ILLEGIBLE BUT DIFFERS FROM ?fﬁ?f?

SIGNATURE OF FRANCES LIDDY.

END PAGE TW0
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" PAGE THREE
ABOVE BANKAMERICARD INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE MADE .
PUBLIC WITHOUT ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM DIRECTED YO

e Wy
) B Cb e TSR AT g
. PR S S TR
JRSRC IR SN Y ¢ & J..é

TR
ERL T e

DAVID MELLER (SUPRA).

LEADS BEING LEFT TO DISCRETION OF WFO,
PHOTOCOPIES OF ABOVE BANKAMERICARD RECORDS BEING

FORWARDED TO WFO BY AIRTEL.

END

we
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Mo, Felt .
Mr. Botes :
* ~ . ' Mr. Blahop !

ON 1
FEDERAL BUREAY CF INVESTIGAT! -l |
COMMuN}G\l’&\S SECTION , Mz, Compball — o

. Mr. Clavelond —
) .
NR 828 av}fnln ‘ ALG 11““{}?/ o Detey ——

. M. Jenking® o §.
i614PN UBRENT 8-i-72 BaW TELETYPE o s |
1o Acyénnmscroa N e |

WASHINGTOR FIELD ALL |NFORMAT1”N QQ_NTNNED M o |
HEREIN ISUL ASSITIED O -4 e et |
FROM NEW YORK 2P DATE BYSZ 2THULLCY Vi s ——

Mrs. NesndB ——— ‘

Ea

JAMES WALTER gc CORD, JR., EY AL3 BURGLARY OF

it Rtk - G e ey '-r‘“‘ N sy e e
R e F A R e S 2 S e R PN A e B RS . s

AP, AL DA NS T f mr A TR AT b TR N EE] B Tl T L S 5 bttt O kIR
Rk P T b el e LR . e

DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL MEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN, LAST,
IPC,00sWFO, M

EiE ST RE wFO AIRTELS, JUNE THIRTY, LAST AND JULY TWEWTY -

B EIGHT, LAST, CONCERNIRG TOLL CALLS OF COMMITIEE T0 RE-ELECT

55 PRESIDENT (CRP). | ' - \5

# REFERM T0 NY REPORT DATED JULY TWENTY ONE, LAST, PAGE

¥ - ,

FOUR, CONCERNING CALL ON JANUARY SEVEN, LAST TO

TW0 ONE TwO
FIVE EIGHT Two ZERO FOUR NINE NINE,
REFER TO NY REPORT DATED Y FOURTEEN, PAGE Tﬁ é
SIHﬁ‘ REC-3 /= 7 — ?9
CONCERNING CALL ON MARCH SEVENTEEN, LAST, TO TUO ONE IUO THREE o

FIVE FIVE SIX TWO ONE OBE

g NS e T e e TR A T
. ‘\,‘:.Wt‘h"‘h’?';- .Fw’i&\‘_di:ﬂfﬁ{}fg‘;..? P

$ ALSO, REFER TO WY TELETYPE, JULY
TYELVE, LAST AND BOSTON TELETYPE, JULY THIRTEEN, Lu‘s‘a"'f."tu AUG 14 W72

Fulﬂ_h
REFER TO KY REPOART DATED JULY FOURTEEN, LAST, PAGE

SEVENTEEN, CONCERNING CALL TO FIVE ONE SIX NINE EIGNT ONE ONE ..
FOUR ZERO SIX ON JUNE SEVEW, LAST. i @/M'
END PAGE ONE ~ ‘ \D/

O(FEB281973
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PAGE TVWO _
CONCERNING CALL .ON MAY TWENTY FOUR, LAST, FROM | -

FIVE ONE SIX-THREE SIX EIGHT-ZERO ZERO ZERO EIGHT, TO THREE

THREE THREE-ZERO MINE TWwO ZERO (MAIN LISING OF CRP), WFO AIRTEL

JUNE THIRTY, LAST, INSTRUCTED TO DISREGARD CALLS CHARGED JO

MATIN
TE AW

t-l

ISTING OF CRP WHICH WERE
UTILIZED BY LIDDYs THEREFORE, NO INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED
CONCERNING THIS WUMBER,

CONCERNING CALL ON APRIL TWENTY, LAST, FROM NINE ONE
FOUR-FOUR FIVE FOUR~-ORE EIGHT IWO SEVEN (POUGHKEEPSIE, _
NEW YORK) TO TwO ZERO TWO-THREE THREE THREE~ZERO THREE SIX

TwC (CRP PHONE UTILIZED BY LIDDY), NEW YORK WILL IDENTYFY "

SUBSCRIBER OF POUGHKEPPSIE TELEPHONE BASED O INSTRUCTIONS SET .

FORTH IN WFO AIRTEL DATED JULY TWENTY EIGHT, LAST,
EWD

e
A
’ o
: -
N
- P v e - - o e e e e T s mape ey M= = [ER . — - ——
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"FBI

IET &
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{) D°Vy31/72

Tmnsmlt"the Iollowlnq in ’

T {Type in plauucxt ot codel

B

i ‘!'l ‘i‘_'

Via i_ -AIRTE’L e e

(Priority)

P s wInh, s .

EA :

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JUNIOR,

ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL _

HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 . '
' ALL INFORMAT!ON CONTAINED

I0C
{00 :WFO)

four American Airlines (AA) ticket coupons to WFO; it is
noted that those enclosures were copies of coupon #3 of
each of the youndtrip tickets purchased.

Enclosed herewith for WFO are photocopies of the
following four AA ticket coupons which correspond to the
four ticket coupons submitted with referenced airtel,
7/26/72; thege are copies of coupon #4 of each of the AA -
roundtrip tickets and were used for the return trip of
the roundtrip tickets: : ;

. 6’

*sm :;

B
1.) Coupon #4 of ticket 823536595 for passenger named
Mr. HOWARD HUNT aboard AA flight 72 from Los Angeles (LA)
to Washington, DC (WDC) on 1/11/72; seat number is
ééan

indicated as @E. REC-33 /_/f_,_4a f"/_..:?
" 2.) Coupon #4 Of ticket 823536596 for passéfigh
Mr. GEORGE LEONARD aboard AA flight 72 from LA to WDC on

1/11/72; seat number is indicated as 6F. ?-?”

3.) Coupon #4 of ticket 823246636 for passenger
Mr. G. LEONARD for a scheduled return trip on 2/21/72
.aboard AA flight 76 from LA to WDC. However, an
. ‘examination of this coupon by AA Superivsor WILLIAM
- BROPHY, Lake Success, NY, revealed that this ticket was:
' actually used on 2/17/72, for travel from LA to WDC
f*aboard an Eastern Airlines flight.

(:gBureau {rRM)

Ju-

PRV L
.

a#mﬁ_

?

2~-Washington Fle

York
Apprr‘;ae?F

VAA: @b&ml Aqen in Chatge

{1I39--166) (EncIs. 47 (RM)

M Per

#).S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

Sent

{R)
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v NY 139-301 , .

Ll

AR S

Sl »

Thus, G. LEONARD used coupon #3 for AA flight 75 from
WDC to LA on 2/17/72, and immediately returned to WDC on - a
£¥72/17/72 aboard an Eastern Airlines flight using AA coupoﬁ 3

¥ 14,

‘
i

-fw" 4.) Coupon #4 of ticket 823246635 for passenger pamed
H * H. HUNT aboard AA flight 76 from LA to WDC on 2/214325 "

.w&

(2N 3 ,’C‘z,.g

a0

As previously advised, originals of the above ticket
coupons are maintained under the control of Mr. GEORGE GOETYZ,
Revenue Accounting Manager, A. T. P. Account Services,
American Airlines, One Dakota Drive, Lake Success, NY, and
if necessary, a subpoena duces tecum should be directed to him
for production of originals of the above ticket coupons.

Seargzh for ticket coupons for other flights and periods
spec1f1ed in NY teletype dated 7/21/72, and KC teletype,
dated 7/21/72, was unproductive. However, ticket coupons
for month of June, 1972, which were issued under American
Airlines Air Travel Plans, may be returned at a later date
to AA, Lake Success. Therefore, a search for ticket coupons
for those June flights will be reinstituted in the latter
part of Auugust.
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RS
" August MF*1972 T
. <+ GENERAL INVESTIGA*'IVE DIVISION
. - Summary
- Attached summarizes investigation conducted
- 7/11 /1') ~afF hintryralarg A F hamﬂﬂv‘ath }Iutaepul

Ff JALy §F i WL U\-LL‘:’-I-UI-: L N ARG I L
Commlttee Headguarters.,

(1) Roy Winchester, Vice President in Charge
of Public Affairs, Pennzoil, Houston, Texas,
advised on night of 4/5/72, he delivered on
behalf of Finance Committee a substantial amount
of checks and securities to Hugh Walter Sloan,
Jr., Washington, D.C. Winchester declined to state
specific amount and when questioned about funds
delivered; three gquarters of a million dollars,

- stated "That & in the ball park." Winchester
5 advised funds delivered at that time to make
' sure they were submitted to Finance Committee

: i} prior to effective date of New Disclosure Act
N - *e and he denied knowing Manuel Ogarrio or about
P! ) $100,000 check to Ogarrio.
;:" . When gquestioned about four Mexican drafts
¢ ¢ which allegedly were part of money he delivered
w? *f? to Washington, D.C., Winchester stated_ he could
g /- f“ v not discuss such matters because he considered
PR this confidential in view of fact anonymity
oo previously promised to all donors.
b gt (2) Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr. testified before
;ﬁ ﬁs '-3, o 1 : ¢
B . . .
T b ssistant U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert
L advised Bart Porter and Jeb Magruder will be
Y called to testify before grand jury this week.
Yo {4) Two bank accounts for George Gordon

Liddy located in Washington, D.C., now under
subpoena. Subpoena also being obtained for
Republican National Committee to obtain all
their records pertaining to subject McCord.

L Intensive investigatigp continuing.

RJW pé” i
l'a-?ﬁ ffﬁ/

Edeian:c o oy
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FEDERM BURLAL OF Wil SEGAT J‘( : Blllwp ——

‘ - . Collahom
: : COMMUNICATIONS su:m\l . M:. Campbell ___

Mr. Clovalond

R AT .
R O T

R GRS e e e
R v gt .o

i JuL g 11972 . ' Mz, Conrod

bl ' Mr. Dalbey .

g e ETYPE | i, Vo

‘£ WR 814 WF PLAIN TELEL e

§ a1y INTADA u\'rlnm f‘nMTA!ME"\M:.'Pmd«_,%
714 PM IMMEDIATE T-31-72 ASV "L‘- “ VI ""

10 nc?e/ﬁmzcron DATE 5{»—/4'.5’& BW /
SH

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD P Tw0 PAGES

3w it R ot i,
éém-sm A S A gl
. T

’?J

{f JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DENOCRATIC - ﬁpm
25 e NATIONAL COMMITTEE WEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC JUNE SEVENTEEN w{f‘ B
HEEE %n}:erce tion, of Communications ) .

&% SEVENTY Two, BOTYFON .
5 E N Office of Origin: Washington Field Office ‘ o W

;. | L

2] sunrﬁv OF INVESTIGATION f;‘y

' ROY MINCHESTER, VICE PRESIDENT IN CHARGE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS, - -

PENNZOTL, nous,,g_p{ ADVSISED THAT ON WIGHT OF APRIL FIVE LAST, ¥E T

DELIVERED ON BEMALF o? THE FINANCE CONMITTEE A QUOTE SUBSTAWTIAL ANOUNT

END QUOTE OF FUNDS, CHECKS AWD SECURITIES: TO RUGM DUKE su,ou AT THE \8
Washington, D.C.,

FINANCE CONNITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT, 'WDC; HE DECLINED TO

"' STATE SPECIFIC AMOUST, ' WHEN QUESTIONED ABOUT AMOUNT OF FUNDS -

nsm:nzn',’-' TNREE- QUARTERS OF A MILLION DOLLARS STATED, VINCHESTER

‘ REPLIE!T' rnnrs 1§ THE BaLL gﬁ@ Funos DELI ED at mu ;E 5,0

To 'm: m honnnmf;

RN

o e T
AN STy

L TR g e A
g o

A 10 maKE Sune THEY WERE SUBNIT
l_,x LI% o aPeus -.'I'Ir“ ALl NMEwu RYIAI ASHBAET al® wuTEMIToYED ﬁﬂ'l‘t
E:i ':' ErfLwllVE VRIL Yr ALY I’LD\TLUGUI\G Rwv i WinmnunooLon U’I’-!‘lfq AUG 14 B”Z ‘
£ ' XPOWING MARUEL OGARRIO OR ANYTHING ABOUT A OWE HUNDRED. IHOUSABD mwm -
E i DOLLAR CHECK T0 OGARRIO. o | o /
Y 23 END PAGE ONE ) . | (9/1’7
E 1 T | S * &, -
g S(FER2g 1973 |
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: f§ PAGE Tw0
e "é * . WHEN QUESTIONED ABOUT THE FOUR MEXICAW DRAFTS WHICH ALLEGEBLY
L} VERE PART OF THE MOWEY KE DELIVERED TO WDC, VINCHESTER

P . SAID NE COULD MOT DISCUSS SUCH MATTERS OR HOW THEY WIGHT RAVE CONE

£ 'Y INTO W1S POSSESSION BECAUSE HE CONSIDERED THIS CONFIDENTIAL I VIEV

OF THE FACT THAT ANONYMITY WAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN PROMISED TO ALl DOIORSo {

NUGH WALTER SLOAN, JR. YESTIFIED BEFORE FEDERAL BRAID JURY

TH1S AFTERROON IS

orney

1. ABSA’EARL SILBERT ADVISED BART PORTER AND JIB & nnamxnn

" VILL BE CALLED To TESTIFY BEFORE THE GRAND JURY TNIS VEEK - '

Tvo BANK ACCOUNTS FOR GEROGE GORDON LIDDY LOCATED 18 wOC
- WOV UNDER SUBPOEWA. SUBPOEWA ALSO BEING OBTAINED FOR REPUBLICAN " °

OBTAIN
IATIOEAL COMMITTEE TO ofwmBas ALl TMEIR RECORDS PERTAINING TO

RETH Tt R 2
N <-" [Ad "

PR e
v Q] T

SUBJECT WC CORD. |
- INVESTIGATION CONTINUES. |
o Y | o et
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,’f ( DATE OT K. : _7-3/-7, .
v .57/ RE WFO TEL TO BUREAU, JULY TWENTY SIX, LAST$ HOUSTOR ’(;/ ”;/ g .
TEL TO BUREAU, JULY TWENTY SEVEN, LAST AND BUREAU TEL T0

5 - | (} FECLRAL BUREAU OF WST'GMS: 0

A SMUNICATIONS SECTI Vo e 2o o

e - ] (} COMMUNICA :W

{ ’ JUuLs119 W M Bishof U

5‘? M. Calichem _ .
o TELETYPE e Clraod

Ff  WRO1 HO PLA | ' - M. Consod _____
S5 el v . r. Jeakins ______
;p 2108 PM URGENT 7-31-72 BAJ | &0“ e Mol

X ‘ . Miller, E8. ___
ii 10 CTING DIRECTOR, FBI . (139-4889) " /D[/ Mo, Ponder
%53 ’ N N Scram

3% VR0 a3s-160 7 AL TNFORMATION 5 ?' Toe. Boom.

N IS UneTaSSATIE . Minley . _
, % FRON  HOUSTON (139-160) «aAP) ol B "o i, Armatong
; : 0‘{“3_,.‘.:1:_: Ma Herwig

S8 _ Mrs. Neenan
% S
g JAMES VALTER KC CORD, JR., ET AL3 BURGLARY; DEMOCRATIC -

2% BATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON, P.C. JURE .

3 §§ SEVENTEEN, LAST. I0C; 00: WFO. %Ass. 3 EXT. BYSP ZZ%Z_SM(_

- R - e

Agk Z

g &

3

SustRETe

HOUSTON, JULY TWENTY EIGHT, LAST. - S
ROY WINCHESTER, VICE PRES. IN CHARGE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS, @
PENNZOIL, HOUSTON, ADVISED AS FOLLOWS TODAY: | |
SINCE SOMETIME PRIOR TO WINETEEW SIXTY EISHT, |
VINCHESTER HAS BEEN ACTIVE IN RAISING FUNDS ON BEHALF oF - =+ -

S ) T
T e

1o ey

,. :&p?r ERTPRRE 5

THE REPUBLICAR PARTY, FOR ELECT OF 1IRE PR’ES_IDEIT' HE IS
15 Regss /7 Loz7 L8890
PRESENTLY CC~CHAIRMAN OF RESION SIX OF FINANCE COMMITTER

TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT., REQION SIX ENCOMPASSES THE STATES
14 AUG 14 172 |

‘_E
MISSISSIPPI AND ALABAMA. AS SUCH ME IS FAMILIAR WITH FEDERAL |
PROPRIATE AGENCIES .

Coria e AR T
L kAR ok for S Y 3
o 4 e g

RPN

OF OKLAHAMA, WEW MEXICO, TEXAS, ARKANSAS, LOUISIANA,

~ END PAGE 0&50 FIELD OFFICES ' * ' b
. ADVISED BY RQUTI % ISENTIAL
. SL'P ] BY“MA \C0 & - Crm
4 DATE -390 | _
;¢ D'TFEB281973
L
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s 1o o ‘

DISCLOSURE LAW AND STATED THAT HE CONSIDERED HE HAD BEEW

ey 2% kA e '
;'-‘u'i'?,{i-l,59‘?&-"'}1"}’#-&1&(&!&?\-‘4‘ PRI & L R L N ey, e
. ER S
B

oy
renF ST S VRNTETRY A St e e o oA,

SUCCESSFUL IN THE PAST IN RAISING FUNDS LARGELY BECAUSE
PRIOR YO APRIL SIXTH, LAST HE HAD BEEN IN LEGAL POSITION
TO PROMISE COMPLETE ANONYMITY TO ANY AND ALL DONORS, AS

DENTIAL THE IDENTITIES OF ALL INDIVIDUALS WHO MADE DONA-
TIONS TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE PRIOR YO THE EFFECTIVE DATE
OF THE WEV FEDERAL DISCLOSURE ACT. |

O8 THE WIGHT OF APRIL FIVE, LAST, NE DELI%EREﬁ/OI -

BEHALF OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE A "SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT™ OF
FUNDS, CHECKS, AND SECURITIES TO HUGH “DUKE™ SLOAN AT THE
FINANCE COMMITTIEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT, VASHINGTON,
P.C. KE DECLINED TO STATE THE SPECIFIC AMOUNT BUT SAID IT .
WAS THE OBLY DELIVERY KE MADE IN APRIL AND THAY HE HAS

" 4P 2 i
AR R O Ry

MADE NONE SINCE., WHEN ASKED IF THE AMOUNT WAS APPROXIMATELY
THREE-QUARTERS MILLION DOLLARS, HE REPLIED “THAT®S IN THE
BALL PARK". HE SalD THE REASON WHY THE FUNDS WERE DELIVERED
AY THAT TIME WAS TO MAXE SURE THEY VWERE SUBMITTED 1O THE

END PAGE TWO
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HD 139-164 o EN.“AL
PAGE THREE CONK-
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE FEDERAL
DISCLOSURE ACY, HE SAID THE FURDS CAME FROM THE SEVER
STATES COMPRISING REGION SIX AND "MAYBE OTHER AREAS".

VHEN SPECIFICALLY QUESTIONED CONCERNING THE ONE HUNDRED

THOUSAND POLLAR CHECK WHICH MANUEL OGARRIO DAGUERRE ALLEGEDLY -

RECEIVED, WINCHESTER ADVISED HE DID NOT XNOV OGARRIO; HAD

SONCERNING THE ORE

W oIw

..... » ABD XNEVY NOTHING
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLAR CHECK,

HE WAS THEN SPECIFICALLY QUESTIONED CONCERNING HIS
- KNOWLEDGE, IF ANY, OF THE FOUR MEXICAN CHECKS 1IN THE

- ABGREGATE SUN OF EIGHTY WINE THOUSAND DOLLARS WHICH

ALLEGEDLY WERE PART OF THE FUNDS HE DELIVERED YO THE FINANCE ..

COMMITTEE, WASHINGTON, D.C. IN APRIL, SEVENTY TWO AND HE
REPLIED THAT HE COULD NOT DISCUSS SUCH MATTERS OR HOW THEY .
MIGHT BAVE COME INTO HIS POSSESSION BECAUSE RE CONSIDERED
THIS COﬂFIDElILg?!! VIEW OF THE FACT THAT ANONYMITY HAD
PREVIOUSLY BEEN PROMISED TO ALL DOMORS.
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: FEDERAL BUREAS OF INVESTICATION ) —
T~ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION - N dores BAF |
_ . , e : ' Mr, Plahop __
Ml’ Callahem __
NP23 JK PLAIN JULS 119 e Camphan ___

| . U JALL INF veland
9:43 PN WITEL 7/31/72 TLY nLLET@ HEREIN?;?}ASE!_?\%&??PEEAQ?SQT__

To  ACTING DIRECTOR (139-488%) DATEf‘_Zé’J_’q'”B\szzz:¢%555;r A

- WFO (139-166)

M. Scvam
Mr. Walters

raén JACKSORVILLEC139-67)

: Tels. Poom ___

r/' a 5 hrmey ~

. 7. AImestros -—

L/ 51' g . Ms. Horwig nf_._m

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY, ew Nooaan ——
DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL COMMITTEE NEADQUARTERS, wDG, | | %
JUNE SEVENTEEN, WINETEEN SEVEWTY Two, 10C, 00:WFo: ' w F

‘J

REJKAIRTEL TO BUREAD, JULY EIGHTEEM, LAST; REPOR‘I OF SA BERNARD
E. BUSCHER AT JACKSORVILLE, JULY TWELVE, LAST; AND WFO AIRTEL TO
BUREAN, JULY TVENTY EIGNT, LAST, - oo
INVESTIGATION CONCERNING TELEPHONE WUMBERS AS SET FORTH IN . |
REFERENCED WFO AIRTEL TO BUREAD, JULY TWENTY EIGHT, LAST, ‘FOR .uc;-"u?
SONVILLE, WAS CONDUCTED AND REPORTED IN REFERENCED COMNUNICATIONS. '’ 5
TELEPHONE BUMBER NINE ZERO FOUR - SEVEN Two FIVE - SEVEN ZERO
THREE THREE LISTED TO PROVIDENT LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE |
COMPANY, LIFE DEPARTMENT AND VILLIAM M. TAYLOR INSURANCE CONPANY,
SIX FIVE SIX FIVE BEACN BOULEVARD, JACKSONVILLF, FLA. o |
TELEPHONE WUMBER WINE ZERO FOUR - THREE WINE EIGHT - ZERO FIVE .
TERO OWE LISTED TO TELEVISION STATION wJXT, CHANREL FOUR, JACKSOM-

YILLE, FLA M’REC,&;////¢’7F7— 8‘)6’3 k;)
END PAGE ORE Q‘.‘}f’ B &
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PAGE TwO

' TELEPHONE NUMBER WINE ZERO FOUR - Two FOUR FOUR - Tw0 ONE =~ |
SEVEN ONE LISTED TO FLORIDA SECRETARY OF STATE OFFICE, TALLAMASSEE, °
(% . .
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Mr. Bates . _
My, Bishrp .o
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Mr. CnI‘.a‘::rm ——
: My, Comoabell
FIDERAL GURTAL OF INVTST'GATION Mr, Qlavelond —

. Conrad o~
COMMUNICATIONS SECT:QN . D(Jg“?_y

. N
o ' _ e
- . o Mz, ]'en):‘n:udi.___._
. . Ly . . Moars ——
JUL%( o N |4
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
wes 51 confd HEREIN IS UNg_ASSIFIED 5%’
3319PM MRGENT 7-31-72 WBS DATE $-£2/30BYS/ 274 <

|
¥

0 ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4889)
i éja;f VFO (135-166) '
VT qausas erry L
FROM ST. LOUIS (139-93) P gP T SRR jzg

- JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKAt ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC .

BATIONAL COMMITEE HEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON, D.C., JUME
SEVENTEEN, LAST, IOC, 00: WFO, . I L
w 27 sorp ¥
o /F7-4077— 85 Y
\\ e e —
RE WFO AIRTEL TO BURSSY", DATED JULY TWENTYEIGHT, LAST. &
$T. LOUIS TELEPHONE NUMBER TNREE OME FOUR EIGHT sraﬁ? AUG 14 w72 |
'm_—““
NINE TWO ZERO ONE SIX, LISTED T0 ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, 3
SPECIFICALLY ST. LOUIS COUNTY SUPERVISOR'S OFFICE. ST. LOUIS COUNTY
SUPERVISOR IS LAWRENCE K. ROOS, AN ELECTED OFFICIAL WHOSE RESPOB- . -

SIBILITIES AWD DUTIES wOULD CORRESPOND TO THAT OF THE MAYOR OF A CITY.
END PAGE ONE i
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FETCA CURTAU CF INfLST CATION
CCLNUNMCATICYS SECTION

PAGE TwO
ADDITIONAL LEAD IN AIRTEL FOR ST.LODIS TO IDENTIFY SyB- A
SCRIBER TELEPHOME NUMBER EIGHT ONE SIS EIGHT FOUR TwO SEVEN ONE

ONE EIGHT, THIS 1S A KANSAS CITY NUMBER AND LEAD COVERED BY KANSAS CITY
REPORT FOLLOVS |
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}f nsepnjnyi/r 1-31-72 1J7 J‘ELXE

d LOS ANGELES | ( o
/‘S/(uro C133-166) wﬁfl i, Ao

= T 5EAAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _‘\)
" | J COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
¥RE83 08 PLAIN ' JULf}llm?/

T0s ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4883) AND SACS, . .

M.
1 M
My,

FRONMt SAC, CHICAGO (139-263) (P) (im ' Mr. Nosnan _.__
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.g2 ET AL. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC -

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C., JUNE _ '

SEVENTEEN, SEVENTYTWO, I0C, 003 WFO N\, W
RE CHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU AND WFO, JULY TVENTYFIVE, o U

LAST, -

S 0 or: wrow < (§ ] p

CARLSTEAD FOR PERIOD MAY TWENTYIWO TO JUNE TWENTYTWO,
LAST OBTAINED. ONLY LONE DISTAWNCE C

iyl m==a 2 -~ A -

o

1 A v
o L _E— .‘?{I
SIGNIFICANCE WAS JUNE WINETEEW LAST TO LONG BEACH, CALIF,,
BYMBER TWO ONE THREE - FOUR THREE ONE - WINETEEN EIGHTY-

WINE. LOS ANGELES DETERMINE SUBSCRIBER TO ABOVE nunasn.
B 2Rz 355
PHONE RECORDS OF CARLSTEAD @ﬂrﬁERIOD JUNE TVEN

TO JULY TWENTYTWO, LAST, WILL BE AVATLABLE NEXT FEV DM AUG 14 W72 ,
s IS SRR

CHICAGO REPORT TO FOLLOVW.

(N CONTAINED |
'\Q S‘HED Z é "
S s By 2 O |
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: "ALL INTOR¥ATION corr®
NF ‘QT \A\' HERFIN IS 1 ATASCYTIID

(Y AL i EXZropre—- = resy

oTnIrTIze
—

LEADS -~ MC CORD CASE

(1) Analyses of bank accounts of following
individuals to determine source of funds used to finance
subjects' operations:

(a) Bernard Barker AN mm

{(b) James McCord L“UV RIATE -
(c) E. Howard Hunt ég!f i n ,EP?ERUE&

(d) Alfred Carleton Baldwin ‘ % Y R S ‘
(e} Gonzalez, Martinez, FlorlqéA 28 VIING

5 ' /-a- b
(2) 1Interview of individuals 1de$%§?f§;:ﬁifiaii§§:§25

records (obtained by subpoena) as having been contacted by
McCord, Hunt, Baldwin (from Howard Johnsopn's Motel).

(3} Continuing efforts to identify individuals
who accompanied subjects to Washington, D. C., during period
5/22-30/72, and identify for whom Barker and Martinez bought
ten round trips from Miami to Washingtomn, D. C., 5/3/72.

5 J T [ .
e M sk o, e TR e e e e

: '-:..{Mt.ra«‘:!"a‘fﬁ’-fw
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(5) Interview Kenneth Dahlberg regarding $25,000
cashiers check he gave to subject Barker.

£ NP
e

L F AT
A

,
w

A Nt X

v, Sorbf e

(6) Electronic sweeps as authorized are being
followed, —

MY

%

o

(6> = Dwe
(4) - 1w

W
(c)- Cazal-Che /‘J)
()= CArd &EhetPran. MJ
97,

(7) OB Ran chtorwet £i idotronts 4 FBT
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6/23/72 b
- GENE INVESTIGATIEH DIVISION o
: SUMMARY . - B

x

Attached is summary of intensive investi-
gation conducted 6/22/72, concerning burglary
of Democratic Party Headquarters 6/17/72. J

1. 1Investigation at Republic National
Bank, Miami, Florida, revealed Barker
Associates, Inc., {eposited four checks
totaling $89,000. ‘Barker subsequently
received _cash for these deposits on 5/8/72

Eart_p whlch was approximately 510,000
in_new er Miami teIetype 6/22

on 4/21/72 Barker dep051ted cashier's chec
payable to Kenneth H. Dahlberg. Dahlberg
is wealthy winter resident of Boca Raton,
Florida, who has returned to his Wayzata,
Minnesota, residence. Efforts to contact
him there on 6/22/72 negative; efforts
continuing to locate and interview him
regarding this check.

2. Maryland National Bank, College
Park, Maryland, in response to subpoena
6/22/72, reproducing all records and accoun
pertaining to James W. McCord and McCord
Associates, Rockville, Maryland, which reproductions
will be turned over to FBI.

3. Arrangements being made for FBI Laboratory
to "sweep" Democratic and Republican National
Headquarters as well as offices of Chairman
of the National Democratic Credential
Committee and the Committee to Re-elect
the President.

4. Charles W. Colson, Special Assistant
to the President, advised Everett Howard
Hunt employed his staff as consultant
whose services were terminated 3/29/72,
and could not explain why Hunt still had
office available in Executive Office Building
as of 6/20/72. -—

5. Michael Richardson, Miami photographer, -
on 6/10/72 developed B4 prints on expedite
basis for individual who looked like Barker.

Prints were of documents headed "Chairman,
Democratic National Committee.* These

prints picked up by three persons, possibly
Barker, unidentified male, and a third

person identified as Fiorini (true name !

ALL INFORMATION’EENT‘AINED

" HERE|
DATE

Sturgis).
Intensive investigation continuing.
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. . : Froml BURTAD OF MVESTIGATION =~ #+ 1, ° RN :ﬁ g::f.eﬂﬁ/ CfD
S _ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION + 37" B ';‘r SR M Biehen
ol N Ky H e My, Callshan
R } ‘- L : . ’UN22 1972 r\"/ B ¢ Mr. Eampbe]l ——
- . - v, 7P IMr, Cesper
. . : L i [Mr. Cleveland ___

A TELETYPE - ‘ i

ar ‘:?.fm"-: Tyt

‘ .‘», RS : . Dulbey . !
SR g LMo Marshant |
1 {Mr. Miller, E.5, _ i

;zz.;?g,as;e_ ALL|NFORMATIONCONTAINED ’h;;-r'ona« o

Mr, Soyare ______

HEREIN UNCLASSIFIED - Mr. Walters

Tele. Room

DATE s BY—? e —

FROM WASHINGTON FIELD  SIX PAGES M. Armstrong

Ms. Herwig . _

ﬁ . S o - . L, Mre. Neepan
J,( JAWES WALTER Z CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC L

~ NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, wnsulmton,bc JUNE Pt :

g Interception of Communications S .
S ﬁ:VEHTEEl SEVENTYTHO; M e o
i Office of Origin Wa.shmgton Fie d Office * -

T e A

sunmkr oF INVESTIGATIOI. o S L

R VI By S Ny
0 -,
4 .y PRl
it ¢

T,
:o a

30

fﬁ DA we AE
AV UARARRL HD R .
A o ety . ’ i _‘H{ e

INCORPORATED acoouir TOTALING EIGHTY. um: THOUSAND ooLLAns
ALL CHECKS DATED mw. FOUR SEVENTYTVO. . TW0 CHECKS wr:as

I

E‘ * 2
. &E‘e_- PG

RN

. S y

hR: SX T BERIY LY

b iies kRt
e, F s

-J‘:a«_

DRAWN ON BANCO INTERWACIONAL m-:xmo'cnv.‘ BARKER ATTES
£ 10 CASH THESE CHECKS ON APRIL TVENTYOME 'SEVENTYTWO BUT“ |
BANK REFUSED unm. CHECKS. WERE DEPOSITED A CLEARED rnaomn
_' FOREIGH BAHK. BARKER RECEIVED CASH FDR TH S DEPOSITS

MAY EIGHT SEVENTYTWO g\'\q\'u\mnr saés ATE aanx RECEIVED .

.. % END PAGE ONE. e
& 5' H - .
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*PAGE V0 f_ o o S

, DOLLAR BILLS BUT REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK DID uor
| JOTE OF THE SERTAL NUMBERS. . R

e\AECl'Jl.Hﬂ‘S ETC., PERTAiHING TO0 JAMES ﬁ. HC CDRD AND RECORDS

’7-0F MC CORD ASSOCIATES, BOTH OF ROCKVILLE HARYLAﬂD THESE

GARDING THE “SWEEP™ aF’rﬁE ABOVE "Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘RIER’ Ffa:aef gﬁ
TIES. BOTH ERE AGREEABLE. NR. 0 'BRIEN SUSGES STED.

" COMMITTEE, SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE suEEP. FORMER ASSiSTAII
: END PAGE Two
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OF FORMLR ATTORNEY GEHERAL JDHB HITCHELL AND ALSO AGREEB Td
"~ RE-ELECT
A SWEEP OF THEIR OFFICES IHCLUDIIG THE COHMITTEE .T0 !ﬂﬁlll éf;

~ THE PRESIDENT. ARRANGENEHTS BEIﬁG MADE BY FBI ‘ABORATORY

EVERETT HOWARD HUNT WAS EHPLOYED BY COLSO!'S STQFF.QS i__

l l_

&GONSULTAHT HANDLIBG DECLASSIFICATIOI OF DOCUMEHTS ARD ALSD

- o an
N N u,r ,,--v -, DR SR

' RENDERED 4 ASSISTANCE ro rus PRESIDEIT II rus F:ELn OF ILLEGﬁLf?
" HARCOTICS FLOV BETWEEN THE UNITED srarsshnaa LATIN AHERICAI

E'f’f-’"’j'muunrnm:s.'
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. PAGE FOUR - . - o e e
ON MARCH TWENTYNINE SEVENTYTWO AND COULD NOT EXPLAIN WHY
. HUNT STILL HAD AR OFFICE AVAILABLE T0 KIMSELF AS OF JUBE
" TWENTY SEVENTYI THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDIHG. s e
. ALFRES WONG , UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE, Dxnecroa or 77"1’

SECURITY AT THE WHITE HOUSE, INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE, ann

| UNABLE TO RECALL ANY MEETING BETWEEN MC coRD 5 MC CUIN AND
WIMSELF IN JANUARY, SEVENTYTWO. HE RECALLED AN quIVIDUALﬂaf’
(MANED MC CUIN WHO SOLD BELL AND HOVELL EQUIPMENT WHO MAY

.. g o
o ok
P R o b bl :

S iR \ .. )
* Gt T e . ¥
e, . " - . a1 2 v
A R ‘i AR R Ty A
”z’;"‘,' i .3 ."u'fw;‘h' FEONAES Rt S r'\"; ey ? AR y PR e A
. DRI v T :;.".'-‘-w, > e
e ; - A ) ; 3
: . '.",._« f
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| HAVE DEMONSTRATED SOME EQUIPMENT AT A MEETING ATIENDED BY |
. MIMSELF AND APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN OTHER PEOPLE., uz DID uot‘
wf:RECﬁLL MC CORD ATTENDING THIS nszrrus,-4f¢3‘ L
" " HE HAD FREQUENT DEALINGS WITH NC CORD wusu ue conn HELD

' A JOB AS SECURITY DIRECTOR AY CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY Ii

"LANGLEY, VIRGINIA AND RECOMMENDED MC CORD FOR rus POSITIOU or ¥
;.SECURITY olnscron FOR COHMITIEE 10 REELECI ntxos.,,¢; ek
;' END PAGE FOUR
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TL.jPAGE FIVE S PP
WONG RECOGNIZED NO PHOTOGRAPH OF uc GORD FRON THOSE

‘  Tead . £ e ‘ . wu_-'«%._‘ ti R
| EXHIBITED TO WIM, .. .’fﬁ.m AN I T
N JUNE TUEHTYTUO SEVENTYTHO, HICH L RICHARDSOH Q_
mianL, o ADVISED |
{EEJE&QIQS IN THE CUBAN SECTIOB OF IAHI S THAT

e

RP_OH SATURDAY, JUNE TER SEVENTYTHO A PERSOU WHO LOOKS LIKE ';.

%5 SUBJECT BARKER IN INSTANT CASE ASKED DEVELOPMENT OF TWO ROLLS '
% OF TRI DASH X BLACK AND WKITE FILN AND PRINTING ON AN EXPEDITIOUS
" BASIS. EIGHTYFOUR PRINTS, SEVEN BY TEW, VERE MADE, PRINTS ™7 °
:1_ VERE O DOCUMENTS MOST OK ONION SKIN HEADED CHAIRMAN,’ ,qusiifﬂsz/

b LA ol 152 e
L T G L g R

© DEMICRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE, anurs VERE MADE. PHOTOGRAPHS

NS o
WERE MADE BY ELECTROHIC FLASH AND DOCUMENTS KELD DOVN BY FOUR

 fHAuns IN PLASTER TYPE CLEAR GLOVES. ,PICKED UP BY PERSON POSSIBLY‘

Blie e = e
" fq:‘:!f'vﬂ”hﬁrqm;ﬁﬂg(

Do TR RS L Dbt e '._. e '; ' _

-BARKER , ONE unxnsnr:rlsn MALE aun A THIRD PERSON IDENTIFIED FROH ﬁj'“f“
; WOTOGRAPRS as F IOR“IO “ H‘,
@', ALFRED CARLETOMN BALDHII,!II conracrsn NEW HAVEN OFFICE
| THROUGH KIS ATTORNEY AND REFUSED TO MAxE ANY srArEnEur Rseannxas :

END PAGE FIVE o owEoreeemen
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FD-36 (Rev. 5.22-64) p i | .
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|
FBI |
Date: 7/26/72 b ’
- ’ ‘ PR
. |
. Transmit th‘e followlrtq in _ By vt e R - _:
{ ALRTEL " n 2 ' o
° T — *“ FPrionity) R
_________ _'__"”h____—“_-__—_hﬁ_““__-_ég[___"'_ﬁ_-"“_—*—_—‘— et
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-40 ) L e e

IOt 846, MEIA 139-19) (8) INFORMATION conTAINED| Y
. SUBJECT: Jnes wALTERMC CORD, JR.; gAE%IN'I'S/ ,UNCL%S?”: IED
/'4] | . | %3 : -

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARYY

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 6/ 17/ 72 IR TR £
L K IOC L ’ . o u- T
) - - . . : N . P 4
| Re Bureau airtel dated 7/24/72. e
._3 - .'Enclosed for the Bureau and HFO are four (4) copies}ﬁ&;ﬁ

“of the following amended pages in connection with report of
~ SA ARNOLD L, PARHAM, Alexandria, dated 6/28/72, with the .
exception of the cover page which are two (2) copies: é$'\3
tow Cover Page A, Pages 4, 6, 10 12, 15, 2& and 2&&.‘_§k‘

-i.",’a. .
R

w Also enclosed for the Bureau and WFO are four (4) R
copies of the following amended pages in connection with . -
. report of SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM, Alexandris dated 7/13/72, ", ‘.. ]
“~ with the excepclon of Cover rage A which are two €2). copies.ﬂfg,q
_ Cover Page A, and ‘Pages 12, 12A and 12B. Dt ._%,; L
a " Enclosed for Tampa are two {2) copies in connection R

) wlth report of 7/13/72 of amended Cover Page A, Pages 12,«$,
|- 124, and 128, ) . '

..,.‘.
[ T
. yo
il sttt

4
Ry

Y p

RN N WFO is requested to furnlsh amended pages to the ,F'T
8 United Siates Attorney, . . 1ﬂ*§ ocHED T ﬁ‘ w o

HE @ Bureau (Enc. &Qu%'}}b urier /"/ ‘E"et "’“ /3? 9(0 3 ? o
:+d . 'Z - Tampa (139- 182% (Enc. 8) (RM 7"65/'/7V ROT RECORDED _.1

33 ﬁgx.f(u];d?nif)s) B, 44){By. Cw“e’) TEUar guL2Taeny o
. E (8) 4 . ,“.’- ks \ Lo - - '¢ . R , b

;'g B Approved ——— ﬁ 0M?Sent M Per
R - Specm Aqent i C-harqe #U.5.Government Prinﬂng:ﬁﬂ"
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f FD-203 (Rev, 12-15%07) lr : .

,’:’ ’ Sl e : i ! ' . - haat i

; FEDERALLBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

e ° ~» .

03 R S (~' . J e _H__.:Q,,__ S S

‘}. HEF SR f, RN Ilcurrw:r C¥ CRIGIN DATE rmvuncrrn;e-rns.n-:c P )

- “f BOSTC 4 WO 7/31/72 ! 7/12/72
h 5‘3 -TlTLE O_FCAS E_——“ﬁ T %—“A'{"“——MM._‘-%-— ;ES’ORT";A DE BY - - - Y:-F_:;:.
% §§ JAMES WALTER ﬁg—conn, JR., aka |_RICHARD D. MOHR las
L ET AL; 5 CHARACTER OF CASE
¥ 3 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL. ’ -
LB COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, )
S WASHINGTON, D.C. I0C
;v 6/17/72
S S "

TR e e

REFERENCE: New York teletype to Bureau, 7/12/72.,
' Boston teletype to WFO, 7/13/72.

Al

/
' =RUC-

[ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
IN IS UNCLASS!Y
S o e

%7

AP R B A S AR T S o meen Ay 1

o9 MBI 0 R T S AN,

A*
COVER PAGE
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED {731 NONE ACQUIT-Y (.o HAS BEEN
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Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALjg
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, - -
D.C., JUNE 17, 1972
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Choracde:  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATION
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. C‘. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATO! S
o . Dale of tronscriphion. 7/13-/72
o ’ / ‘
. : Pather ROBERT MOHER, home address Rectory of

Saint Patrick's Cathedral, New York, New York, visiting
address, 206 South Merrimack Road, Hollis, New Harxshire,
wag contacted and furnished the below informaticn:

He remembers an incident involving Saint
Patrick's Day, 1972, at the Ractory where he lives.

On that day, many priests had been invited
to the rectory but none were allowed to go to the second
floor without first receiving permission of a host
priest. ’ i
Sometime during the day, he had gone to his
room only to discover two priests and two nuns there
talking.

Be had not invited them and he made a caustic
remark that it was his room and did they mind if he sat
down. :

He then left the room and 25 he left he saw another
priest who lives in the room next to his in the rectory,

and he told him the situation, This priest was MICHAEL
GALLAGHER, :

GALLAGHER then asked the four individuals
to leave and they did.

At this time he zdvised-that re knows none
of the people connected or involved in this matter,

He then advised thag~Tater in the day he _ﬂﬁ%
was visited by KEVIN BREWDAYXO!DOUGHERTY in his room -—}.c',
at the rectory,” O had used his telephone o

' DOUGHER!
to meke several telephone calls to Washimgton, D.C.,

and had received a few telephone calls hiack on his
telephone the same day. His telephone mumber is 212-
355.6211, O'DOUGHERTY is the founder of the Conservative
Republican Party, the party in which Semator JAMES BUCKLEY
from New York, won his Senate seat,

7/13/72 ~Hollis, New Hanpshire ... BOSton 139164

\ntatviewsd on

SA JERRY D, SPARKS/las _ .8/13/72

by Dots dicitated

This document contgins eeither recommaendalions nor tonclusions ol the FBL & I3 the property wof the FB! and &5 looned 1o your ogency:
® and Hs cantents are not lo be distribuled gutside your ogency.
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E j ~ Boston 139-164
: .1
! ! . .
] O'DOUGHERTY has an office in Washington,
‘ D.C., but he does not know the address, telephone

number, or the name of his office,

Iff it is necessary to contact O'DOUGHERTY,
Mr, JAMES BUCKLEY would be able to furnish his current
address,

He advised that he does not know Mr,

BUCKLEY's address other than the Senate of the United -
States.

ey

At this time he reiterated that he does not
know anyone who might be involved in this matter, and
would be willing to cooperate with the Federal Bureau
of Investigation in any way possible, He further
advised thzt he plans to return to the New York area
around July 25, 1972,
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Date: 7/17/72 .
: I
Transmit the following in e {
g AIRTEL {Type in plaintext or codel }
Via s _____}
(Priority) {
______________________ DY R
' 10! ACTING DIRECTOR, PBI (139-4089)
ra%' BOSTOR (139-164)
. 85U C JAMES WALTER z CORD, JR., aka
o/ ET ALp
f/ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
|/ ,]/ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
IOC
Re New York teletype to Bureau, 7/12/72, and 1
S Boston teletype to WFO, 7/13/72, ]
0y | Enclosed herewith are four copies each of o
. a report for the Bureau and WFO setting forth investigation
S at Boston Division, , 1}37 . TR
it S
Y I’J/ﬁ "
i % ? -Bureal(x (Encs; 4)/ > 10 C
g L -WFO (Encs, 4 - '
L Z - Boston RV 2 ?-4”?7,—- 25“? |
RDM:las ' ——— R
; () Ex-114 . Al T
. ey - o
S J-191972
. ALLINFORMATIONCONTAINED  * - _Z 7% & |
« . HEREINISU CLASSIFIED _ | :
| 7 DATEY-¢/80 BYSZ s

Approved: Sent M Per
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3 FEDERAL BURFAU OF lN\{’j‘STlGATION

[

RerorTiNG OFFICE | oFfick oF omiein | oave T evestsanveremios. .« LT T T
‘*  CHICAGO WO 7/18/72 7/11 ~ 15/72 o
TITLEOF CASE T T T T i ont mane oy TYPED Ay

g . " SA ALAN P, HOYT ‘ mln
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL '
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C., JUNE 17, 1972 10C

REFERENCES: Chicago report of SA ALAN P, HOYT, 7/11/72.
; Chicago teletype to Bureau, 7/15/72.
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/ AL \NFORMAT\ON CONTAINED

S SIFIED
HEREIN | URBLAS Mo \
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ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED g_j NONE ACQUIT-| case was seen: /‘,

CONVIC |AUTO. FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS -
FENDING DYER ONE YEAR s [ne:

Ty
ﬂ"‘

b

PENDING PROSECUTION

- ’ OVER $iX MONTHS YES [ Jno
. SPECIAL AGENT =
APPROVED ' N EHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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2 - Chicago (139-263)
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EN]TED STATES DEPARTMENT O(:)JUSTICE

\ i . FRSrIY FHON
LR AL cr eemd PR T
.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _ ‘
; , : .
3 '
[0
71
~f Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D. C,
3 Repont of; SA ALAN P, HOYT Offices Chicago
‘s Date: . 7/18/72 -
: Field Office File I: 139-263 Bureou Flle §: 139-4089
Tules JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,
ET AL

BURGLAR, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C.

Character: JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCKEPTION OF COMMUNRICATIONS, - 'X
Synopshs: Lo o //’/ é{/j/}p‘
; Telephone number 596-1515 listed to Duo Shop, 17100
i

Spouth Halsted, Harvey, Illinois. One owner is HAR
ARLSTEAD, Telephone number 798-2453 listed to HAROLD C,

IR S P R A gt

BT N A T AT R

§ 08 RLSTEAD 2245 FEvaps, Flossmoor, Illinois. Mrs. CARLSTEAD is
‘B 7cousin to Mrs. EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT. Social phone calls often
g = exchanged. L

T

. - P -

et AT A

PR [

DETAILS:

ALL INFORMAT'GN COll\lgé\lNED
HEREIN VOLASS.T
DATE ¥ //9‘ BYS£-Z 72’ Hézc:

R

o R e T

R

T Nl v
: T TR L SV Y]
rin o SRR S SRR
L]

" yn-

S

This document contatns nelther racommendations nor conclumions of the FB1. It 1a the propsrty of the FBI and is loaned to
¥Your egency; it and its contenta are not to be distributed outside your agen~y, ]
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A review of the Haines Criss-Cross Directories for
the greater Chicago area revealed that telephone number 596-1515
was listed to The Duo Shop, 17100 South Halsted, Harvey, Illinois.

Telephone number 798-2453 was listed to HAROLD C. CARLSTEAD,
2245 Evans, Flossmoor, Illinois.

On July 15, 1972, investigation at the Duo Shop revezled
it to be a2 small clothing and gift store located in the Holiday
Inn at 17100 South Halsted in Harvey, Illinois. Inquiry there

determined the owners to be ELLEN MERSCH and PHYLLIS CARLSTEAD,
Neither woman was -there at the time,
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. 1 7/18/72
9 L3 -, Date of tronscription -
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Mrs, HAROLD C, CARLSTEAD, 2245 Evans, furnished the

following information: , <
She 1s co-owner of the Dyo Shop, 17100 South Halsted,

Harvey, Illinois. She is the cousin of DOROTHY HUNT, the

wife of EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT,

.

A R ey R e

She and Mrs. HUNT often exchange social telephone
callg., Mrs. HUNT knows of Mrs. CARLSTEAD's interest in the Duo
Shop and could have telephoned her there,

She was aware of the alleged burglary of the Democratic
tional Committee Headquarters, but bhad no knowledge about the

Na
incident,

-

oterviewed on __7/15/72 o Flossmoox, Illinois _rine # __CG 139-263

4 .
SA ALAN P, HOYT:mln - /17/72
by i Date dictoted

This document comains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency,; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date: 7/18/72 :
i
Transmit the following in Tyee o plamtent o ede] _M._}
AIRTEL (
Via —
{Priority) q
__________________________________________________ Lo,
TO : ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO }139—263) P)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
ET AL
] BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
iy COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
‘o WASHINGTON, D, C., JUNE 17, 1972 .
g I10C
(:r 00: WFO
Enclosed for the Bureau and WFO are 4 copies each of
Chicago report of SA ALAN P, HOYT dated 7/18/72, .
£ o i
k% | @- Bureau (Encl, 4¥% “’“ \
=% - WFO (139-166) (Encl, 4) 12 JuL 2019712
i 1l - Chicago
e APH:mln -~
(5) ¢ . ’
B ' AN |
vc? 2 ‘ 14
P :
% |
24 ,6%} é
Approved: Sent M Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.;‘;JPQRTVI;GV OFFiC—E. T 0?’;’;6; :;-6R101N— . -_._-.._W‘M[Vt’):\r;“;ur |NVE’T|GATEV£ PERIOD L
COWMBIA | WFO | 7/18/72_ | 1/14-15/72 ‘.
TITLE OF CASE ‘ ‘REPORT MADE BY i AP TYPED BY
ES WALTE ., ak AT :
JAHAE -A ? R MCCORD, JR., aka | SA MULDROW B. MILLS 57 rea
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL CHARACTER DF CASE AT
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C, '
6/17/72 Ioc
-\
e L 3
d— )
/ REFERENCES: WFO teletype to Bureau, 7/14/72.
(}/; CO teletype to Bureau and Dallas, 7/15/72.
y <vc ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN | U/L _ASSIFIED \
/ ADMINISTRATIVE: NATE ¢/ / /4 2 BY.s/. 2740 .

GILBARTE, JR. at Columbia, S, C, on

A knowledgeable source advised that telephone number
803-751-7601 and 803-751-6054 are numbers assigned to phones
The subscribers of same would have to

at Fort Jackson, 8. C.
be determined from Fort Jackson.

- unlhfzuw 7;“A:LZ§£50
Following investigation was ¢ ndgcted by SA RAYMOND

7/14/

77 2
[Pl
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (X] NONE ACQUIT-] case nas '“/\
convic |lauTeo. FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
I SR PENDING OVER owe¥FAr [TJves fKIno
PENDING PROSECUTION
. OVER BIX MON THS Cves Elne
srrroven  Tof S B enamaenT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE ' - 3
Bureau (139-4089 < o5 (QQ/
4-Bureau ( ) [E S # &S QECAY
NI | S
(2-USA, Washington, D. C.) ==

Dlnmanonon _Record of Auﬁ %
¥ Ao

1-Columbia (139-50)

M’MWM

- Reticiod fon 22¢¥

i Y A Hfm T Afr T W
Request Reed. | /;?Q.z {.) fa m/ s‘uj;; ‘1:1(
Date Fwd, R4 / Py PO ' % i {\’ Q I&
How Fwd. -
— r: 5 “1_&!5!_" oy “ "‘A in _l'ovl...- iy - .
By ol i L P2 E ‘E‘= L [ ; ":EZ: IE f[f. JEE "y
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b UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Report of: SA MULDROW B, MILLS Office: Columbia
Date: July 18, 1972
Field Office File #: 139-50 Burecu File 8: 139-4089
THe:  JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR.;

ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC KRATIONAL COMMITTEE

HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C.

JUNE 17, 1972
Character:

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopahs:

Phone number 803-751-7601 is gengral information
long distance number at Fort Jackson, 2}ﬁ¢? Phone number 803-
751-.6054 is residence of Colonel LESLI CARTER, 43 Gregg Circle,

A NN B R T W e N W e Rl W e AR gl i A

Fort Jackson, 8. C, Ahgut December zzrbr 23, , his father-
“in-Taw, Ge al PAUL Retired, received a long

distance call from tHe White House, Washington, D. C., solicking
his opinion of a national television show regardog Vietnam.
General HARKINS presently resides ip Dallas, Texas. s,e,

RUC

=
3
el
[
7

'ALE INFORMATION CONTAINED

EREIN 1 UiCLASSTIED
BATE%ZA@/EQBYS,E 21p¢ buc

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the ptoperty of the FBI and 15 loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be diatributed outsids your agency.
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2 . The following investigation was conducted on July 15.,
1972, at Fort Jackson, South Carolipa: e

Criminal Investigative Detachment Agent, MICHAEL
CURLEE, advised that telephone number 803-751-7601 is the
general information long distance number at Fort Jackson,
South Carolina, called to determine an on post telephone
pumber. He said this is also the telephone pumber & long
distance operator would call to get the time and charges
for an on post long distance telephone call to Fort Jackson,

South Carolina,

Nr. CURLEE advised that telephone pumber 803-751-
6054 is listed to Colonel LESLIE CARTER, 43 Gregg Circle,
Fort Jackson, South Carolipa, and has been installed since
August 18, 1971.
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R Colonel LESLIE CARTER, 43 Gregg Clrcle, Fort
Jacksou, South Carolipa, advised as follows:

! a*ﬁ?“*
N

-~

Tor about one year he has resided at this
address and had telephone number 803-751-6054.

Just before Christmag er about December 22 or 33,
1971, his father-in-law, General PAUL P, HARKINS, Retired,
was vlsiting him and received a phone call fon the White
Hougse ip Washington, B. €. soliciting his opinion of a sl
national television show which appeared about that time re-
garding Vietpam.

Colonel CARTER said that he knows no other detalls
of this eall and that General BARKINS presently resides at
6514 Northport Drive, Dallas, Textl.
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P AL Date: 7/18/72 :
oo i
Transmit the following in __ — {
. i “..'ﬁ’ L {Type in plaintext or code) A
‘ §
Vie ___ AIRTEL ) ATRMAIL 1
(Priority) T 3
__________________________________________________ L_’_....____..r._
j ' TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBl (139-4089)
FROM ; SAC, COLUMBIA (139-50) (RUC)
s ? )
7“/ JAMES WALTER CCORD, JR., aka L

| ET AL
i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 7/14/72 and €O teletype
to Bureau and Dallas, 7/15/72. S

L

Attached for Bureau are eight copies ‘of Ci-bl'_ul-nbid' R
report of SA MULDROW B, MILLS, 7/15/72. ‘ oy L

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ”

SUNCLASSIFIED 7~ 25 5 X"
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Special Agent in Charge
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SUBJECT:
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT :«:t:rn_._w_,_
Bales :ﬁ_

Memorandum T p—
Vsl Enlphell .

Casper __... _

. Clevsland ____ __

MWiller, ES. _____

PE“FI“ b U?:CLR SlrILD p 1 - ur. Felt Posder -

BY&?M T NP, Pates  mae

D[)TE < 93 i - Mr, 2012 Tele. Room ____

= Mr, Nuzunm Kinle
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS l - Administrative:: Arnwons

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY Review Unit :H$ZK;“‘

MAMTAMATY ITNATVITIA DM O

RAalivian nNARUGYURN T BRD \bowers
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS 9{&¥¢9
-
Mr, James uqlgxnzi;gglssslgx_pimnpexatians Federal

Reserve Bank, Waskington . telephonically contacted
Supérvisor c. T. Gillespie at approximately 11:55 A.M., this .,
date, stating the Federal Reserve Branch, Philadelphia, has /.&.

received an 1nquir¥ﬁir0m.ﬁeﬂand, man, Aﬂmig}§rrazive_ﬁssistant

fﬁ‘__sg_ﬂafnr Williom oxmire (M Wicrnngin) as to whether the
QA st bt 3

FBI has contacted, Ahe branch and, if so, what information was / -
furnished to the FBI Mr, McIntosh advised he has been directea
by the Chairman of the Federal Reserve Board to inquirp of

FBI Headquarters as to whether such information if furnished to
Senator Proxmire's Administrative Assistant would "impede the
FBI's investigation.” Mr., McIntosh was requested to direct

his inquiry to Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,
Criminal Division, Department of Justice, LA

It is noted our investigation of captioned matter
has disclosed that & portion of the money recovered from
subjects consisting of ten new $100 bills (1969 series),
issued by the Philadelphia Federal Reserve District, was
distributed on 4/3/72, to the Girard Bank, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, It was thereafter shipped to any one of 60
Girard Bank branches or possibly savings and loan associg [

in the Philade&ghi-r areaREC 9 Y A ,//,._.

Philadélphiﬁ office is expediting investig;tion at
the various Girard Bank Brapches to e the possibld AUG '
recipients of this money. u ﬂqﬂf 14 17,
L] [ .
ACTION: For information., Assistant Attorney General Henry
Petersen, Criminal Division being alerted to the foregoing
inquiry from Senator Proxmire's office.[{ .
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il UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mo —
o Rosea __ . __
o Bates
; Memorandum i
S /5 g::m_—:
i, TO . Mr. Bolz V pave.  6/28/72 Clovelsa
5 Uarshat
5 FROM : C. W. Bates 1 - Mr. Bates Protar
- 1 - Mr. Bolz Bayum
. -':‘ - ap 'l‘aln._RDu- —
. sugect:  JAMES WAL TER McCORD, Jr., et al N Armencnd -
R BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY Ms. Horig —
A HEADQUARTERS; IOC
At 12:50 p.m. today SAC Held of Minneapolis called
e regarding toll calls of Dahlberg. He listed the following:
3 : ’.. ;
'" 3 , These are all direct-dial calls from Dahlberg's firm
g L to Washington, D. C.:
15 °/26/12 202 543-2105  pl) INFORMATION CONTAINED
e - L ¢ S TNE e
g oo . 6/1/72 202 295-2871  HEREIN IS UpCLASSIFIED
DATE 5 BYspL AC
’ ;%g 6/6/72 202 833-9592
rj The following calls were from Washington, D. C., to
¢ g ; Minneapolis but charged to Dahlberg's firm: 0
13 :
£ 6/13/72 from 202 833-1414 X
- -

EX)
x

6/7/72 there was acall from Silver Spring, Md. 801 585-3661

5/30/72 there was a call from Washington, D. C. to
Alhambra, California, charged to the company;
the call was from 202 833-9592

SAC Held said that more recent calls than this have not been
made available but will be obtained on a continuing basis and the Bureau
will be advised. He is confirming the above by teletype today.

REC49 . oz Y5

CWB:mpd (3)

; ——— ~ 1) v
M £x-108 14 AUG 14 1977 p -

124
& QAUs17972 47

B o e q o e g e e 1 e e o e W 4 mm = e me g



QFTIONAL F01M N0, 18 ¥ HL0- 104
MAT (FaY EDITDM T
asa GIn G wO. 17

UNI FEIDY STATES (;OVI' RNMENT

Memorandum

0) ' Bishop ...

. 'A Callahun ____ _
q Campbell ——
_J{' Casper ..

to . Mr, Felty /I'V CALL IFTORMATYON €°UTUDATE:  June 26, 1972‘/” E:.Z:L‘i‘::

24 HE‘fIh IeumaTt T T —
Fa | SAROR O T 1 - Mr. Felt Pondar

3 rromM : C. W. Bates o:uﬂwELE 1 - Mr. Bates Sorwms
Py . Tole. Roos
?2 L Mr. Kinley

Toi supJecT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ET AL, Nr- Avaatzong —
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY . BY _Wn_f’ s Newoss ——
Py NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS ggiiiﬂ g 4 Ny

: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS "o  pr .o E %_f(__ﬂ_

o -p 50 ~
The following is in response to inquiries made
concerning certain phases of this investigation by the

,,,,,,

- Acting Director. (See attached)

(1) At the time of interviewing Charles W, Colson,
J Special Assistant to the President, arrangements were made
with Mr, John Deane of the White House to obtain the toll

call record from the telephone located in thelgﬁ_%ﬁﬁl sed
by Everette Howard Hunt in the Executive Offic equest
was made for similar toll call records from the telephones
used in the White House by Mr, Colson. Washington Field is

T LA P CINLU R e TAN AR et 2 e,
-
—~
\

Ty A B T A AT RS e

v

;3 to meet with Deane this afternoon, 6/26/72, as to the
£ availability of such records of Hunt's White House telephog®.
£
,jgz (2) No reports or memoranda concerning this matber
] have been disseminated to anyone, including the Attorney G€neral,
?? the Deputy Attorney General, the ‘Assistant Attorney Gene;:j
L Criminal Division, or the White House. All field offices” have
o been instructed to submit 1initial reports in this matter by
s |6/28/72 and weekly thereafter. WFO has been instructed not
TH to dissiminate these reports to the U. 5. Attorney's office -
g until specifically instructed to do so by the Bureau. These
: reports upon receipt will be thoroughly reviewed and no
i dissemination made thereof until authorized by the Acting
a Director. It is to be noted Assistant U, §. Attorney Silbert
i who 1s handling the Federal grand jury currently hear!ﬂg*tbﬁun-m———
>

S5 / /,/// — U4 AUG 14 1972
(3) Included in the money found bjects st
the time of their arrests and subsequent search of thetr=hirter =
room were 44 new $100 bills, ten of which bore the prefix "C"
and 34 bore the prefix "F" indicating they were issued to the -

. Federal Reserve Banks of Philadelphia and Atlanta, respectively.
- Prefix "C" bills traced to Girard Rank and Trust f‘nmnnnv

P A LS § A g Y

matter is in dailyREtﬁﬂEft with our WFO as_to 2? opments.
u

_ N
A NN R

e Enclosure £X-105
x5 CWB:DC pL” f LI
o (3) o CONTLNUED - OVER [~
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Memorandum to Mr. Felt
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CO

Philadelphia, but it was not possible to trace these bills further
since po record was made of serial numbers of $100 bills received
or disbursed by this bank or its 73 branches.

Prefix "F" bills traced to Republic National Bank,

Miami, and while it was not possible to positively trace these
bills from bank records, g_vice president at the bank recalls
ivi oject Bernard L. Barker $10,000 in new 5100 bi1Is on

72, which _he states could concelvably RavE& BEechi PATT oY
pertIfent prefix "F' bills Teceived Trom the Faderal ReServe
Bink on 4/19/72, o
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\ of F FROM: ACTING DIRECTOR, ¥HI L Mo :
N >N /; 1- Special Cqdjnation Init,
*n JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA, EDWARD MARTIN;
EL @ BERNARD L. BARKER, AKA., FRANK CARTER; VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES,

.. &
%5a AKA., RAOUL GODOY; EUGENIO nomno MARTINEZ, AKA., GENE

A -l
& ﬁ/‘?* VALDES; FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, AKA. , JOSEPH D' ALBERTO;
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BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY TWO; INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS.
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CABLEGRAM T0 LrGAT CARAcAs CONTIES
RE:. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,

‘w'!.i".‘ PR S

R s e S

a0 WHMAWN DEVELOPED REINALDO PICO, AKA REYNAI
1%1003 RAMON, I8 ONE OF SIX INDIVIDUALS INCLUDING FOUR sUBJBCTS,
OTHER THAN MC CORD, WHO PLEW FROM MIAMI TO WASHINGTON ON
MAY TWENTY TWO SEVENTY TWO AND RETURNED TO MIAMI MAY
THIRTY SEVENTY TWO. THESE INDIVIDUALS ALL USED ALIASES AND
STAYED AT HAMILTON HOTEL MAY TWENTY TWO TO TWENTY 81X
AND WATERGATE HOTEL MAY TWENTY 81X TO THIRTY S8EVENTY TWO,
FELIPE DE DIEGO, AKA., JOSE PIEDRA, WHO WAS ON THE TRIP
WITH PICO AND FOUR OF THE SUBJECTS, CLAIMS THE TRIP WAS
MADE FOR AN UNKNOWN PURPOSE AND NO ACTIVITIES OTHER THAX
NORMAL LIVING PURSUIT WERE ENGAGED IN DURING THE MAY

~ TWENTY TWO TO THIRTY, SEVENTY TWO PERIOD, PICO USED THE ~
ALIAS JOSE GRANDA OR GRANADA, et

INVESTIGATION IN MIAMI REVEALS PICO I8 POSSIBLY IN L

VENEZUELA WHERE HE USUALLY SPENDS TWO TO THREE MONTHS Ar

E
T
I ————— Yy

AP R Y AR ot by 5 -
TN A LA e e el LTS

A TIME. HE RECENTLY SUBMITTED AN ARTICLE TO "REPLICA"
MAGAZINE, A MIAMI SPANISH PUBLICATION, ABOUT MONSIGNOR :
BOZA MASVIDAL WHO REPORTEDLY WOULD KNOW WHERE TO oon'mcr |
g’_tm “MIAMI NS RECORDS REVEAL PICO IN AUGUST NINETEEN § 7~
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CABLEGRAM TO LEGAT CARACAS
RE‘ JAMFS WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,

f'ﬁ.‘

| QEVE;NTY ONE FURNISHED ADDRESS CALLE COMERICO NO. om:é? %
TWO SEVEN OR SIX THREE, GUAREMAS, EDO MIRANDA, mr:zum.t.
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The ¥laml office in reviewing the account maintained
by Bernard L, Barker at the Republic National Bank, Miami, -

determined that on April 21, 1972, Barker presented a check
in the amount of $25,000 whlch was payable to Kenneth H,
ﬁiberp and requested cash. The banker contacted the First
ank and Trust Company of Boca Raton, Floxida, on which the
check was drawn and was advised that the check was "as good
as gold" and there was no reason not to cash the check for

Barker. g P
Lo S -r_,_f.if.’,_..; / d ' V\
i . Mr. ¥Da rg is a wealthy resident of Wayzata,
( Minnesoia, whb maintains a winter home in Boca Raton, He is
,T Chairman of the Board of Directors, Dahlberg Electronics, Ine;L///
- Golden Valley, Minnesota, and is part owner of Bonner A. G.

Company, Zurich, Switzerland. This firm, like Dahlberg
ElectrOnics, Inc., manufactures hearing aids.

In December 1969, at the request of the White House,
the FBI conducted a full- field special inquiry investigation
oncerning Mr., Dahlberg. The results were generally favorable
although information was obtained that on August 14, 1953, he

was involved ip a serious automobile accident in which his car
struck from the rear a small station wagon containing four
eenage boys, all of whom died as a result of the accident.
‘—-Q: The Chief of Police who investigated the accident stated he
felt Mr. Dahlberg was at fault and should have been crimipall
charged in connection with the accident as he was driving whifle
ntoxicated. The local grand jury, however, returned a "no .~
bill, On September 11, 1953, Mr, Dahlberg pled guilty to
careless driving anddéﬁa ing without a license in possession."

He was fined a tota * REG-4 / 5 7/ gé?
- / -

As of January 1970 Mr. Dahlberg, who has Qe
active in the affairs of the Republican Party in the Mid-west

for several years, was Chairman of the Central and Pl t
Region of the Republican National Finance Committee, ﬂﬁGgﬁf ﬁﬁz
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On June 23, 1872, attempts were made by the Minneapolis
. ¥BI office to contact Mr, Dahlberg concerning the $25,000 check.
The Special Agents (SAs) were informed that Mr, Dahlberg was not
available when the first efforts were made to contact him but
that he would promptly contact the Minneapolis FBI office. He
did not do so and later in the day the SAs were informed
Mr. Dahlberg had left Minneapolis en route to Buffalo, New York,
by way of Washington, D, C, On June 24, 1972, efforts were
made by the Buffalo FBI office to interview Mr., Dahlberg but he
s declined to be interviewed stating he would contact the
AN Minneapolis office with his attorney on June 26, 1972, On
June 26, 1872, Mr. Dahlberg declined to be interviewed on the-
advice of his attorney but refused to identify the attorney who
had glaen him this advice,
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. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum — , B

. : : CONFINFNTTIAL
TO : Henry E. Petersen

pare:June 21, 1972 '
Assistant Attorney General - mmmaWum/.-x '
NG Dougald D, McMillan, Chief d.5y

'ie.’l,v Miami Strike Force —U}M [

"SUBJECT: James McCord /w') W

e —~ Ay TALT /L % M ,Qj"

{ h «./V; f;i
<A source of absolute reliability volunteered the following
R Yinformation today:

i a% i

On or about May 1, 1972, Miami FBI Agent Leman LdStafford,

.who has an apartment at 455 N. E, 39th Street, Miami, aikf
~ — /S
‘the apartment house manager if she could rent apart

E #8 to one James McCord for 3 1/2 months "durlng_ the con- '
ventions', The manager agreed to do so and on May 15, 1972 '
received a $787.00 check from James McCord Associztes. ' )

Around the end of May, 1972, Special Agent Stafford asked
the manager if she could also rent apartment #5 to McCord

and the manager agreed to do so, - ﬂ {
On or about June 7, 1972, Special Agent Stafford and a f //(
secretary in the Mlaﬂl FBI Field Office, Mrs. Keating (who,

—
also has an apartment at 455 N,E, 39th Street), brought

James McCord tc see the manager, McCord gave the manager

$562.50 in cash for the rental of apartment #5 for a

Vperiod of 2 1/2 monthsﬂ.m RE(H‘I (3 F- 40 p-/,_- g‘_qn_m__ —

\
0 A telephone was subsequently 1u=,r_§‘uu'j)r each apart.mﬁnké AUG 14 972 |
< bearing identical telephone numbers,
“t’ ' ‘ﬂ’l
= Neither McCord nor anyone else has used the apartments since
€ MAalmed avmm b d 1o
c FiCWwUOUL U Lcitlcu LT, X
= ’
' The above may or may not be significant but I thought you -
[V E]
= should . -
= h have it ‘ , &}‘__
AN
e ,Jﬂ e
> o .
By envioson e
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S e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SRR PR ¢ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SR AN
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sm, Washington Fleld Office (139-166) " September §,

, H_lu.‘

s T

139-4089- § 7

From: Director, FBI

Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ET AL
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

FBI File No.

Lab. No.

HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, b.C, .- PC-J1002 Mz
6/17/72 JOC 00: WFO - .
E“’“““‘""’" remested b ashington Field Office ' TAINED
l;erer:rice: Alrtel 8/17/72 ALL LT{(%BI\CM!M f"']!“IE 0
Exa.m"ination requested: Toolmarkl HER J g ,BY 5 K/
Remarks: DATE

" It is noted that if the toolmarks on the Q87 door .
are compared with tools, it will be necessary to cut the marked
areas out of the door, 5-._,%

\ The suhmittod evidence is belm tanporarﬂy retained
in the FBI Laboratory until call.ed for by & representative of
your office. o

. The Q87 door was received tn thn La‘borato 6/26/7!
and retained ing request for specific cmimtionlr{ T g
Enclosures (2) (2 Lab yeport) = & o
. .. ) . 5

- Y — N

g 1 SEPS 1972

R L 4, DO NOT INCLUDE ADMINISTRATIVE

;o AGE(S) INFORMATION IN
TR A [ INVESTIGATIVE REPORT
Leay.
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N UJ/WDMINISTRATIVE PAGE
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§EE au% " TELETYPE UNIT (]
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- " : ) - Office 7133

‘v __ LABORATORY __4_\_

o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e
¥y WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 SN

PR
T SAC, Washington Field Office Date: Septenber *a 1972
] FBIFte No. 130.4089  §u.iven
> JN‘DI-:S WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL LavNe  palJ1002 MZ

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D, C,
6/17/72 10C
Specimens received 6/26/72, personally delivered by SA Charles W. Harvey
Q8?7 Door -

Specimens received 8/18/72 under cover of letter dated 8/17/72

B Rk oy ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
| HEREIN 13 Ui o .SSFIED
Result of examination: DATE é/ 4 BYS, _@Aﬁ

The Q87 door bears pry marks which were produced by -
a flat-bladed tool or tools approximately 1/8" wide. These marks,
, although limited, may be of possible value for comparison purposes.

) | The lock bolt in the Q87 door and the Q39 striker

plate bear some pry marks of very limited value for comparisomn
purposes. These marks are not sufficiently characteristic te
. determine the type and/or size tool er tools used to produce them,

The lock cylinder core in the doorknob of the Q87
door was canted several degrees from the vertical when received
in the Laboratory imiicating that it had been "picked" open.

An examination of the core and pins of the lock cylinder revealed
marks of the type produced by picking tools, These marks are of
no valuo for identifying the tool or tools used to prodme them.

“¢" . The Q88 lock cyllndar bears no marks of valus for -

ldentt!icnt’.i.on purposes or marks to indicate whether or not 1:
_had been "picked." o _ ‘ g

m{ﬁsm) B | | | i

*-
-? S
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Work Sheet
' ' Re: . s B 2N SOR_ ) 7-_3
5 1 JAMES WALTER ¥C CORD, JR., ET AL File ¥ /g /=790 7
: BURGLARY, DEMOCERTIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE Lab.#  pc_Jlo02 wz
p HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C,
: 6/17/72 1I0C DP:WFO -
- Examination requested by:  §AC, Washington Field Office (139-166) Airtel 8/17/
i ‘: Exemination requested: Toolmarks Date received: 8/18/hw
Result of Examination: Examination by: PERRY
e QZsy Lock%ylindeii s ptesinsd 3/1&’/‘)2 w\E) )
5 Lo Q% ¢4 Striker plate L
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BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COI'NITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.

6/17/72 PC=J, TUUC

I10C ., ——

(OO:WFQ'z ¥ - .
ic‘é ‘Re WFO teletype, 8/16/72
._.‘:-‘-) " :i
RS <Enclosed for the Bureau is one plastic envelope .  {

- M.r Felt .
i Hr. Ba! —
} M. Bh\:;p f_ﬁl
Fal __&“,;“h;
R Date: 8/17/72 ‘ o “"‘?‘ihj:
g g
ransmit t}xe fo“owinq in ‘ ’ M. oipe n*f.-:,-.?:
p;y . ,,‘ o 5 ;. {Type in plaintext or code) J - ‘: M. dgé,f} :1
i ATRTEL § L e —
‘ (Priority) Mz, Armstrong .
______________________________________ o _Q Ms Herwig
- - ¥rs Neonan . F
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) -7
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY) Y
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (p) [/\J !"
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, T M ﬁi&.lll- |

HEREIN IS Uric_
DATE £ -%0

NFORMATION con
ASSIFIED

I!jy

ﬁé%,,

-

RYS#-2

containing”sixteen separate manila envelopes bearing hatr
sampler {¥om the five subjects in this 1nvestigation. Also -
enclosedts one plastic envelope containing black electrical
tape and some white paper from the back of a smoke detector.,
The above items were obtained from the Metropolitan Police ..
Department (MPD) as part of evidence seized during thig . :.u:

y
investigation. —
STI6 o [3@//& ¢7- X) 7
For information of the I_.e.berat viwvheri tha MPD

..... T AA wANC REA A ) {

arrested the five individuals involved 1u"tﬁ'e a%ovemaptloned _
break-in they located a "smoke detector"3shich Toudéd six ,
flashlight batteries and a minature tranﬁmitterb %—f&ash-"‘"'i.

3

liﬂht batteries were taped tegether. % .

T x 8 ® AUG 23 1972

3

S e - « K.

' %'r"% "7 ¢ It 1s noted thht fon t‘ue enclosed tape which wg,s_found;—j:«
" ‘drcind the batteries Yhere,vere numerous hair fibers, The .- o]

- FNCLOSURE o =2 YAY
reau (Enc. 2) %/ A P b

-WFo ' ‘Dm.'..ww Eors BY

: ce -k ”

AlL:tp V) A [ - NG ,

(4) ,f/ 7 / 4 . O '3';‘/ ¥

Appicved: k Q/f's_'n't_ l ' M . Per ,hm_ﬁ__g__x_'l

 a
e Special Agent in Charge © e led &MS.Government Printing Gffice: 1972 — 455-574
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+Lab6%6fpry is requested to compare the hair samples obtaig@dggqgh
gby‘thefMPD with the items now secured to the black tape. % ,ggfi
1 KT - Al ¥ X
_1—‘?“,:%"-, =~ After completion of this examination the Laborato‘;j;ff'f*z--\

1s requested to forward the tape and the white paper to the

FBI Tdentification Division to determine if any prints located
on the tape or pPaper can be identified with those of the suspects
in this investigation.
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1l -~ Office, 7133

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION » e e
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN
DATE

Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,

From: Director, FBI

N 1S UBC_ASSIFIED

0/94 BY 3

BT AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC MATIONAL

COMMITTRE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTOM, D.C,
- 6/11/73
2N 10C; 00:¥ro

Reference:

Examination requested:

marks: -

the fingerprint examinations,

tou are bol.ng advisod b

REC19)
EX-144

Fxamination requested by Waghington Field Office

Airtel 8&/17/73 ,
Nicroscopic Analyses - Fingerprint

y “parlto roport concorniu

Specimons Q74 through Q86 and K23 through X38 sre

YE

FBI File No. 139-‘0“-—3 7?
L Ne peJ1000 M8

L1,

\ d'
in, vk

botn‘ retatned in the Laboratory until ealled for by a representative

o

froa Vashington u% __,’
. | 'aues 01872
et

i

LT

Falt

Roves PAGE(S) INFORMATION IN
Biobe INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

Biskcp

DO NOT INCLUDE ADMINISTRATIVE

31'.':32? o ' 3{;; &

\,l eh ) .'! LA A

Cosé Jnol@hron (3 (2 Lab report)
Marshal] . :

Miller, E.R. .

Ponder - 31&'3-3- (4)
EE;:ZE:“;'jf:)éSEPW %

-

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Me. Herwig .
MWre MNeon 5 __
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v (- REPORT R | i

oL ) of the O‘.-J:’
— LABORATORY . a.. . < |
fog o AE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i
RN WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 B0
Tor IAC. Washington Field Office Dt .. August 30, m,
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL o 1304080 "5z, 4
BUROLARY, g:ocng:c'mrim - PC-J1000 N8
TTER UARTERS o
WABHINGTON, D. €. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE®

0o /78 HEREIN 1S U;EIC_ASSEFItD
Spacn:uenl recelved ’/laﬂ’ DATE —_ d M

Tape from dack plate ¢f smoke detector
~Q88 Pieces of tape found around bhtteries

Left ara hair sample from RADUL GODOYN P
Right ara hair sample from RADUL GCDOTN R
Read hair sample from RADUL GODOYN
NMustache hair sanmple from RADUL GODOYR
Right arm haiy mample from JOSEPH B, HAMILTOR
Left arm hair sanple from JOSEPH K. HAMILYON o1
Boad hair sample froa JOSEPH B, HAMILTON B
Right ara hair sample from JEAN VALIES i
Left arma hair sample froa JEAN VALIDES - T
Eead hair sample from JEAN VALIES )

Left arm hair sanple from EDWARD JOSEPH WARREN ek
. Right arm hair sample from EDWARD JOSEPH WARREN ~ . 1*°/
- Head hair sample from EDWARD JOBEPH WARREN L

Left arm hair sample from FRANK CARTER S

Right arm hair sample from FRANK CARTER L

Hoad hair sample from YRANK CARTER

Also Bubmitted; Plece of white paper |'*0 !
i

=
I

aaeeeagaaasaasza

Result of exanination:

4 foew dog hairs were found on specimens Q74, Q76, st and Q86.
Dog hairs 4o not possess sufficient individuality to be ulonuﬂod
with a particular dog or uth a particular hreed, .

A fow animl mu fragments vhich ¢losely resemble oquirrol
hairs were found on Q50 and Q81. These hairs most likely originated
from fur on a coat or other garment. Thoy are of limited value for
comparisnon purposes. No human hairs wepe found on Q74, Q76, QB0, Q81,
Qgg and Q86. hairs wore found on q'n, Q’I'I. Q78, Q79, Q82, st lnd

RS AL ' ' }.,”. “1 '

Dlﬁ)_: can (4)




BRECGDED

7.2 8/21/2 ( | LATENTS
TR )
A ) -+ EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC. .
= ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE {).//
5 Laboratory Work Sheet
' F Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ET AL File ¥ 1394089974
B4 BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Lab.# -5
: & COMMITTER HEADQUAR’I‘ERS, PC-J1000 KB
s i WASHINGTON, P, C, L
e ¥ 10C
00:¥FO
3 Examination requested by: g waghington Field Office (139-166)
b Examination requested: Date received: 8/18/hw

o | e
2£6, prie lf')%'
4975’0?5 j Aod ats 7 .

Lom 7132 T8 g’ﬁwé( A/ n-c,cI e ode iy 1

Q 7Y Q'ﬂﬁ, Tape from back plate of smoke detector
Q75 ~8S ¢ QY 76=%£0 Pieces of tape found around batteries

LS

t
NN . . N T . . X L [ s s . et . R "-4w
ATl et 14 o e g e R A SO R S i ek ol eobrar 5 - e e R

ARy N Y B8 2
- - R EECR

. K2 Left arm hair sample from RADUL GODOYN
2] v Right arm hair sample from RADUL GADOYN
8 < K22 < Head bair sample from RADUL GODOYN
A3 K23 ¢ Mustache hair sample from RADUL GODOYN
g < K24 7 Right arm hair sample from JOSEPH E, HAMILTON
; ﬁg K23 ¢ Left arm hair sample from JOSEPH E, HAMILTON
= K2¢ 7 Head hair sample from JOSEPH E, HAMILTON
b 70 Right arm hair sample from JRSKRMXEXXHXMIXXEN JEAN VALDE:
g oY v Left arm bair sample from IKKEFHXEXXEXNIXIENM JEAN VALDES
o z Head hair sample from JEAN VALDES _
K3Q 2 Left arm hair sample from EDWARD JOSEPH WARREN
i k3] ¢ Right arm bair sample from EDWARD JOSEPH WARREN
s Head hair sample from EDWARD JOSEPH WARREN
?i K33 ¢ left arm hair sample from FRANK CARTER
i3 ? Right arm hair sample from FRANK CARTER
o K33 % Head bhair sample from FRANK CARTER

Also Submitted: Piece of white paper
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e T . : ; : ) ¥ P Ea o
l - 2;: . . ' - - e T P PP ——
s r .. , ’}‘ \ \] : | MNi Fett
FD-38 (Aev. 5-27.84) : 1 . X t "Mr. Boker —
. f k{ ; ) U 1 " :({: :fnlu N
- - X . i . Bishop ... ___
.' . 1 CON ENT\AL . I" q
G FBI o > N
ol . Date:  8/23/72 . ok
Aol wd . i ‘{
. . Transmit tf:e folhfjvlnq in . INFOR’HTTU T wdd _1| S i
N 18 URCDAS it &ﬁbP .
AIRTEL mﬁwim CESHORN ;e . Toie Booa
y OorEEwItE vV (Priority) x i:rn;.qu_q_:
T0:  ACTING DIRECTOR. FBY (139 srmar ““”MZL
H 1 b Mrs. Neenchp
YAND FIELD OFFICES N
FROM: SAC, VFO (139- -166)

JAMES WALTERQC CORD, JR
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NAT

DWARD WARREN and EDWARD HAMILTON. Cp')
The Laborato

signature of GORDON LI
of GEORGE LEONARD

EN

and GEORGE LARIMER.

nETI0ME Lipt2

ﬁEG 19,

sunt

ADVISED BY R

SLP (S BY _
.» ET AL; 017

IONAL o
J COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, ?20821* 01
WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72 TIASS.” & EXT. mr,;’ﬂﬂ
IOC REASOY - l"'" '3 1-2. 4.2
., Ma’/
C Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 8/22/72. 1
?f ’ «. Enclosed for the Bureau are twelve pages of safe fw
'z deposit box signature cards of E. HOWARD HUNT “
,‘3— (/
g +. Enclosed for the Bureau are fifteen pages of !'lrst
s National Bank Building sign-in register, each register bear:s '
a mark T::v:l_‘jacent: to the name GORDON LIDDY or LIDDY. , 9.0 .
'v*m i A Tadiias - ! | |
~ - The LabSrieonyte¥-¥og . S dok the signature
wt:m-ds of HUNT against the previBasl -’n 3;-.
£ § S

ry is also requested to compare the
DDY against previously submitted writing

UJ

TING -£/ a r

-!v

itings 2f. ﬁ

\\

»@7,1/ f‘fv%‘

e

® AUG 24 1972

'&w

" ‘t
- 4% 1-

) BSER

i

coN DERTTAL

M Per

Jw
A Approved - - Sent
it L e Specml Agent in Cf)érqe S A A

“U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455.574
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V' EepERAL BUREAU OF :NVL.bT!GATlON

LOS ANGEIES [ WASHINGTON FIELD 8/15/F2 . 8/5/72 - 8/15/72
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. -
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REFERENCES: Los Angeles report of SA JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., 8/4/72.

Vo ey
T ot R ; T . v Tl TR T s
b o g T2 W Sl i e T g AR Ny —:...— N

k -p -

I ALL INFORMAATINVEORTAINE -

. N ENKCLOSURES . ~T 120

1 —— | HEREU‘HH SRR

> g TO WASHINGTON FIEID DAM 19/%4 BY.S;

‘,5"3 Enclosed for Weshington Fleld Office is an execuvted subpoena

é":f't:»r' the beank records of DONALD HENRY QEGRETTI, at the Surety National
/B&l‘lh, Marina Branch, 4519 Admiralty Way, Marina Del Rey, Californie, on

8/1L/72.
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Report of: JOHN N, O'NEILL, JR. Office: [os Angeles, California
Date: 8/15/72
Field Office File #; 139-306 ' Bureau File #: 139—&089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,
ET AL;

Washington, D. C,
6/17/72 .
Chorocter:  YNTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

Ve

Synopsis: MOLSERD interviewed and stated he had no information
pertaining to the subject matter, subjects nor HUNT or LIDDY.
CAROLYN WILLIAMSON interviewed, stated HUNLT 4s an obscure
relative on mother's side and no information pertaining
to subject matter, subjects or LIDDY. BETTY BARTZ Anterviewed,
sister of JACK STEWART, no information pertaining to subject
matter, subjects, or HUNT or LIDDY, Subpoena of bank records
of SEGRETTI accomplished.
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E On August 14, 1972, SA JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., served
igi a subpoena on the Surety National Bank, Marina Branch, 4519
=3 Admiralty Way, Marina Del Rey, California. The results of this
f.éﬁl are set forth herein,
L
g o5

QLASS, & PYT. TV :sﬂ_")_._j%ﬂé_@;a
BRASON = P10 T2, 1T S R/ e

¥
s .
CE
|4
H
<y

» '.-- .
37 AL
This document contains neither recounmendations nor conclusions of ?hogh ' o y of the FBI and is Joaned o your aguncy, it #nd its contents

‘mre not 1o be distributed outside your sgoney.
U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRO, NG OFFICE : 197¢ 1 - 400 B4

T T S A T S b T e Py, e . e e e



. . l( . ' . i
FI-302 (Rev. 11-27-70) ) , i : . s
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BET@}@EEAB;;§§lR , whose daté of birth is
April 24, I921, and resides at_3082 Galveston Street,
—Santa Susana, California, and is employed as a bookkeeper
by the Larwin Témmunity Center, Simi Park, 1692 Sycamore
Drive, Simi Valley, was apprised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents and the purpose of thﬂﬁi:i%rview at

qie-ﬂf Wbnscription 8/_]:0/72
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her place of employment. - 77 o077 N 5]
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HARTZ voluntarily consented to be intefvieﬁed
without the presence of an attorney.

BARTZ was shown six color photographs, one of
which is of EVERETT HOWARD HUNT. HARTZ was asked to
select the photcgraph depicting any person known to her.
BARTZ looked over the photographs and stated that none
of the individuals depicted in those photographs are known
to her.

- v-
z
A
3

o

s
z‘.-\'

S AN

hmwkwdon\n 8/3/72 ., Los Alamitos, California _ ., Tos Angeles 139-300

{&'s JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and
by <, RICHARD H. PASHLEY/JMOL/jem 8/9/72

Dote dictoted
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3 BETTIE MARIE HA®TZ, whose daté of birth is
€3 April 24, 1921, and resides at %083 Galveston Street,

L D Santa Susana, California, and is employed as a bookkeeper
o by the Larwin Community Center, Simi Park, 1692 Sycamore
<3 Drive, Simi Valley, was apprised of the identity of the

) ;"h interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview at
o her place of employment. .

HARTZ voluntarily consented to be interviewed
without the presence of an sattorney.

HARTZ was shown six black and white photographs,
one of which was of GEORGE GORDCON LIDDY. HARTZ was asked
to select any person familiar to her that was depicted in
the six photograpks. HARTZ looked over the photographs and
stated none of the persons depicted in the photographs are

known to her.
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Interviewed on _k_slw‘a* at Mfornia File # Tos A.ngeles 159—_206

JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and
>RICHARD H. PASHLEY/JMNON/jem Date dictoted /972
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